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DISCLAIMER
The information contained i n RFR)ossulRenueotlgwavideHtmr Pjr
Bidder(s), whether verbally or in documentary or any other form, by or on behalf Deffeatment of
Defence Production (DDP)/ Directorate GeneraQahlity Assurance (DGQA) or any of its employees or
advisorsis provided ¢ Bidder(s) on the terms and conditions set out inRRiBand such other terms and
conditions subject to which such information is provided

This RFPis not an agreement and is neither an offer nor invitation b/ DGQATto the prospective
Bidder(s)or any other person. The purpose of RisPis to provide interested parties with information that
may be useful to them in the formulation of their proposal pursuant tdR#is This RFP includes
statements, which reflect various assumptions and assetsarrived at by thBDP/ DGQAIn relation

to the Project. Such assumptions, assessments and statements do not purport to contain all the informatign
that each Bidder may require.

This RFPmay not be appropriate for all persons, and it is not podsibthe DDP/ DGQA its employees
or advisors to consider the investment objectives, financial situation and particular needs of each party whqg
reads or uses thRFP. The assumptions, assessments, statements and information containe®kPthis
may not becomplete, accurate, adequate or correct. Each Bisldeuld, therefore, conduct its own
investigations and analysis and should check the accuracy, adequacy, correctness, reliability and
completeness of the assumptions, assessments, statements andicnfaongined in thi®RFPand obtain
independent advice from appropriate sources.

Information provided in thiRFPto the Bidder(s) is on a wide range of matters, some of which may depend
upon interpretation of law. The information given is not intendeoetan exhaustive account of statutory
requirements and should not be regarded as a complete or authoritative statemenDBDPARGQA
accepts no responsibility for the accuracy or otherwise for any interpretation or opinion on law expressed
herein.

DDP/ DGQA its employees and advisors make no representation or warranty and shall have no liability to
any person, including any Bidder, under any law, statute, rules or regulations or tort, principles of restitution
or unjust enrichment or otherwise fomyaloss, damages, cost or expense which may arise from or be
incurred or suffered on account of anything contained inRRB or otherwise, including the accuracy,
adequacy, correctness, completeness or reliability oRFfeand any assessment, assumptigtatement

or information contained therein or deemed to form part oRRiBor arising in any way with selection of
Bidders for participation in the Bidding Process.

DDP/ DGQA also accepts no liability of any nature whether resulting from negligencgherwise
howsoever caused arising from reliance of any Bidder upon the statements containeRFPtBIDP/

DGQA may, in its absolute discretion but without being under any obligation to do so, update, amend or
supplement the information, assessnwrassumptions contained in tiR&P.

The issue of thiRFPdoes not imply thaDDP/ DGQAIs bound to select a bidder or to appoint the Selected
Bidder orlmplementation agenc¢yas the case maybe, for the Project and reserves the right to reject all or
ary of the Bids or Bids without assigning any reasons whatsoever.

The Bidder shall bear all its costs associated with or relating to the preparation and submission of its Bid
including but not limited to preparation, copying, postage, delivery fees, espasseciated with any
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demonstrations or presentations which may be requireéd)/DGQA or any other costs incurred in
connection with or relating to its Bid. All such costs and expenses will remain with the Biddebad

DGQA shall not be liable in angnanner whatsoever for the same or for any other costs or other expenses
incurred by a Bidder in preparation or submission of the Bid, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the
Bidding Process.
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DDP / DGQA
DQA (WP), Room 96, H Block, DHQ Zone, Krishna Menon Marg,
New Delhi110011, India
Website: www.dggadefence.gov.in
Phone: 01123012080, 01-23013805
Email: : idtisd gawp @navy. gov.ino
Websites:fiwww.dggadefence.govan https://eprocure.gov.in/epublish/app / &
Ahttps.//ddpmod. gov.ino

NOTICE OF INVITING BID
Place: New Delhi

Date:XX.XX.2021
Respected Sir/ Madam,

1. The Governmenof India (GOI) has launched a new scheme called Defence Testing Infrastructure
Scheme (DTIS) for setting up of Greenfield Defence Testing Infrastructure (required for defence and
aerospace related production), as a common facility under private sect@ovgghnment assistance
in the country. This scheme aims to provide@used structured and significant thrust to indigenous
defence manufacturing by providing state of the art testing facilities available to the defence
development and production indysin the country.

2. In this regard, DDP / DGQA invites onlifrRFP Applications from reputed entities, registered and
incorporated in I ndia, Ddvaopmedt®pemtiomandvanaggmentsf e i r
Defence Testing Infrastructure (DTI) foelectromagnetic interferenceEMI ) and electromagnetic
compatibility EMC) u nd e r .[DORel séheme guidelines and tR&P document have been
publ i shed o mwww.dygadeferedogoudt kitBs:/dprocure.gov.in/epublish/app/ &
Ahttps.//ddpmod. gov.ino and can be d®offiaal oad e

Website® ) .

3. The RFPdocument containing the details of project background & objective, documiemission
requirements and scope of work etc. is enclosed.

4. Interested Bidders are requested to submit their responses to the document, through
fihttps://eprocure.gov.in/epublish/app Hn or before £600hrs on16.11.2021> and it shall belearly
marked to the address mentioned below:

DDP / DGQA

DQA (WP), Room 96, H Block, DHQ Zone, Krishna Menon Marg,
New Delhi110011, India
Website: www.dggadefence.gov.in
Phone: 01123012080, 0123013805

E ma i dtisdgaivp@nay.gov.ino

n


http://www.dgqadefence.gov.in/
http://www.dgqadefence.gov.in/
https://eprocure.gov.in/
http://www.dgqadefence.gov.in/
https://eprocure.gov.in/
https://eprocure.gov.in/
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5. Some important dates for tH-Pprocess are as follows:

0] Document download start date 05.10.2021 atl00hrs

(i) Date of submission of P#aid queries 18. 102021 atl30thrs
(iii) Prebid meeting 19. 102021 atl400hrs
(iv) Last date of submission 8id 16.11.2021 at1600hrs

6. All clarifications / corrigenda / addenda will be published only on the Official Websites mentioned
above

7. DDP / DGQA reserves the right to accept or reject any @iddl without assigning any reason and no
correspondencdall be entertained in this regard.

,
/
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(Kuldip Singh Nehra)
Cdr QA-DTIS

Enclosure: RFPdocument
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1. BACKGROUND & 1.1
INTROUCTION

1.2

The Directorate General of Quality Assurance (DGQA) (herein:
referred Adthorityay t bBe ufder t he |
Production (DDP), Ministry of Defence (MOD). TReithority provides
Quality Assurance (QA) cover for the entire range of arms, ammunit
equipment and stores supplied to the Armed €éarthe establishmen
under this organisation are spread all over the country specifically v
mainly the Ordnance Factory Boards (OFBs), Defence Public S
undertakings (DPSUs) and industrial base exist with an aim to pr
an ecesystem to fostelinnovation & technology development ai
encourage Indian industry to invest in the A&D sector.

Defence Testing Infrastructure Scheme (DTIS) (enclosed ¢
Appendix I):

Under i Make i n I ndi ao, t he (
development of manufaaring base of aerospace and defence (Aé
sector in the country so as to reduce dependence on imports. Tc
this, the Government has announced establishment of Defence Ind
Corridors (DICs) in Uttar Pradesh (U.P.) and Tamil Nadu (T.N.). Se
other initiatives such as preference to procurement from Indian vel
under the Defence Procurement Procedure (DPP), simplificatic
Make procedure, introduction of simplified procedure for Make IF<
category, liberalization of the licensing regime Boreign Direct
Investment (FDI) policy by raising the cap on FDI in the defence se
simplification of export procedure, streamlining of defence of
guidelines, innovations for Defence Excellence (iDEX) and Defe
Investors Cell etc. have also bemrated with an aim to provide an ec
system to foster innovation & technology development and encot
Indian industry to invest in the A&D sector.
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1.3 Objective of DTISThe objective of the proposed Scheme is to pron
indigenous defence productiowjth special focus on participation ¢
MSMEs and Start Ups by bridging gaps in defence testing infrastru
in the country. Setting up of Defence Testing Infrastructure will pro
easy access and thus meet the testing needs of the domestic ¢
industry.

One of the main impediments for domestic defence production is la
easily accessible statd-the-art testing infrastructure. The defen
testing infrastructure (DTI) is often capital intensive requir
continuous upgradation and it is not eooncally viable for individual
defence industrial units to set uphinuse testing facilities. The DTI
aims at setting up of Greenfield DTIs (required for A&D rela
production), as a common facility under private sector with Governi
assistance in DI (priority area) and other industrial clusters. 1
proposed scheme plans to enhance defence manufacturing indus
creating DTIs and addressing quality and certification requirements
main focus would be on creating appropriate infrastructure
development and growth of the A&D industry in the country. -
scheme will boost the indigenous defence production, with special
on participation of MSMEs and Start Ups by bridging gaps in DTl in
country. Setting up of DTI will provide easy acsemd thus meet th
testing needs of the domestic defence industry.
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1.4

Scope of DTIS:
a. The aim of DTIS is to set up 8 (eight) DTIs with a total giiardid of

INR 400 crore (Rupees Four Hundred crore) from the GOI;

Each DTI will be setup through a Sj@dPurpose Vehicle (SPV) (th
Special Purpose Vehicle (SPMjmplementation Agency (IA), whict
may be promoted / constituted by private entities (industri
manufacturing entity, industry associations, R&D / acade
institutions, existing testing este@hment entities etc.) and Governme
or public entities (DPSUs, State Governments, Central Govern
agencies etc.);

The 1A/ SPV will be incorporated as a Section 8 company unde
Companies Act 2013.

The scheme would provide financial assistancthéolA/ SPVin the
form of grantin-aid for setting up testing and certification facilities -
manufacturers of defence equipment / systems;

The financial assistance for each DTI facility will be limited to 7
(seventy five percent) of the project costhe project cost fo
establishment of the DTl faciiy nder DTI S (t lhall
exclude the cost of the land and the establishment cost. The broad
for funding of DTIs shall be as follows:
I.  Land: to be provided by ISPV
II.  Capex for buildng: <= 20% of Project Cost
Ill.  Test equipment, installation, training: >= 80% of Proj
Cost

The test facilities planned to be set up have been divided into 3 (!
types, namely, Small, Medium and Large. Tihdicative estimated
Project Cost of each tymd DTI facility is given in the table below:

S.No.| Type | Estimated Project Cost (INR) | Nos
1. Small < 20 crore 03
2. Medium | 207 50 crore 03
3. Large > 50 crore 02

The project cost cEMI-EMC Test facility is estimated to o Large
categoryand Grant in i will be upto75% of the project cost as per
DTIS guidelines given at Para 6.3&bpendixiQé of RFP

The IA/SPV shall be responsible for operation akidnagementbf

assets created under the scheme by way of collecting user charg
applicable GST.

10
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2. DTI Facility for EMI-
EMC

2.1

2.2

h. The IA SPVwill be responsible for obtaining all necessary statut
approvals / clearances including those for environmental compli

and quality standards as applicable.

Electromagnetic interference (EMI) and electrormetigncompatibility
(EMC) are used for the testing of electronic components of va
defence equipment. While EMI and EMC tests are performed a
various industries, the testing requirements become quite comple
specific for the EMI/EMC testing bef performed for defenee
applications.

Electronic components being integral part of many of the products i
101 negative import list, EMI/EMC testing has a natural alignmer
I ndi ads indigenisation initia
technically as complex as some critical defence systems and henc
be taken up by the private sector. In addition, as EMI/EMC testing"
applications across various sectors such as electronics
telecommunication, commercial aerospace, space etc, opavg!
EMI/EMC testing facilities will have synergies with the civil sector.

EMI and EMC tests are used for testing of electronic componen
various defence equipment. Though EMI and EMC tests are perfc
across various industries such as electroniedecommunication
commercial aerospace, space etc., the testing requirements for EP
EMC for defence applications are complex and spedfidemand gag
assessment study on EMI and EMC tests was carried out.

However, the totanarkermarket forEMI and EMC tests for defendse

estimated to be approximately INR 64660 croreand itis expected tc
reach approximately INR 1,0001,020 crore by the year 2030. Tt
growth in demand for these testing requirements, is expected to be
by increasing idigenisation in defence manufacturing and receiv
further boost from the testing requirement of the electronic compoil
that are also an integral part of many of the products in the one hu
one negative import list issued by MOD. The estimated etaize and
growth rate was also validated through interaction with var
stakeholders already performing EMI and EMC tests in the col
However, against the INR6460 crore demand, the total supply °
EMI and EMC tests in the country is estimatéaialy INR 400- 420

crores. E MI and EMC tests als
indigenisation initiative in A&D sector.

Therefore, there is a requirement for setting up a DTI facility for |
and EMC tests under DTIS. The proposed DTilitgdor EMI and EMC
tests shall also have synergies with the requirements of other se
which also makes it a compelling business case. The follo
certifications and standards would be required to be adhered to |
envisioned DTI test facilitjor EMI and EMC tests:

(a) MIL-STD-461 F/G
(b) BIS standards
(c) ISO standards

11
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2.3

3. Brief Description abou 3.1

the Bidding Process

(d) CISPR tests

(e) COTSstandards and gas turbines are some of the exampl
propulsion system.

The proposed integrated testing facility for EEMC will provide the
necessar testing infrastructure required for undertaking these tes
should have the necessary certification/ accreditations to be al
provide certification and calibration of the component/ syst
equipment as per applicable standard and codes.

Forfurther details on the nature of the tests that will be carried out b
proposed integrated testing facility, please refer to Appendix The
Appendix P lists the mandatory and additional tests for the prog
facility.

The DTI facility under he DTIS can be developed at any location |
India, as preferred by the Bidder subject to land being arranged t
Bidder. However, a location assessment was also carried out as |
the gap assessment study and preferred clusters were identifi
setting up the EMEMC facility (1) Telangana (2) Karnataka (3) Tar
Nadu (4) Maharashtra (5) Gujarat and (6) Uttar Pradesh states
identified as suitable locations for setting up integrated -EMC
facility. This assessment takes into consideratiastiag manufacturing
unit, ancillary industries, testing facilities and future demand for
same. Based on the key clusters, assessment of the A&D or
applicable policies in the states and available infrastructure
establishment of the DTI fady was also undertaken.

The Authority has adopted a Single stage two envelope sy
(collectively referred to as the "Bidding Process") for selection of
bidder for award of the Project. Under this qg@ss, the bid shall b
invited under two parts. Eligibility and qualification of the Bidder v
be first examined based on the details submitted under first env
(Technical Bid) with respect to eligibility requirements &
gualifications criteria presr i bed i n this RFP
expression shall, unless repugnant to the context, include the me
of the Joint Venture). The Financial Bid under the second envelope
be opened only for those Bidders whose Technical Bids are respc
to eligibility, qualifications requirements and is scoring a minimumoo
marks as per this RFP.

12
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3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

The Bidding Document as uploaded on the website
Ahttps://eprocure.gov.in/epubl
be viewed and downloaded by angoincluding intending bidder. Th
bids are to be submitted in hard copy along with the mand:
documents such as irrevocable and unconditional Bank Guarantee
Nationalized or all Commercial Scheduled Bank against Bid Seci
Power of Attorney &All other documents shall be as per Notice Inviti
e-tender / RFfn the Drop Box providedt the below mentioned addre:

Venue for Bid submission
DDP / DGQA
DQA (WP), Room 96, H Block, DHQ Zone, Krishna Menon Marg,
New Delhi110011, India

Deleted

Interested bidders are being called upon to submit their Bid in accor:
with the terms specified in this Bidding Document. The Bid shall be \
for a period of not less than 180 days from the date specified in Bid
Sheet for submission &1 Ds (t he fABi d Due D

The Bidder shall prepare and submit a detailed project report for s
up the proposed DTI facility as part of the Bid and shall indicate
manner and modalities for operation and Management of the te
facility after its creation in its proposals for consideration as a part ¢
DPR as provided in Clause 10 of ITB.

During the Bidding Process, Bidders are invited to examine the Pi
in greater detail, and to carry out, at their cost, such studies abar
required for submitting their respective Bids for award of the contrac
the Project.

13
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3.7

3.8

3.9

4. Details of Bid security 41

Brief description about the bidding process is illustrative below:

(a) Bidders meeting the eligibility criteria as defined in Sectidh
Instructions to BidderqITB) Clause 2.1 and 12 shall t
considered for further stage of evaluation.

(b) Bidders who have been pgeialified as per the criteria define
in Clause 2.1 and 12; will be evaluated as per the cri
provided in Clause 13 & 14. The Technical Bids of atigse
Bidders who fulfil the criteria as provided in Sectiorl ITB
Clause 13 &14, shall be taken up for further scoring. Bid
who do not qualify the criteriprovided in Sectiori Il ITB
Clause 21. and 12, shall not be considered for further ei@iu:

(c) The evaluation of the Technical Bids submitted by the Bidt
shall be done as per the scoring parameters as provid
Sectionll ITB Clause 17. Bidders need to score a minimurn
70 marks to be qualified for Financial Bid opening.

(d) The Financial Bicbf the only those Bidders who are qualifyi
as per the above criteria, shall be opened.

I n this R Edwest Bidde® tsénrarh| i mean |
offering to take the lowest Grant in Aglibject to fulfilling the clause
12,13,14 & 17. Gesrally, the Lowest Bidder shall be thelected Bidder.
The remaining Qualified Bidders shall be kept in reserve and ma
accordance with the process specified in this RFP, be invited
negotiationsin case such Lowest Bidder withdraws or is not setec
for any reason. In the event of withdrawal or 1setection of the
Lowest Bidderthe Authority may, in its discretion, either invite fres
Financial Bids fromthe remaining Qualified Bidders or annul tt
Bidding Process.

As part of the Biddinddocument, the Authority has provided a dre
Contract Agreement along with the RFP.

Bids are being invited for the Project, on the basis of the financial
(the "Grant") required by a Bidder for implementing the Project, sub
to the provisionsfathe DTIS.

The lead member of the Bidder shall furnish the Bid security as p:
its Bid, a Bid security oNR 1,20,00,000/(One crore & twenty Lakhs
in the form of an irrevocable and unconditional bank guaranteelissu
nationalized bank, or a commercial scheduled bank in India having
worth of at least INR 1000 Crore (Rs. One Thousand Crore), in fav
the Authority in the For mat a

having validity period of not less thd80 days (One Hundred Eight
from the Bid due date, inclusive of a claim period of 60 (sixty) days,
may be extended as may be mutually agreed between the Authori
Bidder from time to time. In case the Bank Guarantee is issued
Foreign Bank atside India, confirmation of the same by a
nationalized Bank in India is required. For the avoidance of dc

14
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Scheduled Bank shall mean a bank as defined under section 2(e)
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

If the lead member of the Bidder isegistered MSME/ startup who hi
been recognized as Stapps by Department for Promotion of Indus!
& Internal Trade (DPITT), then it will be required to submit a [
securing declaration as per Appendix T. The Bidder shall su
documentary evidence the extent as per the GOI notifications in tl
regard in order to avail the benefits of the same.

5. Schedule of Bidding 51 The Authority shall endeavour to adhere to the following schedule:
Process
S No Event description Date
1. Last date for receivingugries 18. 10.2021 at 1300hrg
2. PreBid Conference 19. 10.2021 at 1400 hr
3. Authority response to queries latest|19. 10.2021 at 1400 hr
4. Bid Due Date / Bid Submission Dat{16.11.2021 at 1600 kr

Any queries or request for additional informeat concerning this RFP she
be submitted by a letter or am@&il correspondence to the officer designa
in ITB Clause 6 by the specified date. The envelopes/ communications
clearly bear t he foll owing i d
Additional Information: RFP for Development, Operation and Managel
of Defence Testing Infrastructure (DTI) f&MI-EMC under the Defenct
Testing Infrastructure Scheme (

15
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SECTION i 11 : INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDER (ITB)
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Genernal

The Authority wishes to receive Technical and Financial Bids in order to appoi
Implementatioragencyfor Development of Defence Testing Infrastructure (DTI)
Electromagnetic Interference and Electromagnetic CompatitMI-EMC) under
the Defence Testing Infrastructure Scheme (DTIS).

1. Scope of the 1.1
Bidder

For determining the eligibility of the Bidder for their qualification hereunder,

2.Eligibility of the 2.1 following shall apply:

Bidder

a. The Bidder shall be aiht Venture (JV) Corsortium of minimum five (05)
constituent members. However, contribution from each JV member shs
exceed 40% of the share capital of the JV/ consortium. Bitider shall
propose a lead member of the JV / Consortium and the JV / Consc
members shodlnot be an Associate of any other JV / Consortium mermrr
of theBidderor any other Applicant. The lead member shall submit a Lt
of Intent as per Appendix C which shall be duly signed by the autho
signatory of each constituent member.

b. Each constuent member of the JV/ consortium should berigate entity
registered in India aridr State Government agenci@sorder toqualify for
forming the Implementation AgengySuch an entitycan beeither from
private sector ((Industrial / Manufacturingtity (including MSME, Start
ups, Proprietorship firms etc.), or an Industry association, R&D or Acad
institution or existing testing establishment entities etc. or Governme
public sector (DPSUs, State Governments, Central Government agenci
entities.

c. Out of five (5) constituent members, at least three (3) constituent mel
should be in existence for a period of at least three (3) years as on last
submission ofBid Application. which shall be substantiated throt
submission of cmpany profiles, company charter documents, annual ref
certificates and any other relevant document etc

d. Each constituent member of tBaldershall have positive (+ve) net worth .
on last date of submission Bid Application. However, exception ttis
criterion may be considered for those constituent members who have
recognized as Statps by Department for Promotion of Industry & Interi
Trade (DPITT). ThdBiddershall submit documentary evidence to the ex
as per the GOI notifications this regard in order to avail the benefits of 1
same.

e. None of the constituent member of tAelder should have been blackliste
by Central or State Government as on the date of submissiBid.ofhe
Bidders shall submit declaration in this regard freai the constituen
members on their company letter heaslper the format provided in this RF
document.

17
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Each DTI will be setup through a Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV), hereinafter re
to as the Implementation Agencyhiwh may be promoted/constituted by privz
entities (Industry, Industry association, R&D/Academic institution)/@n&tate
Government agencie$he constituent members of the Implementing Agency ¢
subject to provisions of Clause 2 above and otherigioms of DTIS

3 Implementing 3.1
Agency

The Implementinghgency under the scheme shall be a Section 8 company regi
under theCompanies Act,2013The Bidder will be given a time period of 45 day
from the date of issue of Letter of Award to constitute the SPV for theqgbroj

The Implementinghgency shall be responsible for setting up of DT undebfhiks.
The Implementing agency shall also be responsible for operatidiamabemenof
assets created under the scheme, in asssthinable manner, by way of cotieg
user charges plus applicable GST.

3.2

The ImplementingAgency will have toarrange the land for the DTI facility to k
built. The IA may not necessarily be the owner of the land but should have act
the land via lease for at least 30 years frondtite of response to RFP at the time
submitting the bicand shall provide documentary evidence for theesdime Bidder
shall note that the proposed land should be encumbered free, freehold and m
free at the time of bidding.

TheJV members ofhe IA should be an individual organization and should not
any relation among each ott@rshall not be having argommonshareholding

The Implementation agency shall be responsible for obtaining statutory clea
requiredfor development ofite proposed DTI facility.

The IA/ SPV onceéncorporatedwill not be permitted to change in the composit
of its constituent members or their respective sharehadidirige next 2 years startin
from the date of commercial operation date or issaaof completion certificat
whichever is laterAfter completion of the aboweentioned time period of 2 years

3.3

i) thelA/SPV canundertake change in shareholdofghe constituent membel
only after obtaining prior written approval from the Authoriowever
subject to the provisions of the DTIS;

i) thelA/SPV shallbe required tanaintain the same number of constitue
members as at the bidding stage throughout the existence of the 1A/
However, if the 1A/ SPV wants tohange/ replacany constituentmember,
it shall be required to obtain a prior written approval from the Authority
the samesubject to provisions of DTIS

Notwithstanding anything contained in thR$P, the Authority reserves the ght to
accept or reject any Bid and to annul the Bidding Process and reject all Bids,
time without any liability or any obligation for such acceptance, rejectiol
annulment, and without assigning any reasons thereof. In the gnagrtheAuthority

rejects or annuls all the Bids, it may, in its discretion, invite all eligible Bidde
submit fresh Bids hereunder.

4. Rightto 4.1
accept or
reject any or
all Bids

Authority reserves the right to verify all statements, information and docun

4.2 submitted by the Bidder in response to BieP or the Bidding Documents and tt
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Bidder shall, when so required by thathority, make available all such informatio
evidence and documents as may be necessary for such verification. An
verification, or lack of such verification, by teithority shall not relieve the Bidde
of its obligations or liabilities hereunder nor will it affect any rights ofAkhority
thereunder

The Authority reserves the right to reject any Bid appropriate the Bid security i
a. At any time, a material misregsentation is made or uncovered, or
b. the Bidder does not provide, within the time specified byAhgnority, the
supplemental information sought by tAathority for evaluation of the Bid.
Such misrepresentation/ improper response shall lead to the lisgtian of the
Bidder. The disqualification will be applicable fall participants of the bidder. |
such disqualifications/ rejection occurs after the Bids have been opened a
selected bidder gets disqualified/ rejected Abehority reserves th rights to:
i.  invite the remaining Bidders to submit their Bids in accordance RFRor:
ii. take any such measure as may be deemed fit in the sole discretion
Authority, including annulment of the Bidding process.

4.3

In case it is found during thevaluation or at any time before signing of @antract
Agreementor after its execution and during the period of subsistence the
including the Coftract thereby granted by thAuthority, that one or more of th
gualification conditions have not beemet by the Bidder, or the Bidder has me
material misrepresentation or has given any materially incorrect or false inform
the Bidder shall be disqualified forthwith if not yet appointed adrtiptementation
agencyeither by issue of the LOA or eniteg into of theContract Agreemenand if
the Selected Bidder has already been issued the LOA or has entered Guattaet
Agreement as the case may be, the same shall, notwithstanding anything

contrary contained therein or in thRFP, be lable to be terminated, by

communication in writing by theAuthority to the Selected Biddeor the
Implementation agen¢s the case may be, without thegthority being liable in any
manner whatsoever to the Selected Bidaleimplementation agencgnd without

prejudice to any other right or remedy which ghghority may have under thRFP,

the Bidding Documents, th€ontract Agreementr under applicable law. In suc
event,Authority reserves its right to forfeit Bid Security or Performance Securit
the case may be and impose those penalties as per the terms @dbntnact
Agreementand applicable laws.

4.4

This RFPcomprises the disclaimer set forth hereinabove, the contents as listed

5. Contents of 51 and will additionallyinclude any addenda issuleg theAuthority

the Bidding
Document

Part 1: Request forProposal

Section: i Introduction & Background
Section: IIi Instruction to Bidders
Section: llli Bid Data Sheet

Section: IVi Fraud and Corrupt practices
Section: Vi Prei Bid Meeting

Section: VI- Miscellaneous

Appendices
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6. Clarifications 6.1

6.2

I. Letter comprising the Bid

Il. Particulas of the Bidder

Ill. Power of Attorney for Lead Member 0¥/ Consortium
IV. Power of Attorney for signing of Bid

V. Joint Bidding Agreement foNd Consortium
V1. Technical capacity of the Bidder

VIl Financial capacity of the bidder

VIIl Undertaking by the Bidder

IX. Statement of Legal Capacity

X. Bid security

XI. Details of land proposed for the project
XIl. Non 1 Disclosure Agreement

XIll. Detailed Project Report

XIV. Contract Agreement

XV. Letter comprising the Financial Bid
XVI. Price Bid

Part 2: Contract/ Agreement

The Draft contract agreement provided by Aughority as part of the Bid documel
shall be deemed to be part of tREP.

Bidders requiring any clarification on tiR=Pmay notify theAuthority by writing a
letter or an email correspondence in accordance with CleaigeThey should sent
in their queries before the date specified in the schedule of Bidding Process co
in Clausel.5. TheAuthority shallendeavoto respond to the queries within the peri
specified therein, but no later than 10 (ten) days prior to the Bid Due Date
responses will be uploaded on the webgitgpé://eprocure.gov.in/epublish/agp /
fihttps.//ddpmod.gov.in TheAuthority will mention all the queries and its respon:
thereto without identifying the source of queri€ae Bidder shall send letter or
mail to the following correspondence address.

Attention of | Cdr. QA-DTIS, DQA(WP)
Designation | Commander

Address H Block, DHQ Zone, Krishna Marg, New Delfii
110011
Tel no. 011-2301208023013805

Email Address Dtis-dgawp@navy.gov.in

The Authority shall endeavor to respond to theegtions raised or clarificatior
sought by the Bidders. However, thethority reserves the right not to respond
any question or provide any clarification, in its sole discretion, and nothing ir
Clause6.1shall be taken or read as compelling @uieing theAuthority to respond
to any question or to provide any clarification.
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6.3 TheAuthority may also on its own motion, if deemed necessary, issue interpret
' and clarifications to all Bidders. All clarifications and interpretations issyeithdo
Authority shall be deemed to be part of the Bidding Documents. Verbal clarifice
and information given byAuthority or its employees or representatives shall nc

any way or manner be binding on thethority.

At any timeprior to the Bid Due Date, th&uthority may, for any reason, whether
its own initiative or in response to clarifications requested by a Bidder, modif
RFPDby the issuance of Addenda.

7. Amendment 7.1
of RFP

Any Addendum thus issued will be uploaded on #hgthorityd s bsiteei.e.
fihttps://eprocure.gov.in/epublish/app/ & fAht t ps. / / ddpmod

In order, to afford the Bidders a reasonable time for taking an Addendum into act
or for any other reason, tieithority may, in its sole discretion, extend the Bide
Date.

7.2

Language: The Bid and all related correspondence and documents in relatior

8. Preparation 8.1 Bidding Process shall be in English language. Supporting documents and |

and — literature furnished by the Bidder with tB& may be in any other language provid

Submission of . . . .

Bid that they are accompamed by translat_lgns of all tht_e pertinent passages in _the
language, duly authenticated and certified by the Bidder. Supporting materials,
are not translated into English, may no¢ considered. For the purpose
interpretation and evaluation of the Bid, the English language translation shall p

Format & 8.2 The Bidder shall provide all the information sought under R#® The Authority

R ' will evaluate oty those Bids that are received in the required formats and corr

Signing of the . e . . S

Bid in all respects. Incomplete and/or conditional Bids shall be liable to rejection.

The Bid prepared by the Bidder shall comprise Technical Bid (together
documents required to bsubmitted along therewith pursuant to tR&P and
Financial Bid.

The Bid document shall be signiedblue ink by the authorized representative of
bidder/or a person or persons duly authorized to bind the Bidder to the contrac
later authozation shall be indicated byuly notarizedwritten power of attorney
accompanying the Biith original All the pages/documents of the Bid shalkigned
in blue inkby the authorized representative(s) of the bidder to sign thenlidach
page of theBid should beseaially numberedThe Biddes are advised to prepare
Table of Contents at the start of th&id duly highlighting each sections and pa
number of the key components of Bie. The Bidder shall submit the Bid in a seal
envelopeand markéh envel ope as fABI DoO.

The technical and financial bid shall be placed in separate envelope and ma
ATechnical Bido and #AFinanci alb sl be
placed in an outer envelope, which shall be sealed. Each of theewshall clearly
bear the following identifications:

AnBid for DEVELOPMENT, OPERATI ON AN
TESTING INFRASTRUCTURE (DTl) FOR ELECTROMMAGNETIC
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INTEREFERENCE (EMI) AND ELECTROMAGTENIC COMPATIBILITY
(EMC) UNDER THE DEFENCE TESTING INFR&TRUCTURE SCHEME
(DTI S) o

and shall clearly indicate the name and address of the bidder. In addition, the |
date should be indicated on the rigifaind top corner of each of the envelopes.

Each of the envelope shall be addressetti¢caddress andethils as provided ITE
clause 6.1 of this RFP document.

If the envelopes are not sealed and market as instructed above, the authority
no responsibility for the misplacement or premature opening f the contents of t
submitted and consequensés, if any suffered by the bidder.

Bids should be submitted by the Biddarhard copyin the Drop box providedt the
address mentioned in Sectidrintroduction & Background Clause 312t later than
the time specified on the predmd date. Théuthority, may, at its discretion, exter
this deadline for submission of Bid by amending the Bid document, in which ce
rights and obligations of th&uthority and Bidders previously subject to the deadl|
will thereafter be subjecbtthe deadline as extended.

Bid due date 8.3

Bids received by thAuthority after the specified time on the Bid Due Date shall
be eligible for consideration and shall be summarily rejected Atitigority will not
be responsible for any delay in recapBids.

Late Bids 8.4

The Biddermay modify/ substituteiwithdraw his/her Bidafter submission, provide
that written notice of the modification, stibgtions or withdrawal is received by tt
authority before théid due date. No bid shall be modified, substituted or withdr
by the bidder on or after the bid due date.

Modifications/ 8.5
Substitution/
Withdrawal

of Bids

Any alteration / modification in the BID or additional information suppl
subsequent to the BID Due Date, unless the same has been expragstyf@oby
the Authority shall be disregarded.

No Bid may be withdrawn in the time period between the deadline of submiss
Bids and the expiration of period of bid validity. Withdrawal of a bid during
interval may result in the forfeitingof8id er 6 s Bi d securi t-

The Bidder can rsubmit his/her Bid as when requireeforethe Bid submission en
date and time. The Bid submitted earlier will be replaced by the new one
payment made by the Bidder earlier will be used for revised Bid ané\tsed Bid
will beconsidered for evaluation purposes.

The Bidder shall submit tHeard copy of thdid along withthe followingdocuments

9. Document 91 as mentioned beloat the address mentioned in Sectio@lduse 3

Submission

requirement Technical Bid
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a. Appendixi A: Letter comprising the Technical Bid along with the receip
Bid processing/ Tender Fee

W SQETOSITATTSTQR SO0 DT

Financial Bid

Appendixi A: Annexurel- Particulars of the Bidder
Appendixi B: Power of Attorney of the Lead Member of the JV
Appendixi C: Power of Attorneyor signing the Bid
Appendixi D: Joint Bidding Agreement
Appendixi E: Technical capacity of the bidder/ Work Experience
Appendixi F: Financial capacity of the bidder
Appendixi G: Undertaking to be provided by the bidder
Appendixi H: Statement of Legalapacity
Appendixi I: Bid Security
Appendixi J: Land Details for the Project
Appendixi K: Noni Disclosure Agreement
. Appendixi L: Detailed Project Report
Appendixi M: Contract Agreement
Appendixi P: List of Tests and Equipment
Appendix Q DTIS Schem Guidelines
Appendixi R: List of proposed mandatory tests
Appendixi S: List of proposed additional tests
Appendix-P Bid Securing Declaration

a. Appendixi N: Letter Comprising the Financial Bid
b. Appendixi O: Price Bid

10. Detailed 10.1
Project
Report

The bidders are required to submit a Detailed Project Report (AR shall
providethe keydetaik for the developmentonstruction, operation amdanagemen
of theProject and shall be a binding documentas qf the ContractAgreement

The DPR prepared by the bidder should be compreheersieaghto cover eact
aspect of the activities whidhe Bidder proposs to take upfor setting up the DTI
facility under the DTIS and shall include but not limited to the following

1 Executive Summar Overall summary of the proposal which may inclt
Market potential, project cost estimatePRR & ERR

1 MarketPotentialof EMI-EMC testing

(0)
(0)

(0)
(0)
(0]

Current market scenario BMI-EMC

Current demand & supply for testing faciligy Gap identifiedfor
EMI-EMC

Future Demand of Testing f@&MI-EMC

Future growth envisaged for teMI-EMC market in India
Market risk and proposed risk mitigation plan

1 Technical Analysis

(0]

O o0oOo0o

Type of the tests required fOEMI-EMC (detailed technica
specifications)

Similar experience of biddéas per ITB clause 17.2)

Type of facilitiesproposed foundertakingests

Certifications as per National / International Standards propose
User fee proposed to be levifet each test
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O o0oOo0o

RFPT EMI-EMC

Process flow of the testing procedure

Number of tests in a yeagainstist of tess as per AppendixP
Future forecastrojectionsof Testsfor the nextl5years.
Measurable outcomes ex. expected reduction in testing cost anc

1 Infrastructure Facility

(0]
(0]
(0]

o

Project site Rroposed location of the facilityith land deails)
Layout plant of the facility
Detailed desigrof the proposed facilityncluding building layout,
utilities, specialized works for testing and testing equipment
Key Machineries & equipment to be installed for performing
tests.

A Capacity/ size/ sgifications catering to the standard

A Technical specifications of the machines to be utilized.
Projectcompletionschedulgconstructiorplan, project milestong)
Statutory clearances/ approval requifechelineg

1 Operation &Management

Operating& monitoring mechanism proposed

Organization chart for O&M Phase

Framework of operationto maintain KPIs (accreditations ar
certification to be obtained and maintained etc)

Obligationsof the Bidder during O&M

Operation &Managemen€ost

1 ProjectCostAnalysis

(0]

(0]
(0]
(0]

Project Cost for Developmenwith breakup of civil cost and
equipment cost

Schedule for Release of Grant

Operation &ManagemenCost

Total Cost for Development

9 Financial Analysis

(0]

O O0OO0OO0Oo

Assumptions made for Financial analysis

Means of financing &inancial Smcturing of the project
ProjectinternalRate of Return

Equity Rate of Return

Sensitivity Analysis

Financial Model

Note: The Biddemwill be requiredto submit all necessary supporting document:
back up the details mentioned in the Detailed ProjecoRep

11. Operation 111
and
Management

The Bidderwill be required to undertake the Operation aidnagemenbf the
Testing facility created in a selustainable manner.

The assets created shall be operated under the DTIS scheme on the basis o

user fee charges for utilizing the testing facility without any discrimination.
Bidder should propose a dynamic mode of operation which shall support conti
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utilization of the assets and ensure the funds required fodainagemenis readily
available.

TheBidder shall ensure that there is a mechanism created for the O&M of the
in line with the provisions of Contract agreemant enough manpower is deput
for the same.

For determining the eligibility of the iBder for their qualification hereunder, ti

12. Eligibility 12.1 following shall apply:

Criteria

The Bidder shall be a JV/ Consortium of minimum five (05) constituent mem
However, contribution from each JV member shall not exceed 40% of the share
of the JV/ consortium. AeBiddershall propose a lead member of the JV / Consort
and the JV / Consortium members should not be an Associate of any othe
Consortium members of tigdderor any otheBidder. The lead member shall subn
a Letter of Intent as per Append& which shall be duly signed by the authoris
signatory of each constituent member.

Each constituent member of the JV/ consortium should be a private entity regist
India and/or State Government agencies in order to qualify for forming
Implementation Agency., Such an entity can be either from private sector ((Indu
Manufacturing entity (including MSME, Stamps, Proprietorship firms etc.), or ¢
Industry association, R&D or Academic institution or existing testing establish
erntities etc. or Government or public sector (DPSUs, State Governments, C
Government agencies etc) entities.

12.2

Out of five (5) constituent members, at least three (3) constituent members shq
in existence for a period of at least threey@rs as on last date of submission of |
Application. which shall be substantiated through submission of company pr:
company charter documents, annual reports, certificates and any other
document etc

12.3

Each constituent member of tBédder shall have positive (+ve) net worth as on |
date of submission dfid. However, exception to this criterion may be considerec
those constituent members who have been recognized as&dy Department fo
Promotion of Industry & Interndirade (DPITT). Tha&iddershall submit documentar
evidence to the extent as per the GOI notifications in this regard in order to av
benefits of the same.

12.4

None of the constituent member of Bieldershould have been blacklisted by Ceni
or State Government as on the date of submissidBicf The Bidder shall submit
declaration in this regard from all the constituent members on réspectiveetter
headas per Appendix: G

12.5

The Bidder shall demonstrate the techhimompetency with the help of document:

13. Work 13.1 evidencgCombined of all the JV/ consortium membeis) following:

Experience

1 Threecompleted works costing not less than the amount equal to 40 (
percent of the project cost,
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1 Two completed works costing not lefsan the amount equal to 50 (fift
percent of the project cost,

1 One completed work costing not less than the amount equal to 80 (e
percent of the project cost

(Note: As per GFR clause 3.3.6(iii) (b)

1. The term AWor ko ab onegedn caryingdteassigmments
such as R&D/ Testing &MI-EMC/ EMI-EMC in thelast 7 yearsending last
day of month previous to the one in which the Bids have been invited.

2. The term AProject Cost 0ofdeselopgnertof th
proposed DTI facility by the bidder in the DP&xcluding the cost of lanc
establishment cost and any recurring expendiure

3. The Bidder would be required to provide documentary evidence to su
their claim. The documentary evidence should be irottme 6f Letter of Awarc
& Completion certificate on the client letterhead)

The bidder shall demonstrate the financial competency with the help of docum

14. Financial 14.1 evidence the following:

parameters

1 TheAverageAnnual turnover of the biddén the last three financial years (i.
201718, 201819 & 201920) (Combined of all the JV/ consortium membe
shall be equivalent tb0®% of the Project cost

15. Evaluation 15.1 Opening and Evaluation of Bids

Process

The Authority shall open the bids, ithhe presence of the bidders who choose to at
on the prescribed date and time of opening of bidClaiuse 1.5T he Bi
representatives who all are present shall sign an attendance sheet evidenci
presenceln the event of the specified daid opening declared a holiday for ti
Authority, the Bids shall be opened at the appointed time and place on the next v
day.

Test of 15.2 As a first step towards evaluation of the Technical Bids, the Authority sttelirdine
responsiveness ' whether each Technical Bid is responsive to the requirements of this RFP. A Tei

(checklist) bid shall be considered responsive only if:

9 Technical Bid is receiveit hardcopy before the last date & time of submissi
as per the format as describedtie RFP.

Documents listed at clause @fecomplete in all respect

Technical bid is accompanied by the Bid securitpersAppendix |
Technical Bid is accompanied by the Power of AttoragperAppendix- C
Technical Bid is accompanied by Power of Atiey for Lead Member o
consortium and Joint Bidding Agreement

Technical bid contains all information (complete in all respect)
Technical bid does not contain any condition or qualification

Technical Bid is duly signed by the authorized signatory.

=a =4 -4 -9

= =4 =9
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The Authority reserves the right to reject any technical bid which is nesponsive
and no request for alteration, modification, substitution or withdrawal sha
entertained by thAuthority in respect of such bid.

Information relatingo the examination, clarification, evaluation and recommend:
for the qualified bidders shall not be disclosed to any person who is not offi
concerned with the process or is not a retained professional advisor advisi
Authority in relation b or matters arising owtf or concerning the biding process. T
Authority will treat all information, submitted as part of the Bid, in confidence and
require all those who have access to such material to treat the same in confider
Authority may not divulge any such information unless it is directed to do so by
statutory entity that has the power under law to require its disclosure or is to enfi
assert any right or privilege of the statutory entity and/ oithiority or as may be
required by law or in connection with any legal process.

Confidentiality 15.3

Bidders requiring any clarifications on the RFP may notifyAb#hority in writing via
email in accordance with claei§.1 They should send in their queries before the «
menioned in the Schedule of Bidding Process specified in Clalsd he Authority
shall endeavor to respond to the queries within the period specified therein, but 1
than 15 days prior to the Bid Due date. The response will be uploaded on the -o
procurement  portal  website fhttps://eprocure.gov.in/epublish/app 6 /
ihttps.//ddpmod. gov.inbo.

Clarifications 15.4

The Authority shall endeavor to reply to the queries / clarifications raised by
bidders. However, thAuthority reserves the right not to respond to aogstion/ or
provide any clarifications, in its so discretion, and nothing in this clause shall be
or read as compelling or requiring tAeithority to respond to any questions or
provide any clarification.

The Authority may also on its own motioif, deemed necessary, issue interpretati
and clarifications to all bidders. All clarifications and interpretations issued b
Authority shall be deemed to be part of the bidding documents. Verbal clarifice
and information given by thauthority or its employees or representatives shall nc
any way or manner be binding on thethority.

The Authority shall inform the venue and time of opening of the Financial Bid tc
Technically qualified bidde through email. Théuthority shall open the Financie
Bidson date and time in presence of the authorized representatives of the Bidde
may choose to atterat the address mentioned belolihe Authority shall publicly
announce the assessed bid @rior each of the Technically qualified bidders. 1
Authority shall prepare a record of opening of the Financial Bids.

Opening and 15.5
evaluation of
Financial Bids

Venue for Bid submission
DDP / DGQA
DQA (WP), H Block, DHQ Zone, Krishna Menon Marg,
New Delhi110011, India

Subject to the provisions of Claaud, theBidder whoseBid is adjudged as responsi'

Selection of 15.6 in terms of claus 15.2 fulfilling the criteriaof ITB clause?.1,12,13, 14 and obtainin

Bidders
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the minimum qualifying score as per clauseahddlw h 0 6 s a s sséhslowvedd,
shall be declared as the selected bidder.

In the eventthat, the assessed bid price of two or more bidder is the sameittiogity
shall identify the selected bidder the highest technical score attained by the bid
in the Technical evahtion criteria.

In the event the Lowest Bidder is not selected for any reason, the Authority sh
the second lowest biddér negotiationgo match the lowest offer of the 1 bidder.
In the event, that the second lowest bidder fails to match the ©he Authority shall
annul the bidding process and invite all eligible bidders to submit the fresh bids.

After selection, a letter of award (LOA) shall be issued, in duplicate béutteority

to the selected bidder and the selected bidder shalhwittays(s) of the receipt of tt
LOA, sign and return the duplicate copy of the LOA in acknowledgement there
the event, duplicate copy of the LOA duly signed by the bidder is not received
the stipulated time, th@uthority may, unless it comsits to extension of time fc
submission thereof, appropriate the bid security of such bidder as damages on

of failure of the selected bidder to acknowledge the LOA.

After acknowledgment of LOA as aforesaid by the selected bidder, it shall ¢eu
bidder to execute the Agreement within the period prescribed irechali he selectec
bidder shall not be entitled to seek any deviation, modification or amendment
Agreement.

Bids shall be deemed to beder consideration immediately after they are opened
until such time theAuthority makes official intimation of award/ rejection to tl
Bidders. While the Bids are under consideration, bidders and / or their represer
or other interested partiese advised to refrain, save and except as required und
Bidding documents, from contacting by any means, Awthority and/or their
employees/ representatives on matters related to the Bids under considerations

Contacts during 15.7
bid evaluation

All documentsand other information supplied by teithority or submitted by the
Bidder to theAuthority shall remain or become the property of fhehority. Bidders
are to treat all informationébés as s

other tha for preparation and submission of their Bid. Fhehority will not return
anybids,or any information provided along therewith.

Proprietary data 15.8

Save and except as provided in the RFP, Almhority shall not entertain an
correspondece with any bidder in relation to the acceptance or rejection of any
However, theAuthority would display the result of the technical evaluation on its'
portal including reasons for neesponsiveness, if any and the financial bid will
openedliereafter.

Correspondence 15.9
with Bidder

A Bidder or any of its constituents shall not have conflict of interest. All bidders f
to have a conflict of interest shall be disqualified. A Bidder shall be considered tc
conflict of interest with one anore parties in the bidding process, if, including but
limited to:

Conflict of Interest  15.10
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1 JV/ consortium members of a bidder cannot be members of any othe
consortium either directly or indirectly through any ofAssociate’s so that a
conflict of interest does notiaes amongst the bidders.

1 They have controlling stakeholders in common; or

1 Theyreceiveor have received any direct or indirect subsidy from any of tt
or

1 They have the same legal representative for purpose of this bid; or

1 They have a relationship witach other, directly or through common th
parties, that puts them in a position to have access to material informatior
or improperly influence the bid of another bidder, or influence the decisi
the Authority regarding the bidding process; or

1 A bidder participates in more than one bid in this bidding process, ¢
individually or as a partner in a joint venturérhis will result in the
disqualification of all bids in which the bidder is involved.

1 A bidder, joint venture partner, associateagtent company, or any affiliate
entity, participated as a consultant in the preparation of the design or tec
specifications of the services that are subject of the bid; or

1 A bidder was affiliated with a firm or entity that has been hired (ordpgsed
to be hired) by thé&uthority as Engineer for the contract; or

1 A bidder would be providing goods, works, or mAmmsulting service:
resulting from or directly related to consulting services for the preparati
implementation of the project spdeifl in the RFP that it provided or we
provided by any affiliate that directly or indirectly controls, is controlled by
is under common control with that firm.

16.1 Only those Biddersvho meet the eligibility criteria as spgéed in Clause2.1 andl12
above shall qualify fothe next stage of evaluatiarf TechnicalBids as per Clause 1
and 14 Bids of the firms who do not meet these criteria shall be rejectédvill not
beevaluated further

16. Evaluation
Parameters

Authority will undertakesvaluation of the TechnicalBids of the Bidders fulfilling the
abovementioned criteria and shall assign marks as per the scoring gi@kuse 17.1
(c). Each responsive bid shall be scrutinized to ascertain the fulfillment of the a
as described iClause 10 andelevant provisions othis RFP document and DTI
scheme.

loAssociat® means, in relation to either Party {and / or sluNdertheConsort
common control with such Party {or JV / Consortium MNespetiwan} (as u
person which is a company or corporation,

(a) the ownership, directly or indirectly, of more than 50%by(fier percent) of the voting shares of such person; or

(b) holding more than 50% (fifty percent) of the voting rights of such person by virtue of an agreement; or

(c) the power to govern the policy decisions of such person under statute or an ag@ement;

(d) to appoint or remove the majority of the members of the board of directors; or

(e) to cast the majority of votes at a meeting of the board of directors;

and with respect to a person which is not a company or corporation, the power to direct the management and policiessohdugloeration

of law or by contract or otherwise
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17. Technical 171 a
scoring
framework
b.
c.
d.
e.

Bidders fulfilling the requirement of Clause 16, will be qualified for the next s
of technical evaluation. The marking for the technical eatédn will be as pel
clause 17.1 (c). Bidders who score at le&simarks out of 100in the overall
technical evaluation would be eligible for the next stage of evaluation, i.e., fini
bid opening.

SPV members can jointly meet the scoring criteria, ifeone member of th
consortium meets the required technical criteria, the consortium will be cons
meeting the respective criteria

Bidders will be awarded highest score for providing highest number of tests ¢
as highest capacityhighest caability and wider range for each test. Bidd«
offering Mil standards certifications and global certifications for each test wi
awarded highest marks.

The bidders are required to submit duly signed and stamped Appendix F
providing the list of Mandtory and Additional tests proposed to be undertake
the bidder.

The evaluation committee will score the Technical Bids based on the tec
evaluation criteria provided below:

Tablel : Overview of Technical Evaluation Criteri

S. No Criteria Segment Marks
a. | Similar experience 10
b. | Tests and testing rangeapabilityand capacity 30
c. | Certifications and military standards 10
d. | Detailed project report (DPR) 30
e. | Presentation on DPR including business proposal, tests 20
testingcapacities, test equipment, standards, infrastruct
etc.
Total 100

Similar Experience 17.2 Similar experience refers to Bidder having experience in executing similar work
includes undertaking testing, calibration. quality control, cedifon etc., and simila
industry which includes aerospace and defence, automotive, heavy indt
electronics, mechanical, etc. The Bidder will need to provide these details as
their DPR.
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Table?2 : Similar Experience
- Supporting Max _
S.No. Requirement Documents / Scoring
Details LS
L. Number of Bidder to provide 5 11 mark for 2
different type of | self-certification type of tests
ftests in similar accompanled with 112 marks for 3
industry supporting
documents. to 5 type of
tests
(Note: The self
certificate  shall 113 marks for 6
be signed by th to 8 type of
Chairman/ tests
Managing 14 marks to 9 to
Director/ CEO/ 10 type of tests
Head- (_)f the 15 marks for
organization.) >10 type of
tests
2. Number of yeard Bidder to provide 5 915 marksfor >5
of experience in| self-certification years of
theEMI /JEMC | accompanied with experience in
testing supporting EMI/EMC
documents. teding, testing,
(Note: The self QC .a.nd _
certificate shall certification
be signed by the 14 marks for 1
Chairman/ to <=5 to >4
Managing years of
Director/ CEO/ experience in
Head of the EMI/EMC
organization.) testing, QC ang
certification
13 marks for
<=4 to >3
years of
experience in
EMI/EMC
testing, QC anqg
certification
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Tests and testing
capability, range
and capacity

RFPT EMI-EMC

2 marks for
<=3 to >2 years
of experience
in EMI/ EMC
testing, QC ang
certification

11 mark for <=2
to >1 years of
experience in
EMI/EMC
testing, QC anqg
certification

17.3 As part of the tests and testing capabilities scoring criteria, Bidditse required to

provide details of the tests they will be providing as part of their DTIS facility.
marks will be awarded based on the test rangpabilityand capacity offered by th
bidders for each test.

a. Range: It refers to the operatingnge of the test equipment for each test.
bidder offering the highest range for a particular test will be awarded max
marks of (3.

Capacity: It refers to the number of tests that can be carried out per yea
the test equipment. The bidder offey the highest capacity for a particular t
will be awarded maximum marks of30.

Capability: It refers to the size of the equipment being tested. The k
offering the highest capability for a particular test will be awarded maxir
marks of 0.4.

Table 3 : Technological Capabilities

Supporting
= Parameterl Documents MED Scoring
No. . Marks
/ Details
L. Proposed | Signed 110 T Maximum marks for each test wi
mandatory| Undertaking| marks be allocated to the bidder offerin
tests (total| by the 11 mark the maximum rangecapabiltiy
10 tests), | bidder andcapacity for the test
as per test
. 9 The marks provided to other
mentioned . . . .
in bidders will be proportionate to it
ity f
Appendix proposed range and capacity for
P each test as compare to thathudf t

highest rangecapabilityand
capacity proposed by any bidder,

32




DQA (WP)/ DDP DGQA

RFPT EMI-EMC

(Ministry of Defence, Govt. of India)

9 Calculation of the score is showr,
below this table along with an
example

2. Tests Signed 120 T Maximum marks for each test wi
proposed | Undertaking| marks be allocated to the bidder offerin
in N by the 1 mark the maxmum rangecapability
addition | bidder andcapacity for the test
0 the per test

9 The marks provided to other

mandatory . . . .
bidders will be proportionate to it
tests (total :
20 proposed range drcapacity for
. each test as compare to that of t
additional . .
highest rangecapabilityand
tests), as capacity proposed by any bidder,
mentioned pactty prop y any
in I Calculation of the score is showr
Appendix below this table along with an
P example
Total technical score f or mamandatooy test

Technical score for each mandatory test 3{f0(Range of the test proposed by t
bidder / maximum range proposed by any bidderg+ (Capacity of the test propose
by the bidder / maximum capacity proposed by any biddes * (Capability of the
test proposed by the bidder / maximaapabilityproposed by any bidder}}x 1

For example, let us say, fétigh Intensity Radiated Field (HIRFgst the maximurr
capacity proposed by any bidder is QQ@Mits per year. The higheequencyrange
for the test i20 MHz to 40 MHz The highest size/dimension of equipment be
proposed to be tested for a radarl@D0 cubiefeet. Now if Bidder A proposes t(
provide arHIRFtest forfrequency range of 20 MHz to 30 Miath an annual capacit
of 900 unitsper yearfor a radar of 500 cubic feghe technical score for the bidder 1
HIRF test will be given by:

Technical score foHIRF test for Bidder A = {03*(10/20) + 0.3* (900’1000 + 0.4
(5001000} * 1 ={0.15+ 027+0.20*1=0.621 =062

Similarly, tot al technical score f
additional test

Technical score for each additional tesf0=3 * (Range of the test proposed by t
bidder / maximum range proposed by any bidderB+ (Capacity of the tst proposec
by the bidder / maximum capacity proposed by any bidded * (Capaility of the
test proposed by the bidder / maximaapabilityproposed by any bidder)} } x 1
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Certifications and 17.4
military standards

As part of the certifications anatilitary standards scoring criteria, Bidders will
required to provide details of the certifications they will be providing as part of
DTIS facility.

Table4 : Certifications and military standards

S. Requirement Supprting Max Scoring
No. Documents / Marks
Details
L. International Accreditations 5 915 marks for
certifications upto 100%
proposed
tests

14 marks for
upto 90%
proposed
tests

13 marks for
upto 80%
proposed
tests

12 marks for
upto 70%
proposed
tests

1 mark for
upto60%
proposed
tests

Mil Standards Certifications 5 15 marks for
upto 100%
proposed
tests

14 marks for
upto 90%
proposed
tests

13 marks for

upto 80%
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proposed
tests

12 marks for
upto 70%
proposed
tests

1 mark for
upto 60%
proposed
tests

Detailed project 17.5 DPR being submitted by the Bidder as part of their Bid, will be evaluated and ¢
basis the keys aspects as provided below:

Table 14 DPR Evaluation

report (DPR)

= Requirement Max
No. Marks
1 Understanding of the requirementand
ability of the proposed facility to meet DTIS
objectives
2 Coverage of thefollowing areasi

1. Market understanding & Revenue
(estimated market potential)

2. Business model

3. Infrastructure plan

4. Proposed test and test capabilities 30
(includingcapability,range and
capacity)

5. Detals of the test facility and testing
capabilities

6. Financial sustainability model

7. Certification (National & International)

8. Standards (Milstandards)

9. O&M Philosophy

10. Measurable outcomes envisaged

Presentation on 17.6  Bidders will be required to give a presentation on business proposal, propose

DPR including
business proposal,
tests andtesting
capabilities /
capacities, test
equipment,
standards,
infrastructure, etc.

test capabilities etc., to the evaluation committee. Date and time of the piiesemil&
be communicated to the Bidder if their proposal qualifies thepadification stage.

35




DQA (WP)/ DDP DGQA RFPT EMI-EMC
(Ministry of Defence, Govt. of India)

Table5 : Presentation evaluation

S. : Max
No. Requirement

Marks
1 Understanding of the requirement
2 Technical Presentation covemg following
areasi
1. Proposed business model
2. Estimated market potential
3. Financial sustainability model
4. Infrastructure being created
5. Proposed test and test capabilities
(including capability,range and
capacity) 20
6. Details of the test facility and testing

capbilities
7. Operations plan (processes, tools,
technologies)
8. Certifications and standards
3 Relevant Case Study presentation, along wit
the strategy/plan to use the key learnings for
DTIS Project

4 Answer to the queries raised by the Committs
members

18. Completion 18.1 The ImplementatiorAgency/ SPV will be issued a completion certificate by
Certificate Authority after completion and commissioning dfie DTI facility. To obtain the
completion certificate, the ImplementatioAgency shallbe requied toachieve the

following:

1 The lA/ SPV has achieved the completion offPhgect as per th8cope of the

Project, DPRand the determining of the tests to be successful and

demonstration of the readiness as per the Contract Agreement

The 1A/ SPV hagbtained necessasyatutoryapprovaldor the Project

The IA/ SPV has obtained necessary accreditations and certificatio

undertaking the operatiord the prescribed testing infrastructure as per

DPR, Scope of the Projeeind as per the Contract

1 The IA/ SPV has obtained necessary calibration certiicate all the
Equipment/ Machineries

=a =
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BID DATA SHEET

Reference

Particulars

Description

ITB1.1

Authority

Director General oQuality Assurane,India,
Ministry of Defence

ITB 15.6

Method of Selection

Least Cost (Grant in Aid) Selection

ITB

Name ofthe Assignment / Job

DEVELOPMENT, OPERATION AND
MANAGEMENT OF DEFENCE TESTING
INFRASTRUCTURE (DTI) FOR
ELECTROMAGNETIC INTERFERENCE (EMI
and ELECTROMAGENTIC COMPATIBILITY
(EMC) UNDER THE DEFENCE TESTING
INFRASTRUCTURE SCHEME (DTIS)

ITB 5.1

Last Date & time for submission
of Bid

Date : 16.112021

Time : Latest by 160 Hrs (IST)
Submission :offline submission
Address:

ITB5.1

Pre Bid Meeting

Date : 19.10.2021
Time : 1400hrs

Venue: Onlinethrough video Conferencing

ITB5.1

Last date for seeking clarification

Date : 18.102021
Time : 1300hrs
Email Id: dtis-dgawp@navy.gov.in

1&B 4.1

EMD/ Bid Security

INR 1,20,00,008(One Crore and Twenty Lakhis)
the form or irrevocable Bank Guarantee.
However, Micro and Small Enterprises (MSES)
defined in MSE Procurement Policy issued
Department of Micro, Small and Medium Enterpris
(MSME) or Startups as recognized by Department
Industrial Policy & Promotion (DIPP) are exem
from submitting the EMD, on submission
documents to the extent as per the Governmer
India notifications.

ITB 5.1

Bid Validity Period

180 Days

ITB

JV / Consortium

Allowed

ITB 6.1

Authorized Representative

////////

Emailld: { é ééeééééeée.}

Make in India

As per policy of Govt.
I ndi a6 and promote man
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goods and services in India, the provisions vide o
no. R45021/2/201PP (B.Ell) dated 04.06.2020 o

the subject APublic Pro
in India), Order 2017 Revi si ono S
applicable
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1. Fraud & Corrupt 1.1
practices

RFPT EMI-EMC

The Bidders and their respective officeesnployees,
agents and advisers shall observehighest standard c
ethics during the Bidding Process and subsequent t
issue of the LOAand during the subsistence of t
Contract AgreementNotwithstanding anything to th
contrary contained hereior in the LOA or theContract
Agreement the Authority may reject a Bid, withdraw the
LOA, or terminate th€ontract Agreemdnas the case me
be,without being liable in any manner whatsoever to
Bidderor Implementation agengyas the casmay be, if
it determines that the Bidder Implementation agencgs
the case may be, has, directlyimdirectly or through ar
agent, engaged in corrupt practice, fraudulent prac
coercivepractice, undesirable practice or restrictive prac
in the Bidding Rocess. In such an event, faathority shall
be entitled to forfeit and appropriate the Bid Security
Performance Securitygs the case may be, as Damay
without prejudice to any other right or remedy that ma
available to theAuthority under the Blding Documents
and/ or theContract Agreemenbr otherwise.

Without prejudice to the rights of th&uthority under the
above Clause hereinabove and the rights and remedies
the Authority may have under the Bidding Documents, L(
or the ContractAgreement or otherwise if a Bidder athe
Implementation ageng¢yas the case may be, is found by
Authority to have directly or indirectly or through an age
engaged or indulged in any corrupt practice, fraudu
practice, coercive practice, undedile practice or restrictiv
practice during the Bidding Process, or after the issue o
LOA or the execution of theContract Agreementsuch
Bidderor the Implementation agensfall not be eligible tc
participate in any tender dRFP issued by theAuthority
during a period of 2 (two) years from the date such Bidde
the Implementation agencgs the case may be, is found
the Authority to have directly or indirectly or through ¢
agent, engaged or indulged in any corrupt practice, fraud
pracice, coercive practice, undesirable practice or restric
practices, as the case may be

For the purposes of this Sectib, the following terms shal
have the meaning hereinafter respectively assigned to tr

(a) Acorrupt p r a c fteiing, egiving,r
receiving, or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything
value to influence the actions of any person connected
the Bidding Process (for avoidance of doubt, offering
employment to, or employing, or engaging in any mar
whatsoever, directly or indirectly, any official of tt
Authority who is or has been associated in any man
directly or indirectly, with the Bidding Process or the LOA
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has dealt with matters concerning ®entract Agreemerudr

arising therefrom, beferor after the execution thereof, at &
time prior to the expiry of one year from the date such offi
resigns or retires from or otherwise ceases to be in the se
of theAuthority, shall be deemed to constitute influencing
actions of a persormoanected with the Bidding Process);
(ii) save and except as permitted under-slalnise (d) of TB

Clause 2.1, engaging in any manner whatsoever, wh
during the Bidding Process or after the issue of the LO;
after the execution of th€ontract Agremenf as the casi
may be, any person in respect of any matter relating tc
Project or the LOA or th€ontract Agreementwho at any
time has been or is a legal, financial or technical advisc
the authority in relation to any matter concerning trajdet;

fraudul ent practiced mean
of facts or suppression of facts or disclosure of incomg
facts, in order to influence the Bidding Process;
coercive practiced0 means
to impair o harm, directly or indirectly, any person
property to influence any
the Bidding Process;

undesirabl e practiced mea
person connected with or employed or engaged by
Authority with the objective of canvassing, lobbying or in &
manner influencing or attempting to influence the Bidd
Process; or (ii) having a Conflict of Interest; and

restrictive practiceodo mea
understanding or arrangent among Bidders with th
objective of restricting or manipulating a full and f
competition in the Bidding Process.
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1. PreBid meeting 1.1

1.2

13

14

RFP1 EMI-EMC

A Prebid meeting shall be held as per the date and
menioned in theNotice Inviting Bidand as per the detai
mentioned below. The bidders willing to attend the-Ifice
meeting should inform théuthority beforehand in writing
and / or through email. The representatives attending the
bid meeting must subiman authority letter, through emal
duly signed by the authorized signatory of his /
organization permitting the representatives to attend the
bid meeting on behalf of the respective Applicant.

During the course of P#gid meeting, the biders will be free
to seek clarifications and make suggestions for consider.
by the Authority. The Authority will endeavour to provide
clarifications and such further information as it may, in its ¢
discretion, consider appropriate.

The Bidde is advised to study the Bidding Documel
completely and submit the queries in writing or by email to
Authority. The queries should be sent to the Authority at I
2 (two) working days before the scheduled -Prgid
Conference.

It is to inform that a maximum o@5 (five) representative o

each bidder shall be allowed to participate in the-lide
conference.
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1. Miscellaneous 1.1

1.2

13

RFP1 EMI-EMC

The Bidding Process shall be governed by, and const
in accordance ith, the laws of India and the Courts
(name of the place) shall have exclusive jurisdiction ¢
all disputes arising under, pursuant to and/ or
connection with the Bidding Process.
TheAuthority, in its sole discretion and without incurrir
ary obligation or liability, reserves the right, at any tin
to;
(a) suspend and/ or cancel the Biddi
Process and/ or amend and/ or supplement
Bidding Process or modify the dates or ofl
terms and conditions relating thereto;

(b) consult with any Bider in order to
receive clarification or further information;

(©) qualify or not to qualify any Bidder anc
or to consult with any Bidder in order to recei
clarification or further information;

(d) retain any information and/ or eviden
submitted tahe Authority by, on behalf of, anc
or in relation to any Bidder; and/ or

(e) independently verify, disqualify, reje
and/ or accept any and all submissions or o
information and/ or evidence submitted by or
behalf of any Bidder
It shall bedeemed that by submitting the Bid, the Bidt
agrees and releases thAathority, its employees, agen
and advisers, irrevocably, unconditionally, fully a
finally from any and all liability for claims, losse
damages, costs, expenses or liabilitiesnin way related
to or arising from the exercise of any rights and/
performance of any obligations hereunder and the Bid
Documents, pursuant hereto, and/ or in connection
the Bidding Process, to the fullest extent permitted
applicable law, andvaives any and all rights and/ «
claims it may have in this respect, whether actua
contingent, whether present or in future.
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Appendix i A
Letter Comprising the Technical Bid

,,,,,,

eéeecée. .
DQA (WP)/ DDP DGQA
H Block, DHQ Zone
Krishna Menon Marg
New Delhi- 110011

Sub: Bid for Development, Operation arddanagementof Defence Testing Infrastructure (DTI) for
Electromagnetic InterferencgEMI) Electromagnetic CompatibilitygMC) under the Defence Testing
Infrastructure Sobime (DTIS)

Dear Sir,

With reference to your RFP document dated ééé
and other related documents and understood its content, hereby submit our Bid for the aforesaid project
The Bid is unconditional and undifeed. We undertake to fully coperate with thé\uthority throughout

the bidding process.

2. We acknowledge that theuthority will be relying on the information provided in the Bid and the
documents accompanying such Bid for selection of the Biddersdaftiiesaid project, and we
certify that all information provided in the Bid and in all is true and correct; nothing has been
omitted which renders such information misleading; and all documents accompanying such Bid are
true copies of their respective ginals.

3. This statement is made for the express purpose of qualifying as a Bidder for (Name of the Project)

4. We shall make available to theuthority any additional information it may find necessary or
require to supplement or authenticatedbeuments dumitted along with Bid

5. We acknowledge the right of th&uthority to reject our Bid without assigning any reason or
otherwise and hereby waive, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, our right to challenge
the same on any account whatsoever.

6. We certify that in the last three years, any of the Joint Venture Members have neither failed to
perform on any contract, as evidenced by imposition of a penalty by an arbitral or jadibiadity
or a judicial pronouncement or arbitration award, nombegelled from any project or contract
by any publicAuthority nor have had any contract terminated by any puklithority for breach
on our part.

7. We declare that:
a. We have examined and have no restrictions to the RFP document, Contract Agreement and
other documents accompanied with this RFP including any addendum issued by the

Authority; and
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

b. We or any member of our JV/ consortium have not been blacklisted by central or any state
government as on the date of submission of the Bid.

c. We, agree if the worlks awarded tais, we shall be responsible for obtaining statutory
clearances required for weapons and ammunftiorquired)

d. We shall not undertake this project by availing funding from any other scheme of the
Government of India.

We understand that éhAuthority may cancel the Bidding Process at any time and that you are
neither bound to accept any Bid that you may receive nor to invite the Bidders to Bid for the Project,
without incurring any liability to the Bidders, in accordance v@#cttion IIClause 4of the RFP
document.

We believe that we/ our Joint Venture/ proposed Joint Venture satisfy (ies) the Technical and
Financial Capacity and other criteria and meet(s) all the requirements as specified in the RFP
document and are qualified to submBid.

We declare that we/ any Member of the Joint Venture are not a Member of a/ any other Joint
Venture applying for bid.

We certify that in regard to matters other than security and integrity of the country, we/ any Member
of the Joint Venture have noéen convicted by a Court of Law or indicted or adverse orders passed
by a regulatonAuthority which could cast a doubt on our ability to undertake the Project or which
relates to a grave offence that outrages the moral sense of the community.

We furthercertify that in regard to matters relating to security and integrity of the country, we/ any
Member of the Joint Venture have not been chafgeted by any agency of the Government or
convicted by a Court of Law.

We further certify that no investigatidoy a regulatonAuthority is pending either against us/ any
Member of the Joint Venture or against our CEO or any of our directors/ managers/ employees.

We undertake that in case due to any change in facts or circumstances during the Bidding Process
we are attracted by the provisions of disqualification in terms of the provisions of this RFP, we
shall intimate thé\uthority of the same immediately.

The Statement of Legal Capacity as per format provided at Appehdiixthe RFP document, and
duly signed,s enclosed. The power of attorney for signing of bid and the power of attorney for
Lead Member of Joint Venture, as per format provided at Apped@ird C respectively of the
RFP, are also enclosed.

We hereby irrevocably waive any right or remedy whigd may have at any stage at law or
howsoever otherwise arising to challenge or question any decision taken Byittiggity in
connection with the selection of Bidders, selection of the Bidder, or in connection with the
selection/ Bidding Process itseify respect of the above mentioned Project and the terms and
implementation thereof.
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17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

In witness thereof, we submit tHd under and in accordance with the terms of RFP document.

Date:

Place:

In the event of my/ our being declared as the Selected Bidder, I/we agree to enter into a Agreement
in accordance with the draft that has been provided to me/us priw BID Due Date. We agree
not to seek any changes in the aforesaid draft and agree to abide by the same.

We have studied all the Bidding Documents carefully and also surveyed the project. We understand
that except to the extent as expressly setforthenAreement, we shall have no claim, right or

title arising out of any documents or information provided to us byAthkority or in respect of

any matter arising out of or relating to the Bidding Process including the award of Agreement.

We certify thatin terms of RFP requirement, Our/ members of our JV members have positive net
worth at the time of the submission of this RFP.

We agree and undertake to abide by all the terms and conditions of the RFP document.

We agree and undertake to be jointly aselerally liable forall the obligations of the
Implementation agenaynder the contract agreement.

We are providing the Bid Security of | NR ééé
Authority in accordance with the RFP conditions.

We shall keeBid valid for 180 days from the Bid due date specified in the RFP.

We hereby submit our bid and offer a Bid price as indicated in our Financial Bid for undertaking
the aforesaid project in accordance with the Bidding documents and the Agreement.

We agreand understand that the Bid is subject to the provisions of the Bidding Documents. In no
case, I/We shall have any claim or right of whatsoever nature if the Project is not awarded to me/us
or our Bid is not opened or rejected.

We agree and understandtlihe selected bidder shall incorporate a SeétiBrcompany under
the Companies Act 2013.

Yours Faithfully,
(signature, name and desigjpa of the Authorised signatory)

Name and seal of the Bidder/ Lead Membe
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Annexure-|
Particulars of the Bidder

Information requirecgainstSr No. 1 to 4 and? to 8 should be provided for all the members of the
Consortium/ JV.

1. Applicant No (Lead Bidder)
(a) Name of the Bidder
(b) Country of Incorporation
(c) Address of Communication
(d) Date of incorporation and/ or commencement of business

2. Brief Descriptionof the company including details of its main lines of business and proposed role

and responsibilities in this project.

3. Details of the individual(s) who will serve as the point of contact/ communication for the

Authority:
a. Name:
b. Designation
c. Company
d. Address
e. Telephone Number
f. E-mail Address
g. Fax Number
4. Particulars of théuthorizedSignabry of the bidder
a. Name:
b. Designation
c. Address
d. Phone Number
e. Fax Number
5. A Copy of the Jt. Bidding Agreement, as
the bid
6. Information regarding the role of each member should be provided as per table below:
S.No Name of the Member Role* of each Percentaggof
member proposed equity
shareholding in the
SPV
1
2
3
4
5
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8.

Notes:

*The role of each Member, as may be determined by the bidder, should be indicated which
member is the Lead membafrthe consortim.
$The Percentage equity should be in accordan

The following information shall also be provided for each member of the consortium: Name of
the Bidder/ Member of the Consortium:

S.No Criteria Yes No
1.| Has the Bidder/ constituent dfe consortium
been barred by the Central/ state Governme
or any entity controlled by it, from
participating in any project?
2.| If the answer to 1 is yes, does the bar subsig
on the date of bid?
3. | Has the Bidder/ constituent of the consortiun
beenpenalized due to any other reason in
relation to execution of a contract, in the last
three years?

A Statement by each of the Memberghaf Consortium disclosinghaterial norperformance or
contractual noftompliance in past projects, contractuapdigs and litigation/ arbitration in the
recent past is given below (attach extra sheets, if necessary).

(signature, name and designation of the Authorised signatory)

The Bidder is requested to attach Copy of Memorandum & Article of Associatieadarof the
JV members/ Consortium members along with this appendix.

The Bidderis requested to avoid attaching brochure of their organization along with this
appendix.
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Appendix i B
Power of Attorney for Lead member of Joint Venture

Whereas the (Théuthority) has invited the bids from interested parties for Bwvelopment,
Operation and Management of Defence Testing Infrastructure (DTI) for Electromagnetic Interference
(EMI) Electromagnetic Compatibility (EMC) under the Defence Testing Infrastrugttireme (DTIS)
(the AProject).

Wher eas t he foll owing me mber s (1) éeeé. , 2)
(5) éeeéé. (collectively t h eoftheConsostionn dre inteneétgd inb e i [n g
bidding for the Project in accordance with the terms and conditibtiee RFPand other connected

documents in respect of the Project, and

Whereas, it is necessary for the Members of the Consortium to designate one of them as the Lead
Member with all necessary power and Authority to do for and on behalf of the Consatiiacts,

deeds and things as may be necessary in connejct
execution.

NOW, THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

,,,,,,,,,,,,,

eeéée. ., and M/s ééeéeéééééehaving out . theaanaftert er e|d
collectively ref er)dehkreby arevacablgdsignate, idhmatey consptid, s 0
appoint and authorise M¥sé é é é é é . having its registered office até é é é é é ., being

one of the Members of the Consortium, as the Lead Member and true and lawful attorney of the
Consortium hereinaftar e f erred t o as the AAttorneyo). We pher
(with power to suklilelegate) to conduct all business for and on behalf of the Consortium and any one
of us during the bidding process and, in the event the Consortium is awedszhtession/contract,

during the execution of the Project and in this regard, to do on our behalf and on behalf of the
Consortium, all or any of such acts, deeds or things as are necessary or required or incidentat to the pre
gualification of the Consdrtm and submission of its bid for the Project, including but not limited to
signing and submission of all Bids, bids and other documents and writings, participate in bidders and
other conferences, respond to queries, submit information/ documents, sigxeante contracts and
undertakings consequent to acceptance of the bid of the Consortium and generally to represent the
Consortium in all its dealings with tiauthority, and/ or any otheBovernment Agency or any person,
in all matters in connectonwithr r el ating to or arising out o t
and/ or upon award thereof till ti@ontract Agreemernis entered into with thAuthority.

AND hereby agree to ratify and confirm all acts, deeds and things done or caused to beaane by
said Attorney pursuant to and in exercise of the powers conferred by this Power of Attorney and that
all acts, deeds and things done by our said Attorney in exercise of the powers hereby conferred shal
and shall always be deemed to have been dons/bEgonsortium.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF WE THE PRINCIPALS ABOVE NAMED HAVE EXECUTED THIS
POWER OF ATTORNEY ON THI S éeéeeéeeéeeéeeéeDAY OF

For For
eééeéeééeééee. eééecéeééecééee.
(Signature) (Signature)
eééeéeéeééeéee. . eééeéeéeeéeée
(Name &Title) (Name & Title)

For For
eééeeéeéecéeée eééeéeéeéeéecée.
(Signature) (Signature)
eééeéeééeéée. . eééeéeééecééecé
(Name & Title) (Name & Title)

Witness:

1. ééééeéééeééeeé.

,,,,,,,,,,,

2. ééeééeéeéeeé.

To be notarized and submitted in Original
Notes:

1 The mode of execution of the Power of Attorney should be in accordance with the procedure, if
any, laid down by the applicable law and the charter documents of the executant(s) and when it is
so required, the same should be under common sealdhiifixeccordance with the required
procedure.

1 Also, wherever required, the Bidder should submit for verification the extract of the charter
documents and documents such as a board or s
of the person exedung this Power ofAttorney for the delegation power hereunder on behalf of
the Bidder.
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1 For a Power ofAttorney executed and issued overseas, the document will also have to be legalised
by the Indian Embassy and notarised in the jurisdiction where theePof Attorney is being
issued. However, the Power Afftorney provided by Bidders from countries that have signed the
Hague Legislation Convention 1961 are not required to be legalised by the Indian Embassy if it
carries a conforming Apostille certificat
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Appendixi C
Power of Attorney for signing the Bid

Know al l men by t hes e(name dfthedimtand adilieess éféhé régistered office)

,,,,,

,,,,,

son/daughter/wdof &€ € € é é . andpresentlyresiding at who is presently employed with us/

the LeadViember of ourdV/ Consortium and holding the position of , as our true and lawful
attorney( herei nafter referred to as the dlAuchaots, ney
deeds anthings as are necessary or required in connection with or incidental to submission of our Bid
for the proposed project fdbevelopment, Operation and Management of Defence Testing Infrastructure
(DTI) for Electromagnetic Interfenee (EMI) Electromagnetic Compatibility (EMC) under the Defence
Testing Infrastructure Scheme (DTI8) Department of Defence Production, Ministry of Defe(tbe
fAuthorityo )ncluding but not limited to signing and submission of all Bids, bids and d@tieements and
writings, participate in bidders and other conferences and providing information/ responses to the
Authority, representing us in all matters before thathority, signing and execution of all contracts
including theContract Agreemerdand umlertakings consequent to acceptance of our bid, and generally
dealing withthe Authority in all matters in connection with or relating to or arising out of our bid for the
said Projecand/ or upon award thereof to us and/or till the entering into @dhé&act Agreememwith

the Authority.

AND we hereby agree to ratify and confirm and do hereby ratify and confirm all acts, deeds and things
done or caused to be done by our said Attorney pursuant to and in exercise of the powers conferred by thig
Power ofAttorney and that all acts, deeds and things done by our said Attorney in exercise of the powers
hereby conferred shall and shall always be deemed to have been done by us.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF WE. ..ot -~ THE ABOVE NAMED PRINCIPAL
HAVE EXECUTED THIS POWER OF ATTRNEYONTHISé é é é é é DAYOF ¢é é é. 20¢é.

For

(Signature, name, designation and address)
Witness:
1. éééééeéécééece.

2. éeéeéeeééeceée.

To be notarized and submitted in Original
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Appendixi D
Joint Bidding Agreement

(To be executed on Stamp paper of appropriate value)

THI'S JOI NT BI DDI NG AGREEMENT is entered into on| t

AMONGST

1. {Company 1é¢é} and having its registered offijce
the AFirst parto which expressi oitssuedessdrsland unljes
permitted assigns)

AND

2. {Company2¢ ¢} and having its registered office at é
t hSecahdbart 6 which expression shall, unless r¢g¢pu
and permitted assigns)

AND

3. {Company 3éé} and having its registered offife
the AThird parto which expression shall, wunljes

permitted assigns)

AND
4, { Company 4éé} and havingéééeésdérehgesecienedt of fijek

the AFourth parto which expression shall, wunle
and permitted assigns)
AND

5. {Company 5¢éé} and having its registered offijce
t he hi Ppiafrtt 6 whi ch expression shall, unless rppl

permitted assigns)

The above mentioned parties of the FIRST, SECOND, THIRD, FOURTH and FIFTH PART are

collectively referred toalalsy thef dilPraed i @ 0a afRa
WHEREAS,
Aeééeeéeéeééé, (hereinaf tAuthorityce fvehrircend eaxsp rtehses ifiojp s

repugnant to the context or meaning thereof, include its administrators, successors and assigns) ha
invited Bids (the Bids) by itsequest for Proposal No dated (the RFP) for Elevelopment,
Operation and Management of Defence Testing Infrastructure (DTI) for Electromagnetic
Interference (EMI) Electromagnetic Compatibility (EMC) under the Defence Testing Infrastructure
Scheme (DTISjor Department of Defence Production, Ministry of Defence.

)
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(B) The Parties are interested in jointly bidding for the Project as members of a consortium and in
accordance of the terms and conditions of the RFP document and other bid documents in respect
of theProject, and

(C) It is a necessary condition under the RFP document that the members of the consortium shall
enter into a JoinBidding Agreement and furnish a copy thereof with the Bid

NOW IT IS HEREBY AGREED as follows:
1. Definitions and Interpretations

In this Agreement, the capitalised terms shall, unless the context otherwise requires, have the
meaning ascribed thereto under the RFP.

2. Consortium
a The Parties do hereby irrevocably constifut
purposes of jointly partipating in the Bidding Process for the Project.
b. The Parties hereby undertake to participate in the Bidding Process only through this
Consortium and not individually and/ or through any other consortium constituted for this
Project, either directly or indéctly or through any of their Associates.
3. Covenants

The Parties hereby undertake that in the event the Consortium is declared the selected Bidder and
awarded the Project, it shall i ncorporBaft e aj| sp
the Indan Companies Act, 2013 for entering int@antract Agreemerwith the Authority and for
performing all its obligations as thmplementatioragencyin terms of theContract Agreemerior
the Project.

4. Role of the Parties
The Parties hereby undertake tafpem the roles and responsibilities as described below:

(a) Party of the First Part shall be the Lead member of the Consortium and shall have the power
of attorney from all Parties for conducting all business for and on behalf of the Consortium
during the Bidling Process and until the Appointed Date underQbetract Agreement
when all the obligations of the SPV shall become effective;

(b) Party of the Second Part shall be {the Technical Member of the Consortium ;}

(c) Party of the Third Part shall be {the Finandi#¢mber of the Consortium}; and

(d) Party of the Fourth Part shall be the additional Other Member of the Consortium.

(e) Party of the Fifth Part shall be the additional other Member of the Consortium

5. Joint and Several Liability

The Parties do hereby undertake ®jbintly and severally responsible for all obligations and
liabilities relating to the Project and in accordance with the terms dRE#eand theContract
Agreementtill such time as the date of commercial operation for the Project is achieved under and
in accordance with th€ontract Agreement
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6. Shareholding in the SPV
a. The Parties agree that the proportion of shareholding among the Parties in the SPV shall
be as follows:

First Party:
Second Party:
Third Party;
Fourth Party:
Fifth Party;
7. Representationof the Parties
Each Party represents to the other Parties as of the date of this Agreement that:

(a) Such Party is duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of its
incorporation and has all requisite power and Authority to entiethis Agreement;

(b) The execution, delivery and performance by such Party of this Agreement has been authorised
by all necessary and appropriate corporate or governmental action and a copy of the extract of the
charter documents and board resolutipower of attorney in favour of the person executing this
Agreement for the delegation of power and Authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the
Consortium Member is annexed to this Agreement, and will not, to the best of its knowledge:

® requireany consent or approval not already obtained;
(ii) violate any Applicable Law presently in effect and having applicability to it;

(iii) violate the memorandum and articles of associatiodawg or other applicable
organisational documents thereof;

(iv) violate any clearance, permit, concession, grant, license or other governmental
authorisation, approval, judgement, order or decree or any mortgage agreement, indenture
or any other instrument to which such Party is a party or by which such Party orieny of
properties or assets are bound or that is otherwise applicable to such Party; or

(V) create or impose any liens, mortgages, pledges, claims, security interests, charges
or Encumbrances or obligations to create a lien, charge, pledge, security interest,
encumbrances or mortgage in or on the property of such Party, except for encumbrances
that would not, individually or in the aggregate, have a material adverse effect on the
financial condition or prospects or business of such Party so as to preveRastydnom

fulfilling its obligations under this Agreement;

(c) this Agreement is the legal and binding obligation of such Party, enforceable in accordance with
its terms against it; and

(d) there is no |litigati on opledgedthreagnedto whichio t
or any of its Affiliates is a party that presently affects or which would have a material adverse effect
on the financial condition or prospects or business of such Party in the fulfillment of its obligations
under this Agrement.

59




DQA (WP)/ DDP DGQA

(Ministry of Defence, Govt. of India)

8. Termination

RFPT EMI-EMC

This Agreement shall be effective from the date hereof and shall continue in full force and effect
until financial close of the Project is achieved under and in accordance wit@otteact
Agreementin case the Project is awarded te tbonsortium. However, in case the Consortium is
either not qualified for the Project or does not get selected for award of the Project, the Agreement
will stand terminated in case the Bidder is not qualified or upon return of the Bid Security by the
Authority to the Bidder, as the case may be

9. Miscellaneous

a. This Joint Bidding Agreement shall be governed by laws of India.
b. The Parties acknowledge and accept that this Agreement shall not be amended by the
Parties without the prior written consent of fethority.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF THE PARTIES ABOVE NAMED HAVE EXECUTED AND
DELIVERED THIS AGREEMENT AS OF THE DATE FIRST ABOVE WRITTEN:

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED For and on behalf of

LEAD MEMBER by:

,,,,,,,,,,,

eeeeeeeeeece.

(Signature)

,,,,,,,,,,,

,,,,,,,,,,,

eeeeeeeeeece.

(Designation)

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED For and on behalf of

SECOND PART by:

,,,,,,,,,,,

eeeeeeeeeece.

(Signature)

,,,,,,,,,,,

,,,,,,,,,,,

eeeeeeeeeece.

(Designation)

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED For and on behalf of

THIRD PART by:

,,,,,,,,,,,

eeeeeeeeeece.

(Signature)

///////////

///////////

eeeeeeeeeece.

(Designation)

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED For and on behalf of

FOURTH PART by:
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,,,,,,,,,,,

eééééeéécée.
(Signature)

,,,,,,,,,,,

,,,,,,,,,,,

éeeéééeeecééé.
(Designation)

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED For and on behalf of
FIFTH PART by:

eééécéeééecée.
(Signature)

,,,,,,,,,,,

,,,,,,,,,,,

éeéeéééeeecééé.
(Designation)

In presence of
1 2.

Notes:

1. The mode of the execution of the Joint Bidding Agreement should be in accevittance
the procedure, if any, laid down by the Applicable Law and thtecacuments of texecutant(s)
and when it is so required, the same should be under common seal affooenidtance with the
required procedure.

2. Each Joint Bidding Agreement should attach a copy of the extract of the charter
documents and documentstsasBoardresolution /power of attorney in favour of the person
executing this Agreement for the delegation of power and Authority to execute this
Agreement on behalf of the Consortium Member.

3. For a Joint Bidding Agreement executed and issued overdeasiocumenshall
be legalised by the Indian Embassy and notarized in the jurisdiction wWieRower
of Attorney has been executed.
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Appendix i E

Work Experience/ Technical Capacity of the bidder

S.No Name Name Date Date of Project/ | Project | Supporting
of the of the of Work Work Type document
work client start | Completion cost and attached
and its and Details

location | Contact
details

Note: The Abovanentioned information is to be substantiated with the document evidence such
asWork order/ Contract agreement/ Work completion certificate from the client duly signed by
the authorized signatory.

Signature of the Authorized representative with Seal
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Appendix i F

Financial capacity of the Bidder

S.No | Name of the JV/ | Proposed I_Equny Annual Turnover in each of the Net
Consortium share in Financial years Worth
Member shareholding in Year -1
consortium (%) Year-1 Year2 Year-3

1
2
3
4
5

Total

The above mentioned information nedd supplied by each member of the consortium and shall be duly
certified by the Statutory auditor of the Bidder, in case the bidder does not have a statutory auditor, it may
provide the certificate from its Chartered Accountant.

Signature of the Statutp Auditor Signature of the Authorized representative
Stamp/ Seal Stamp/ Seal
Notes:

1. TheBidder and its constituent/ consortium members shall attach copies of the duly audited

balance sheeendfinancial statements for the above mentioned pefiibd financial statements
shall:

a. Reflect the financial situation of the Bidder

b. Be audited by a statutory auditor

c. Be complete, including all notes to the financial statements; and

d. Correspond to accounting periods already completed and audited (no stafements

partial periods shall be requested or accepted).

Year 1 will be the latest completed financial year preceding the bidding. Year 2 shall be the year
immediately preceding Yedrand so on.
fiNet Worthd shall mean (Subscribed and Rajg Equity + Resems) less (aggregate value of the
accumulated losses + deferred expenditure + miscellaneous expenditure not written off + reserves
not available for distribution to equity shareholders) but does not include reserves created out of
revaluation of assets, wetback of depreciation and amalgamation

fiTurnoveb means the gross amount of revenue recognised in the profit and loss account from the
sale, supply, or distribution of goods or on account of services rendered, or both, by a company
during a financial yar.
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Appendix i G
Undertaking by the Bidder

,,,,,,

eéeecée. .
DQA (WP)/ DDP DGQA
H Block, DHQ Zone
Krishna Menon Marg
New Delhi- 110011

Sub: Bid for Development, Operation and Management of Defence Testing Infrastructure (DTI) for
Electromagnetic Interfence (EMI) Electromagnetic Compatibility (EMC) under the Defence Testing
Infrastructure Scheme (DTIS)

Dear Sir,
With reference to the aboweentioned RFP documentWe , eéééeé. (1) éééc
(2)éeééé, (3)eéée. . (4)eéeéé and (5)éeéeééé. belngMdedmbeesct i v

of the Consortium herelmake the following declarations:

1. No alteration has been made in any form in the downloaded Tender document

2. I/ We have not been banned or blacklisted by any Governmentiasi @overnment agency or
public sector undéaking.

3. We confirm that the proposed project if awarded to us will not use any funding under any other
scheme.

4. We confirm that we will ensure to proper utilization of the financial grant being provided to us

under the DTIS, if the project is awarded to us.

Signature of the Authorized
Representative with Seal
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Appendixi H
Statement of Legal Capacity

(To be submitted on the letterhead of the bidder/ lead member of consortium)

,,,,,,

eééeée. .
DQA (WP)/ DDP DGQA
H Block, DHQ Zone
Krishna Menon Marg
New Delhi- 110011

Sub: Bid for Development, Operation and Management of Defence Testing Infrastructure (DTI) for
Electromagnetic Interference (EMI) Electromagnetic Compatibility (EMC) under the Defence Testing
Infrastructure Scheme (DTIS)

Dear Sir,

We hereby cafirm that we/our members in the Consortium (constitution of which has been described in
the Bid) satisfy the terms and conditions laid out in the RFP document.

We have agreed thatéééé (insert member s name)
we have agreed that eééé. . (insert individual 6
representative of the consortium on its behalf* and has been duly authorized to submit the RFP. Further
the authorized signatory is vested with requigd®ers to furnish such letter and authenticate the same.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

(Signature, name and designation of the authorized signatory)
For and on behalf of

* Please strike out whichever is not applicable.
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Appendix i |
Bid Security

,,,,,,,,,,

Inconsideration of you, € ééééééééé AButhérity(meeeinafter & ad@ddr

referr e diuthoityoga s wthhh € hi expression shall unless it

include its, successors and assigns) having agreedtorechive Bi d of ééééééééé (8
registered under the Companies Act, 1956/ 2013)
(and acting on behalf of its Consortium) (here
unless it be repugnart the subject or context thereof include its/their executors, administrators, successors
and assigns), for the Project (name of the Proj
RFP Document dated éé¢ééeééé. edtandatherdelatechdocureestpirciuding o f
without limitation the draftContract Agreemen{ her ei naf t er collectively

Documentsodo), we ééééééé (Name of the Bank) havi

,,,,,

and one of its béréanc h(ehseraeti néaéfétéeér referred to afs

Bidder, do hereby in terms &ection Il,Clause4.1 of the RFP Document, irrevocably, unconditionally

and without reservation guarantee the due and faithful fulfilment and compliante ¢érims and
conditions of the Bidding Documents (including the RFP Document ) by the said Bidder and
unconditionally and irrevocably undertake to pay forthwith to thethority an amount of

| NRééééeéééeéé (Rupees in words .ohhg) iGharannat
primary obligation without any demur, reservation, recourse, contest or protest and without reference to the
Bidder if the Bidder shall fail to fulfil or comply with all or any of the terms and conditions contained in
the said Biddig Documents.

Any such written demand made by thethority stating that the Bidder is in default of the due and faithful
fulfilment and compliance with the terms and conditions contained in the Bidding Documents shall be final,
conclusive and binding ahe Bank.

We, the Bank, do hereby unconditionally undertake to pay the amounts due and payable under thig
Guarantee without any demur, reservation, recourse, contest or protest and without any reference to th
Bidder or any other person and irrespective/ioether the claim of thAuthority is disputed by the Bidder

or not, merely on the first demand from fgthority stating that the amount claimed is due toAhghority

by reason of failure of the Bidder to fulfil and comply with the terms and conditontained in the
Bidding Documents including failure of the said Bidder to keep its Bid open during the Bid validity period
as set forth in the said Bidding Documents for any reason whatsoever. Any such demand made on the Ban
shall be conclusive as ragls amount due and payable by the Bank under this Guarantee. However, our
l'iability under this Guarantee shall be restri

)-

This Guarantee shall be irrevocable and remain in full force for a period ¢gba8Mhundred and eighty)
days from the Bid Due Date inclusive of a claim
extended period as may be mutually agreed betweeAuthrity and the Bidder, and agreed to by the
Bank, and shall contiruto be enforceabile till all amounts under this Guarantee have been paid. We, the
Bank, further undertake not to revoke this Guarantee during its currency except with the previous express
consent of théuthority in writing.
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We, the Bank, further agreeaththeAuthority shall be the sole judge to decide as to whether the Bidder is

in default of due and faithful fulfilment and compliance with the terms and conditions contained in the
Bidding Documents including, inter alia, the failure of the Bidder tqkies Bid open during the Bid
validity period set forth in the said Bidding Documents, and the decision Atitherity that the Bidder is

in default as aforesaid shall be final and binding on us, notwithstanding any differences between the
Authority and the Bidder or any dispute pending before any Court, Tribunal, Arbitrator or any other
Authority.

The Guarantee shall not be affected by any change in the constitution or winding up of the Bidder or the
Bank or any absorption, merger or amalgamation oBttider or the Bank with any other person.

In order to give full effect to this Guarantee, thathority shall be entitled to treat the Bank as the principal
debtor. TheAuthority shall have the fullest liberty without affecting in any way the liabiityhe Bank

under this Guarantee from time to time to vary any of the terms and conditions contained in the said Bidding
Documents or to extend time for submission of the Bids or the Bid validity period or the period for
conveying acceptance of Letter ofvArd by the Bidder or the period for fulfilment and compliance with

all or any of the terms and conditions contained in the said Bidding Documents by the said Bidder or to
postpone for any time and from time to time any of the powers exercisable bydtdhaisaid Bidder and

either to enforce or forbear from enforcing any of the terms and conditions contained in the said Bidding
Documents or the securities available toAlhority, and the Bank shall not be released from its liability
under these prests by any exercise by tAethority of the liberty with reference to the matters aforesaid

or by reason of time being given to the said Bidder or any other forbearance, act or omission on the part ot
the Authority or any indulgence by th&uthority to the said Bidder or by any change in the constitution of
the Authority or its absorption, merger or amalgamation with any other person or any other matter or thing
whatsoever which under the law relating to sureties would but for this provision have thefatézasing

the Bank from its such liability.

Any notice by way of request, demand or otherwise hereunder shall be sufficiently given or made if
addressed to the Bank and sent by courier or by registered mail to the Bank at the address set forth herei

We undertake to make the payment on receipt of your notice of claim on us addressed to [name of Bank
along with branch address] and delivered at our above branch which shall be deemed to have been dul
authorised to receive the said notice of claim.

It shall not be necessary for tAeathority to proceed against the said Bidder before proceeding against the
Bank and the guarantee herein contained shall be enforceable against the Bank, notwithstanding any othe
security which théuthority may have obtaid from the said Bidder or any other person and which shall,
at the time when proceedings are taken against the Bank hereunder, be outstanding or unrealized.

We, the Bank, further undertake not to revoke this Guarantee during its currency except prigvithes
express consent of tiauthority in writing.

The Bank declares that it has power to issue this Guarantee and discharge the obligations contemplate

herein, the undersigned is duly authorised and has full power to execute this Guarantee fdyednadf on
of the Bank.
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For the avoidance of doubt, the Bankos éééab.il i
crore @mount in words The Bank shall be liable to pay the said amount or any part thamoif the
Authority serves a writtenlaim on the Bank in accordance with paragraph 9 hereof, on or before [ (indicate
date falling 180 days after the Bid Due Date)].

,,,,,,,,,,,

,,,,,,,

Bythe handof Mr/Ms é é é é é é étsé,é é é é é é . and authorised official.

(Signatureof the Authorised Signatory) (Official Seal)
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Appendix i J
PROJECT SITE PARTICULARS

,,,,,,

eéeecée. .
DQA (WP)/ DDP DGQA
H Block, DHQ Zone
Krishna Menon Marg
New Delhi- 110011

Sub: Bid for Development, Operation and Management of Defence Testing Infrase (DTI) for
Electromagnetic Interference (EMI) Electromagnetic Compatibility (EMC) under the Defence Testing
Infrastructure Scheme (DTIS)

Dear Sir,

With reference to the above mentioned project,

developthd aci | ity at éééééé. . ( name o hame di theity/ statga t i o n
The proposed facility is owned by éééééé.. (nam
of the | ease) for a period of eéeée. Year sanyand

encumbranceand is free of any restrictions.

All relevant documents of the lastiowing the ownership details and access to the d&onl with a layout

pl an are enclosed with the bid at éééééé. sepage
agreement of the land is also attached with the same.

Signature of the Authorized
Representative with Seal
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Appendix T K
NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT

(To be submitted on the letter head of lead member of the Applicant)

1. The Applicant (onsite and supporite members) shall keep confidential and shall not without the
written consent of the Governmentdivulge to any third party, any documents, data or other
information furnished directly or indirectly by the Government in connection with the contract,
whether such information has been furnished prior to, during or following termination of the contract.

2. The Applicant also undertakes not to use any information gained by virtue of this Project, in any form,
to prepare, develop, market or sell any system odywmiofor utilization by any other client. The
Applicant agrees to retain the confidential information of the organization in strict confidence, to
protect the security, integrity and confidentiality of such information and to not permit unauthorized
accesgo or unauthorized use, disclosure, publication or dissemination of such information.

3. The Applicant shall adopt and/ or maintain security processes and procedures to safeguard the
confidentiality of all information received from the Government.

4. The Applcant shall not disclose or in any way assist or permit the disclosure of any information related
to the Government to any third party or person without the express written consent of the Government.

5. The Applicant shall not send any information or datateel to the project at any time outside India
for the purpose of storage, processing, analysis or handling.

6. The Applicant shall not engage or appoint any-resident Indian / foreigner to undertake any activity
related to the Project. The Applicant wilbt discuss with any member of public, media, press or any
other person about the nature of arrangement / contract between the Government and the Applicant o
the nature of services to be provide by the Applicant to the Government.

7. Upon the completion gferiod of contract, the Applicant will ensure that all documents, memoranda,
notes and other writings or electronic records prepared by it that include any confidential information
are returned to the Government.

8. If there is any unauthorized disclosurelass of any of confidential information by the Applicant or
any of its representatives, Applicant will promptly, at its own expense, notify the Government in
writing and take all actions as may be necessary to minimize any damage to the Governnesultas a r
of such disclosure or loss.

9. The obligation not to disclose Confidential Information shall remain in effect after the date of
conclusion of the contract and the provisions of this clause shall survive termination, for whatever
reason of the contract.

Signature (in capacity of)
Name

Designation

Company Seal

Place

Date
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Appendix i L
DETAILED PROJECT REPORT

,,,,,,

eeéeéee. .

DQA (WP)/ DDP DGQA
H Block, DHQ Zone
Krishna MenorMarg
New Delhi- 110011

Sub: Bid for Development, Operation and Management of Defence Testing Infrastructure (DTI) for
Electromagnetic Interference (EMI) Electromagnetic Compatibility (EMC) under the Defence Testing
Infrastructure Scheme (DTIS)

Dear Sir,

With reference to the abovaentioned subject, waerebysubmit our Detailed Project Report édsid for
Development, Operation and Management of Defence Testing Infrastructure (DTI) for Electromagnetic
Interference (EMI) Electromagnetic Compatibility ME) under the Defence Testing Infrastructure
Scheme (DTIS). This DPR providea composite overview of the facility proposed to be developed under
the DTISandcovers the aspects in line wiffiB Clausel0 of the RFP document.

Signature of the Authorized
Representative with Seal
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Appendixi M

CONTRACT AGREEMENT
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE PRODUCTION (DDP) /

DIRECTORATE GENERAL OF QUALITY ASSURANCE (DGQA)
MINISTRY OF DEFENCE (MOD)

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA (GOl)

DRAFT CONTRACT AGREEMENT

VOLUME. I

DEVELOPMENT, OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF DEFENCE
TESTING INFRASTRUCTURE (DTI) FOR ELECTROMAGNETIC
INTERFERENCE (EMI) AND ELECTROMAGNETIC COMPATIBILITY
(EMC) TESTING UNDER THE DEFENCE TESTING INFRASTRUCTURE
SCHEME (DTIS)

Refe rence N 0. kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk

DDP / DGQA
DQA (WP), Room 96, H Block, DHQ Zone, Krishna Menon Marg,
New Delh+110011, India
Website: www.dggadefence.gov.in
Phone: 01223012080, 01423013805

OCTOBER 2021
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CONTRACT AGREEMENT
(To be executed on nejudicial stamp paper of appropriate value as per Stafgband duly notarized)

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into on this the ******xkx* dqy of **xkkikkkk 9 (Qkrkxk
BETWEEN:

1. The Government of India (GOI) represented by Department of Defence Production/Directorate
General of Quality Assurance, Ministry of Defenl®@PP/DGQA, MODO and havingts principal
office at DQA (WP), H Block, DHQ Zone, Krishna Menon Marg, New D&hd011, India
(hereinaft er Authordtyedr rwehd ctho exgprtelsesifon shal |, un
meaning thereof, include igministrators, successors and assigns) of the One Part;

AND

2. ReeReRk £, a Section 8 company incorporated under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 with CIN e and having its registered office at **xiririi
(hereinaftereferredtoasthe | mp | e me nt a twhiohrexpressienrsicall, anless repugnant

to thecontext or meaning thereof, include its successors and permitted assigns and substitutes) of the

Other Part

As the context may require, the Authority and the Imgletation Agency will hereinafter be referred to
i ndi vi d®Patyol yanads cao |fil Patesb vel vy as t he

WHEREAS:

(C) The GOI had established Defence Testing Infrastructure Scheme (DTIS) with an aim to promote setting
up of greenfield DTIs across variowdentified domains, required for A&D related production, by
providing financial assistance to various implementation agencies in the form efngaaht The
scheme plans to enhance defence manufacturing industry in India by creating DTIs and addressing
quality and certification requirements for development and growth of the A&D industry in the country;

(D) For the aforesaid purpose, the GOI had entrusted the responsibility to implement the DTIS to the
Authority and the Authority had shortlisted Electromagnietierference (EMI) and Electromagnetic
Compatibility (EMC) testing domain as one of the DTI facility under the DTIS and has agreed to
support the Implementation Agency by providing giiariid in accordance with the terms and
conditions to be set forth ia Contract Agreement to be entered into;

(E) The Authority had prescribed the technical and commercial terms and conditions, and invited Bids
( A tRbgeestfor Proposab &®FPOJfi by its Request for Proposa3
development, operatioand maintenance of greenfield DTI facility for Electromagnetic Interference

£ Instruction to Bidders

Note 1: Asterisk are to be retained in the deaftiractAgreement and shall be suitably filled by the selected Bidder after the issue of LOA in order
to reflectBid-specific particulars in th€ontractAgreement. However, asterisk shall be retained in all the Schedules which contain formats that
are to baused after th€ontractAgreement is executed.

Note 2: The provisions in curly brackets are to be retained in the draft Contract Agreement forming part of the RFP aludgheghbe suitably
modified by theselectedBidder after the issue of LOA in aedto reflect the Biespecific particulars in the Contract Agreement.

Note 3: Footnotes marked fiAd are to be retained iselectedidderdndahfilit Conf{
be omitted before executingtheCent t Agr eement . However, footnotes marked fA$%$0 shall
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(F)

(G) {The selected Bidder/Consortium has since promoted and incorporated the Implementation Agency as

(H)

U

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the respective covenants and egieset
forth in this Contract Agreement, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, and intending
to be legally bound hereby, the Parties agree as follows:

(EMI) and Electromagnetic Compatibility (EMC) testing under the DTIS, as amended from time to
t i me ( c oRehquestforiPropodaly , &RFPO fi ;

After evaluation of the Bids eceived, the Authority had accepted the Bid of the {selected
Bidder/Consortium}jnter alia, the {the selected Bidder/Consortium} comprising ****x#kkkiikkx
***************, ***************, *kkkkkkkkkkkkkk and *kkkkkkkkkkkkkk (IndIVIdua”y

referred to aBConsortium Memberd0 and c ol Consotiumo 1 wi t he* fi* * * * % *
its l ead mecad bMemberd )t .h e T Hie Aut hority i ssued

*

t

*

C
pe

* % * % % * %k * *x % * *x % * * dated *******L’OAG)**’I’O*td’llﬂiel’{eﬂiienli

Bidder/Qnsortium} requiringjnter alia, the execution of this Contract Agreement within 45 (forty
five) days of the date of issue thereof;

a Section 8 company undiie Companie@ct 2013 with CIN ****xxkxkxx andl has requested the
Authority to accept the Implementation Agency as the entity which shall undertake and perform the
obligations and exercise the rights of the {selected Bidder/Consortium under the LQAfirigche
obligation to enter into this Contract Agreement pursuant to the LOA for undertaking the Project;

{By its letter dated ******+*+xxikrx the |Implementation Agency has also joined in the said request

of the selected Bidd&rbnsortiunmto the Authotty to accept it as the entity which shall undertake and
perform the obligations and exercise the rights of the selected Bidder/Consortium including the
obligation to enter into this Contract Agreement pursuant to the LOA. The Implementation Agency has
further represented to the effect that it has been promoted by the selected Bidder/Consortium for the
purposes hereof}; and

The Authority has {agreed to the said request of the selected Bidder/Consortium and the
Implementation Agency, and has} accordingly agréo enter into this Contract Agreement with the
Implementation Agency for undertaking the Project, subject to and on the terms and conditions set forth
hereinafter.
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(J) ARTICLE 1 - DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION
1.1 Definitions

The words and express®beginning with capital letters and defined in this Agreement (including
those in Article 29) shall, unless the context otherwise requires, have the meaning ascribed thereta
herein, and the words and expressions defined in the Schedules and usedhhiéfedaves the
meaning ascribed thereto in the Schedules.

1.2 Interpretations
1.2.1 Inthis Agreement, unless the context otherwise requires:

€)) references to any legislation or any provision thereof shall include
amendment or enactment or consolidation of such légi®n or any provision thereof so
far as such amendment orgractment or consolidation applies or is capable of applying to
any transaction entered into hereunder;

(b) references to laws of the State, laws of India or Indian law or
regulation having the foe of law shall include the laws, acts, ordinances, rules, regulations,
bye laws or notifications which have the force of law in the territory of India and as from
time to time may be amended, modified, supplemented, extendeémmacted,;

(c) referencestodperso® and words denoting g n
be construed as a reference to any individual, firm, company, corporation, society, trust,
government, state or agency of a state or any association or partnership (whether or not
having separate legal ig®nality) of two or more of the above and shall include successors
and assigns;

(d) the table of contents, headings or-$gadings in this Agreement
are for convenience of reference only and shall not be used in, and shall not affect, the
construction or irgrpretation of this Agreement;

(e theworddi i n c landd € @ c | @@ to begconstrued without
limitation and shall be deemed to be followedfbwi t hout ol fmut anoonl i mit
t owhether or not they are followed by such phrases;

® references tdi cnos t r u ot Ai bouni 6l thdludeg Wnless the
context otherwise requires, investigation, design, engineering, procurement, delivery,
transportation, installation, processing, fabrication, testing, commissioning and other
activities incidental to the consttion, andii ¢ o n s tor fult u icdhall de construed

accordingly;

(9) refer edelopnetbo i fncl ude, unl ess t hle
requires, construction, renovation, refurbishing, augmentation, upgradation and other
activities incdevdlggntsahaltlhebetomqgnatnrdudid acc ¢r d
(h) any reference to any period of time shall mean a reference to that

according to Indian Standard Time (IST);

0) any ref doudnscsdatll ¢ finean a period |of
commencing either on the hour or on th# haur of the clock, which by way of illustration
means 5.00 (five), 6.00 (six), 7.00 (seven) and so on being hours on the hour of the clock and
5.30 (five thirty), 6.30 (six thirty), 7.30 (seven thirty) and so on being hours on the half hour
of the clock

) any reference to day shall mean a reference to a calendar day;
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(K) ref er e mbusinesstdap as hfia | | be construefd
a day (other than a Sunday) on which banks in the State are generally open for business;

) any reference to month shall meareterence to a calendar month

as per the Gregorian calendar;

(m) references to any date, period or Project Milestone shall mean and

include such date, period or Project Milestone as may be extended pursuant to this
Agreement;

(n) any reference to any period cooome i frognoia speci fifd

or dattiled aamtiofifa speci fied day or date shaljl
provided that if the last day of any period computed under this Agreement is not a business
day, then the period shall run until thedeof the next business day;

(0) the words importing singular shall include plural and vice versa,;

(p) references to any gender shall include the other and the neutral
gender;

(@ flakn6 means a 100, 000 ¢roredn dnreeadn st |h o |
10,000,000 (ten million);

)] findebtednesé s hall be construed so as

(whether incurred as principal or surety) for the payment or repayment of money, whether
present or future, actual or contingent;

(s) ref er en cwendgingtumd , disEbiutiond , insdivencyd ,r o
fireorganizationd o f a company or corporation shall
equivalent or analogous proceedings under the law of the jurisdiction in which such company
or corporation is incorporated or any jurisdiction in which such compangrpoiation
carries on business including the seeking of liquidation, windmgreorganization,
dissolution, arrangement, protection or relief of debtors;

® save and except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any
reference, at any time, to any agreemeleed, instrument, licence or document of any
description shall be construed as reference to that agreement, deed, instrument, licence of
other document as amended, varied, supplemented, modified or suspended at the time of
such reference; provided thais Subclause (t) shall not operate so as to increase liabilities

or obligations of the Authority hereunder or pursuant hereto in any manner whatsoever;

(W any agreement, consent, approval, authorization, notice,
communication, information or report requdrender or pursuant to this Agreement from or

by any Party or the Project Monitoring Committee or the Project Consultant shall be valid
and effective only if it is in writing under the hand of a duly authorised representative of such
Party or the Project bhitoring Committee or the Project Consultant, as the case may be, in
this behalf and not otherwise;

() the Schedules and Recitals to this Agreement form an integral part
of this Agreement and will be in full force and effect as though they were expressiyt set
in the body of this Agreement;

(w) references to Recitals, Articles, Clauses,-8lalbnses, Provisos or
Schedules in this Agreement shall, except where the context otherwise requires, mean
references to Recitals, Articles, Clauses,-8lalises, Provisos drSchedules of or to this
Agreement; and reference to a Paragraph shall, subject to anything to the contrary specified
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1.2.2

1.2.3

124

1.3

1.4
141

1.4.2

therein, be construed as a reference to a Paragraph of the Schedule in which such referenct
appears;

(x) the damages payable by either Paotythe other of them, as set
forth in this Agreement, whether per diembasis or otherwise, are mutually agreed genuine
pre-estimated loss and damage likely to be suffered and incurred by the Party entitled to
receive the same and are not by way of geyal (Danteges i ; and

) ti me shall be of the essence i
respective obligations. If any time period specified herein is extended, such extended time
shall also be of the essence.

Unless expressly provided otherwise in thisrégmnent, any Documentation required to be
provided or furnished by the Implementation Agency to the Authority and/or the Project
Monitoring Committee and/or the Project Consultant shall be provided free of cost and in 3 (three)
copies, and if the Authoritgnd/or the Project Monitoring Committee and/or the Project Consultant

is required to return any such Documentation with their comments and/or approval, they shall be
entitled to retain 2 (two) copies thereof.

The rule of construction, if any, that a caatrshould be interpreted against the parties responsible
for the drafting and preparation thereof, shall not apply.

Any word or expression used in this Agreement shall, unless otherwise defined or construed in this
Agreement, bear its ordinary English mesy and, for these purposes, the General Clauses Act
1897 shall not apply.

Measurements and Arithmetic Conventions

All measurements and calculations shall be in the metric system and calculations done to 2 (two)
decimal places, with the“3third) digit of 5 (five) or above being rounded up and below 5 (five)
beingrounded down.

Priority of agreements, clauses and schedules

This Agreement, and all other agreements and documents forming part of or referred to in this
Agreement are to be taken as mutuahlplanatory and, unless otherwise expressly provided
elsewhere in this Agreement, the priority of this Agreement and other documents and agreements
forming part hereof or referred to herein shall, in the event of any conflict between them, be in the
following order:

@ this Agreement; and

(b) all other agreements and documents forming part hereof or
referred to herein,

i.e. the Agreement at (a) above shall prevail over the agreements and docume(tsadiofs .

Subjectto the provisions of Clause 1.4.4.1 in case of ambiguities or discrepancies within this
Agreement, the following shall apply:

(@ between2 (two) or more Clauses of this Agreement, the provisions of a spetifiseC
relevant to the issue under consideration shall prevail over those in other Clauses;

(b) betweernthe Clauses of this Agreement and the Schedules, the Clauses shall prevail;
(c) betweerany 2 (two) Schedules, the Schedule relevant to the issue shall @Eegdail;

(d) betweerany value written in numerals and that in words, the latter shall prevalil
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(K) ARTICLE 2 - SCOPE OF THE PROJECT

21 Scope of the Project

The scope of StopesftieProjgae)cts H{dalhle mean and inclu

@)

(b)

©

(d)

()

planning, designing, constructioslevelopment and expansion of the Project on the Site
set forth in Article 9 together with provision tdspectiveProject Facilities as specified

in ScheduleA, and in conformity with th®etailed Project Report set forth 8cthedule

B, Applicable Standas] Good Industry Practices and other provisions of this
Agreement;

procurement of the equipment and all other material required for development of the
Project and Project Facilities in conformity with the Detailed Project Refsppijcable
Standards, Goobhdustry Practiceandotherprovisions of this Agreement;

procurement and maintenance of testing equipment, software and technology to be used
for providing theServicesin accordance with the Detailed Project RepAgplicable
Standards, Good IndustBracticesand other provisions of this Agreement;

operation, maintenance and management of the Project in accordance with the
provisions of this Agreement; and

performance and fulfilment of all other obligations of the Implementation Agency in
accordance uh the provisions of this Agreement and matters incidental thereto or
necessary for the performance of any or all of the obligations of the Implementation
Agency under this Agreement
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3.1
3.11

3.1.2

3.1.3

(L) ARTICLE 3 - CONDITIONS PRECEDENT
Conditions Precedent

Save and excejis expressly provided in Articles 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 16, 22, 26 and 28, or unless the
context otherwise requires, the respective rights and obligations of the Parties under this Agreement]
shall be subject to the satisfaction in full of the conditiorz@dent specified in this Clause 3.1

( t fCenditions Precedenb) . Provi ded, however, that a Pa
of any Condition Precedent by the other Party in accordance with the provisions of Clauses 3.1.2
or 3.1.3, as the case mhg, and to the extent of such waiver, that Condition Precedent shall be
deemed to be fulfilled for the purposes of this Clause 3.1.1.

The Implementation Agency may, upon providing the Performance Security to the Authority in
accordance with Article 8, ainy time after 60 (sixty) days from the date of this Agreement or on

an earlier day acceptable to the Authority, by notice require the Authority to satisfy any or all of
the Conditions Precedent set forth in this Clause 3.1.2 within a period of 15 ffifi@gsof the

notice, or such longer period not exceeding an additional 15 (fifteen) days, and the Conditions
Precedent required to be satisfied by the Authority shall be deemed to have been fulfilled when the
Authority shall have:

(@) caused the execution dhe Escrow agreement in the form
provided inScheduleC,

by itself, GOI or other Government Instrumentalities upggeiving its duly executed copy from
the Implementation Agency and compliance of all the terms thereunder respectively, which
may be necessy for the execution thereof.

The Conditions Precedent required to be satisfied by the Implementation Agency within a period
of 90 (ninety) days from the date of this Agreement shall be deemed to have been fulfilled when
the Implementation Agency shall\r&

@ furnished to the Authority details on Project Facilities, Detailed
Project Report, Project Site and Project Completion Schedule including Project Milestones
in the forms provided in Schedule A, B, E and F;

(b) furnished to the Authority the schedule forshirsement of
instalments of Grant and their respective percentage of Grant in accordance with the
provisions of Article 17;

(c) provided Performance Security to the Authority in accordance with
Article 8;

(d) executed and procured execution of the Escrow Agnetim¢he

form provided in Schedulg;

(e procured the Site in accordance with the provisions of Article 9;

® procured all Applicable Permits relating to environmental
protection and conservation in respect of the land required for the Project and formaig part
the Site;

(9) furnished copies (certified as true copies by a Director of the

Implementation Agency) of the constituent documents of the Implementation Agency;

(h) furnished all resolutions adopted by the Board of Directors of the
Implementation Agency (cerifd as true copies by a Director of the Implementation Agency)
authorizing the execution, delivery and performance by the Implementation Agency;
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3.1.4

3.1.5

3.1.6

3.2

0) furnished a certificate from its Principal Officer/Director on the
shareholdingpattern of themplementation gency

) procured all the Applicable Permits pertaining to Government
Authoritiesand the associated departments unconditionally, or if subject to conditions, then
all such conditions required to be fulfilled by the date specified therein shall have been
satsfied in full, and such Applicable Permits are in full force and effect. The Implementation
Agency shall intimate to the Authority, within 15 (fifteen) days of receiving the LOA, about
any clearance or permit required from the Government;

(k) executed the fincing agreements, if any, and delivered to the
Authority 3 (three) true copies theredijly attested by a Director of tHemplementation
Agency

()] delivered to the Authority {from the selected Bidder/Consortium

Members, their/itsrespective Associates} cofirmation of the correctness of the
representations and warranties set forth in&abses (k), (I) and (m) of Clause 6.1 of this
Agreement; and

(m) delivered to the Authority a legal opinion from the legal counsel of
thelmplementation Agencwith respect tdhe authority of the Implementation Agency to
enter into this Agreement and thiforceabilityof the provisions thereof

Any of the Conditions Precedent set forth in Articles 3.1.3 may be waived fully or partially by
the Authority at any time in its solliscretion or the Authority may grant additional time for
compliance with these conditions and the Implementing Agency shall be bound to ensure
compliance within such additional time as may be specified by the Authority.

Each Party shall make all reasoleabndeavors to satisfy the Conditions Precedent within the
time stipulated and shall provide the other Party with such reasonable cooperation as may be
required to assist that Party in satisfying the Conditions Precedent for which that Party is
responsibé.

The Parties shall notify each other in writing at least once in a month on the progress made in
satisfying the Conditions Precedent. Each Party shall promptly inform the other Party when
any Condition Precedent for which it is responsible has beeffiestis

Damages for delay by the Implementation Agency

In the event that (i) the Implementation Agency does not procure fulfilment or waiver of any
or all of the Conditions Precedent set forth in Clause 3.1.3 within the period specified in that
Clause, andiij the delay has not occurred as a result of failure to fulfil the obligations under
Clause 3.1.2 or other breach of this Agreement by the Authority or due to Force Majeure, the
Implementation Agency shall pay to the Authority Damages in an amount ¢ettaathe
rate of 0.3% (zero point three per cent) o
the fulfilment of such Conditions Precedent, subject to a maximum amount equal to the Bid
Security and subject to provision of additional time as@ause 3.1.2, and upon reaching
such maximum limit, the Authority may, in its sole discretion and subject to the provisions of
Clause 8.2, terminate the Agreement. Provided further that such Damages for delay by the
Implementation Agency for nefulfillme nt of Conditions Precedent shall be payable within

15 (fifteen) days of achievement of fulfillment of Conditions Precedent.

Provided further that in the event of delay by the Authority in procuring fulfilment of the
Conditions Precedent specified in ClaBsé.2, no Damages shall be due or payable by the
Implementation Agency under this Clause 3.3 until the date on which the Authority shall have
procured fulfilment of the Conditions Precedent specified in Clause 3.1.2.
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3.3

Deemed Termination upon delay

Without prejudice to the provisions of Clauses 3.2, and subject to the provisions of Clause 8.2,
the Parties expressly agree that in the event the Appointed Date does not occur, for any reasor
whatsoever, before 180 (one hundred eighty) days from the date digtéement or the
extended period provided in accordance with this Agreement, all rights, privileges, claims and
entitlements of the Implementation Agency under or arising out of this Agreement shall be
deemed to have been waived by, and to have ceased thdthconcurrence of the
Implementation Agency, and the Contract Agreement shall be deemed to have been terminated
by mutual agreement of the Parties. Provided, however, that in the event the delay in
occurrence of the Appointed Date is for reasons atalilatto the Implementation Agency,

the Performance Security of the Implementation Agency shall be encashed and appropriated
by the Authority as Damages thereof.
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4.1
41.1

4.1.2

4.1.3

414

4.1.5

(M) ARTICLE 4 - OBLIGATIONS OF THE IMPLEMENTATION AGENCY
General obligations of the Implementaitn Agency

Subject to and on the terms and conditions of this Agreemenimiiiementation Agencghall,

at its own cost and expense, procure finance for and undertake the survey, investigation, design,
procurement, construction, operation and maintenaricéne Project, in accordance with the
provisions of this Agreement and observe, fulfil, comply with and perform all its obligations set
out in this Agreement or arising hereunder.

The Implementation Agency shall comply with all Applicable Laws and Applkcd@ermits
(including renewals as required) in the performance of its obligations under this Agreement.

The Implementation Agency shall, at all times during the subsistence of this Agreement, comply
with all the conditions stipulated in the Applicable s or any substitute and/or consequential
approvals necessary to fulfil its obligations under this Agreement.

Subject to the provisions of Clauses 4.1.1 and 4.1.2, the Implementation Agency shall discharge its
obligations in accordance with Good Indudbnactices and as a reasonable and prudent person.

The Implementation Agency shall, at its own cost and expense, in addition to and not in derogation
of its obligations elsewhere set out in this Agreement:

(@ make, or cause to be made, necessary applicatmonthe relevant Governmental
Instrumentalities with such particulars and details as may be required for obtaining
Applicable Permits, other than those set forth in Clause 3.1.3, and obtain and keep in force
and effect such Applicable Permits in conformityh Applicable Laws;

(b) procure, as required, the appropriate proprietary rights, licenses, agreements and permission
for materials, methods, processes, kidmw and systems used or incorporated into the
Project;

(c) perform and fulfil its obligations under tfieancing agreements;

(d) procure the Site in accordance with the provisions of Article 9 and undertake utility shifting
and rehabilitation and resettlement of persons affected by construction of the Project and bear
all costs and expense in respect thersafle and except as otherwise provided in this
Agreement;

(e) procure the Site for setting up of water pipes and electric cables to the Site;

(H  make reasonable efforts to maintain harmony and good industrial relations among the
personnel employed by it or itso@tractors in connection with the performance of its
obligations under this Agreement;

(g0 ensure and procure that its Contractors comply with all Applicable Permits and Applicable
Laws in the performance by them orfisungary o°f
this Agreement;

(h) always act in a manner consistent with the provisions of this Agreement and not cause or fail
to do any act, deed or thing, whether intentionally or otherwise, which may in any manner be
violative of any of the provisions of thisgheement or Applicable laws;

(i)  procure that all facilities and amenities within the Project are operated and maintained in
accordance with Good Industry Practices and the Users haxdiscominatory access for
use of the same in accordance with the prorgsof this Agreement and Applicable Laws;

()  procure, as required, the appropriate utilities and services required or used at the Project;
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(k)

0

(m)

(n)

(0)

)

@

0

(s)

(®)

()

V)

(W)

4.1.6 The Authoity reserves the right to inspect and conduct checks to observe/witness the fulfilment of
the obligations by the Implementation under this Agreement. If in the opinion of the Authority, the
Project Facilities required to be provided under this Agreemematrbeing provided or are not

ensure that the Implementation Agency and its Contractor(sZ8uatractor(s), if any,
comply with the safety and welameasures for labour in accordance with the Applicable
Laws and Good Industry Practice;

keep, on the Site, a copy of this Agreement, documents relating to the Project, and other
communications given under this Agreement. The Authority Representativatsand

authorised personnel shall have the right of access to all these documents at all reasonabl¢
times;

cooperate with authorized representative of the Authority and personnel of any public
Authority;

undertake all necessary superintendence to plan, armingct, manage, inspect and test the
Project Assets;

construct and make alterations or additions to the building/structure/installations on the Site
at its own cost in accordance with Good Industry Practices;

at its own cost, provide and install thefiture equipment, fixtures and things necessary for
implementing the Project;

all the existing and future rates, Taxes, levies, duties (including stamp duties), cess and
charges of whatsoever nature in respect of the Project shall be borne and paid by the
Implementation Agency, if any;

provide the Project on round the clock basis and shall maintain and run the Project in
accordance with Good Industry Standards and as may be required by the Authority;

maintain the Site and structure/installations/fixtureggdod conditions and order to the
satisfaction of the Authority and as per the terms of this Agreement and also abide by the
directions given by the relevant departments as may be entrusted with the enforcement of rule
and regulation regarding labour ggfdrealth sanitation, cleanliness and hygiene;

not store any hazardous or explosive substance on the Site. The Implementation Agency shal
provide and maintain necessaryiighting and fire protection systems in the Site as per the
Applicable Law;

obseve and perform all the terms, covenants, conditions and stipulations contained herein
and shall not do, omit or suffer to be done any act, deed or thing whereby Authority's rights
with respect to the Project in any way are prejudiced, affected or estiegli

use the Project for the exclusive purpose of providing the Services to the users of the Project
Faci User®y) (@md bonafide visitors to the Si
Project to the Users shall be a sufficient ground fideitoire of the Performance Security and

for Termination of this Agreement; and

maintain a complaint register at a conspicuous place in the Site for recording complaints, if
any, of the Users of the Project. Within one (1) week following the close ofcakmsidar
quarter, the Implementation Agency shall send to the Authority, a true photocopy of such
pages of the complaint register on which any entries have been recorded of any complaint
during the course of such month along with details of the action bakéhe Implementation
Agency on such complaints. The Authority may in its discretion direct the Implementation
Agency to take such further reasonable action as the Authority may deem appropriate for a
fair and just redressed of any grievance.
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4.2
4.2.1

4.2.2

4.2.3

4.3
431

4.3.2

being properly maintained or the level of services is below the Applicable Standards, the
Implementation Agency shall take such corrective measures upon being served with a notice to the
said effect by the Authority. Failuoé the Implementation Agency to comply with the requirements

of the notice within the time period stipulated therein would be considered a breach of the terms of
this Agreement by the Implementation Agency.

Obligations relating to Project Agreements

The Implementation Agencghall procure that each of the Project Agreements contains provisions
that entitle the Authority to step into such agreement, in its sole discretion, in substitution of the
| mpl ement ati on Agency i n Qoveentoev.enTheofl nipd rem
Agencyexpressly agrees to include the Covenant in all its Project Agreements and undertakes that
it shall, in respect of each of the Project Agreements, procure and deliver to the Authority an
acknowledgment and undertaking, ifoem acceptable to the Authority, from the counter party(ies)

of each of the Project Agreements, where under such counter party(ies) shall acknowledge and
accept the Covenant and undertake to be bound by the same and not to seek any relief or remed
whats@ver from the Authority in the event of Termination.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Agreement, the Implementation Agency
agrees and acknowledges that selection or replacement of all Contractors and execution of all
Contracts shabe subject to the prior approval of the Authority from national security and public
interest perspective, the decision of the Authority in this behalf being final, conclusive and binding
on the Implementation Agency, and undertakes that it shall noefjaat to any such selection or
contract without prior approval of the Authority. For the avoidance of doubt, it is expressly agreed
that approval of the Authority hereunder shall be limited to national security and public interest
perspective, and the ghority shall endeavour to convey its decision thereon expeditiously. It is
also agreed that the Authority shall not be liable in any manner on account of grant or otherwise of
such approval and that such approval or denial thereof shall not in any nadozadve the
Implementation Agency or its Contractors from any liability or obligation under this Agreement.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, the Implementing Agency
agrees and acknowledge that it will not assign ankwwmany Contractor/sutzontractor/vendor

from a country which shares a land border with India unless such Contractwrddictor/vendor

is registered with the competent authority. The Implementing Agency will ensure that such
Contractor/sufzontractofvendor fulfils all requirements in this regard and is eligible to be
considered (where applicable, evidence of valid registration by the competent authority). The
competent authority for registration will be the registration committee constituted by the
Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade (DPIIT), India. Political and security
clearance from the Ministries of External and Home Affairs respectively will be mandatory for this
purpose. For interpretation of this clause, Department of Eljpea, Ministry of Finance, GOI

letter no. F.N0.6/18/202PPD dated 23rd July 2020 or subsequent guidelines issued by the GOI
shall be referred.

Obligations relating to Change in Ownership

The Implementation Agency shall not undertake or permit any @ianQwnership, except with
the prior written approval of the Authority.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, the Implementation Agency
agrees and acknowledges that:

(@ all acquisitions of Equity by an acquirer, either by heth®r with any person acting in
concert, directly or indirectly, including by transfer of the direct or indirect legal or beneficial
ownership or control of any Equity, in aggregate of 25% (twéiigyper cent) or more of
the total Equity of the Impleméation Agency; or
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4.4

4.5

(b) acquisition of any control directly or indirectly of the Board of Directors of the
Implementation Agency by any person either by himself or together with any person or
persons acting in concert with him,

shall constitute a Change in Owmship requiring prior approval of the Authority from national
security and public interest perspective, the decision of the Authority in this behalf being final,
conclusive and binding on the Implementation Agency, and undertakes that it shall not give effe
to any such acquisition of Equity or control of the Board of Directors of the Implementation Agency
without such prior approval of the Authority. For the avoidance of doubt, it is expressly agreed that
approval of the Authority hereunder shall be liditeo national security and public interest
perspective, and the Authority shall endeavour to convey its decision thereon expeditiously. It is
also agreed that the Authority shall not be liable in any manner on account of grant or otherwise of
such approvablnd that such approval or denial thereof shall not in any manner absolve the
Implementation Agency from any liability or obligation under this Agreement.

For the purposes of this Clause 4.3.2:

@ the expression fiacquirerogcefntonshal & a&ade
ascribed thereto in the Security and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeover) Regulations, 2011 or any statuternyactment thereof as in force as
on the date of acquisition of Equity, or trentrol of the Board of Directors, as the case may
be, of the Implementation Agency;

(b) the indirect transfer or control of legal or beneficial ownership of Equity shall mean transfer
of the direct or indirect beneficial ownership or control of any compangoorpanies
whether in India or abroad which results in the acquirer acquiring control over the shares or
voting rights of shares of the Implementation Agency; and

(c) power to appoint, whether by contract or by virtue of control or acquisition of shares of any
company holding directly or through one or more companies (whether situate in India or
abroad) the Equity of the Implementation Agency, not less than half of the directors on the
Board of Directors of the Implementation Agency or of any company, directhdmectly
whether situated in India or abroad, having ultimate control of 25% (twenty five per cent) or
more of the Equity of the Implementation Agency shall constitute acquisition of control,
directly or indirectly, of the Board of Directors of the lieymentation Agency.

Obligations relating to non-discriminatory access

The Implementation Agency shall manage and operate the Project on a common user basis ang
provide nordiscriminatory access to all Users in accordance with the provisions of this Agteeme
and shall refrain from adopting any unfair or discriminatory practice against any User or potential
user thereof. The Implementation Agency shall ensure that the Services at the Project are extended
to the Users on nediscriminatory basis. However, peeence shall be given to testing for
aerospace and defence sector over other sectors.

Obligations relating to security clearance

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, the engagement of
employees, staff and personnel of thglementation Agency and of its Contractors and-Sub
contractors shall always be subject to security clearance by the delegated GOI agency and only
persons having a valid securgiearanceshall be permitted on the Site. For the avoidance of doubt,

it is agreed that refusal of or inability to obtain any such permits and approvals by the
Implementation Agency or any of its Contractors or-8abtractors shall not constitute a Force
Majeure Event, and shall not in any manner excuse the Implementation Afyjentythe
performance and discharge of its obligations and liabilities under this Agreement.
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4.6

4.7

Obligations relating to procurement of goods and services

The Implementation Agency agrees and undertakes that it shall procure contracts, goods and
services for th construction and operation of the Project in a fair, transparent and efficient manner,
and without any undue favour or discrimination in this behalf. In pursuance hereof, it shall frame a
procurement policy specifying the principles and procedures thetiail follow in awarding
contracts for supply of goods and services, and shall place the policy on its website for the
information of general public and all interested parties.

The Implementation Agency shall invite offers through open competitiverigidthd shall select

the awardees in accordance with the policy specified above. For the avoidance of doubt, the Parties
agree that the Implementation Agency may, in its discretionquaéfy and shortist the
applicants in a fair and transparent manfeer ensuring that only experienced and qualified
applicants are finally selected in a manner that is commercially prudent and protects the interests
of the Users.

Obligations relating to management of the Implementation Agency

The Implementation Agencyshall not, without the prior written approval of the Authority,
undertake or cause to be undertaken, any action for all or any of the following or any matter
incidental or consequential thereto:

(@ to alter or add to the provisions of the memorandum of as&ntiaf thelmplementation
Agency,

(b) to alter or add to the articles of association oflthplementation Agengy

(c) to change the name of tHenplementation Agency and reduce the constitution of
minimum 5 (five) number of Consortium Members forming part oflthplementation
Agency,

(d) to reduce the share capital of theplementation Agencgy
(e) tocommence any new lines of business;

(H  to keep registers and returns at any other place than within city, town or village in which the
registered office is situated,;

(@) to reloate the registered office of theplementation Agencyutside the limits of the

State;

(h) to enter into any contract or agreement wi
appointed to any office or place of profit in the company, its sigrgidompany or associate
company;

() to apply for corporate insolvency proceedings under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy code,
2016;

() to apply to a court to windp the Company;

(k)  to wind-up the Company voluntarily;

()  to change the name of the Project;

(m) for variousother matters pertaining to the winding up of tmplementation Agengyand

(n) any other matter which is required by the Companies Act, 2013 (or the relevant Act in force)
or any statutory renactment thereof to be passed by a special resolution of tiedclars
of the Implementation Agency
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4.8

4.9

4.10

4.11

4.12

For thepurpose® f t hi srelatddpamtywe s halfi have the meanin
Companies Act, 2013.

Obligations relating to employment of foreign nationals

The Implementation Agency acknowledgestegg and undertakes that employment of foreign
personnel by the Implementation Agency and/or its Contractors and themo8ubctors shall be
subject to grant of requisite regulatgegrmitsand approvals including employment/residential
visas and work @rmits, if any required, and the obligation to apply for and obtain the same shall
and will always be of the Implementation Agency and, notwithstanding anything to the contrary
contained in this Agreement, refusal of or inability to obtain any such pexndtapprovals by the
Implementation Agency or any of its Contractors or -8abtractors shall not constitute Force
Majeure Event, and shall not in any manner excuse the Implementation Agency from the
performance and discharge of its obligations and liasilunder this Agreement.

Auditing the Project

(8) The Implementation Agency shall maintain books recording the procedure followed at
the Project.

(b) The Implementation Agency expressly agrees to furnish to its Statutory Auditor, the
details of the records maained in furtherance of Clause 4.9.1.

(c)On or before the 3i(thirty-first) day of May each Year, the Implementation Agency
shall provide to the Authority, for the preceding Accounting Year, a statement duly audited
by its Statutory Auditors giving summaeid information on (a) the procedure undertaken at
the Project; and (b) details of the Users availing the Services with the type of Service availed.

(d)The Authority shall have the right to inspect the records of the Implementation Agency
during office hoursind obtain copies of such records duly certified by the Statutory Auditors,
for verification.

Risks and Responsibility for the Project

The Implementation Agency shall bear full risk and take full responsibility for the care of the
Project, and of the maiats, goods and equipment for incorporation therein, save and except to the
extent that any such loss or damage shall have arisen from any default or neglect of the Authority.

Disclaimer for responsibility of Project

Except as otherwise stated in this Agreent, the Implementation Agency accepts complete

responsibility for having foreseen all difficulties and costs of successfully completing the Project;
and the Scheduled Completion Date shall not be adjusted to take account of any unforeseen
difficulties or costs.

Sole purpose of themplementation Agency

The Implementation Agency having been set up for the sole purpose of exercising the rights and
observing and performing its obligations and liabilities under this Agreement, the Implementation
Agencyshallnot, except with the previous written consent of the Authority, be or become directly
or indirectly engaged, concerned or interested in any business other than as envisaged herein.
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(N) ARTICLE 5 - OBLIGATIONS OF THE AUTHORITY
51 General obligations of the Auhority

The Authority agrees to provide support to limplementation Agencgnd undertakes to observe,
comply with and perform, subject to and in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement and
Applicable Laws, the following:

(& upon written request fro thelmplementation Agengyand subject to the Implementation
Agency complying with Applicable Laws, provide reasonable support and assistance to the
Implementation Agency in procuring Applicable Permits required from any Government
Instrumentality for costruction of the Project, at the cost and expense of the Implementation
Agency; and

(b) timely release the Grants to the Implementation Agency for construction of the Project
depending upon the financial and physical progress of the Project and recommerudation
the Project Consultant, as set out in this Agreement
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6.1

(O) ARTICLE 6 - REPRESENTATION AND WARRANTIES

Representation and warranties of thémplementation Agency

Thelmplementation Agencyepresents and warrants to the Authority that:

@)

(b)

©

()

()

()

(¢)]

(h)

0

0

it is duly organizedand validly existing under the laws of India, and has full power and
authority to execute and perform its obligations under this Agreement and to carry out the
transactions contemplated hereby;

it has taken all necessary corporate and other actions upgdicable Laws to authorize the
execution and delivery of this Agreement and to validly exercise its rights and perform its
obligations under this Agreement;

this Agreement constitutes its legal, valid and binding obligation, enforceable against it in
accadance with the terms hereof, and its obligations under this Agreement will be legally
valid, binding and enforceable obligations against it in accordance with the terms hereof;

it is subject to the laws of India, and hereby expressly and irrevocablysveaiyemmunity
in any jurisdiction in respect of this Agreement or matters arising there under including any
obligation, liability or responsibility hereunder;

the information furnished in the Bid and as updated on or before the date of this Agreement
is rue and accurate in all respects as on the date of this Agreement;

the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement will not conflict with, result in the
breach of, constitute a default under, or accelerate performance required by any of the terms
of its Memorandum and Articles of Association {or those of any member of the Consortium}
or any Applicable Laws or any covenant, contract, agreement, arrangement, understanding,
decree or order to which it is a party or by which it or any of its propeamntiassets is bound

or affected;

there are no actions, suits, proceedings, or investigations pending or, to its knowledge,
threatened against it at law or in equity before any court or before any other judicial, quasi
judicial or other authority, the ouime of which may result in the breach of this Agreement

or which individually or in the aggregate may result in any material impairment of its ability
to perform any of its obligations under this Agreement;

it has no knowledge of any violation or defauithwespect to any order, writ, injunction or
decree of any court or any legal binding order of any Government Instrumentality which may
result in any Material Adverse Effect on its ability to perform its obligations under this
Agreement and no fact or ciimstance exists which may give rise to such proceedings that
would have a Material Adverse Effect or adversely affect the performance of its obligations
under this Agreement;

it has complied with Applicable Laws in all material respects and has notuigect $0 any

fines, penalties, injunctive relief or any other civil or criminal liabilities which in the aggregate
have or may have a Material Adverse Effect on its ability to perform its obligations under this
Agreement;

it shall at no time undertake permit any Change in Ownership except in accordance with
the provisions of Clause 4.3 and that the {selected Bidder/Consortium Members}, together
with {its/their} Associates, hold not less than 51% (fifty one per cent) of its issued and paid
up Equity as o the date of this Agreement; during the Construction Period, and 2 (two) years
thereatfter.

At any time, after expiry of the aforesaid shareholding period, the Implementation Agency
can approach the Authority for approval proposing a new Consortium/@onsbtember.
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(k)

0

(m)

(n)

(0)

()

@

0

©)

®

The Authority may at its sole discretion consider and approve it subject to the
Consortium/Consortium Members meeting the eligibility criteria as prescribed in Request for
Proposal for the Project. Provided further that the Implementationcggrall at no time
reduce the constitution of minimum 5 (five) number of Consortium Members forming
part of the Implementation Agencand

{the selected Bidder/Consortium Members and its/their} Associates have the financial
standing and resources to futite required Equity and to raise the debt necessary for
undertaking and implementing the Project in accordance with this Agreement;

{the selected Bidder/each Consortium Member} is duly organized and validly existing under
the laws of the jurisdiction ofstincorporation or registration, as the case may be, and has
requested the Authority to enter into this Agreement with {itself/the Implementation Agency}
pursuant to the LOA, and has agreed to and unconditionally accepted the terms and conditiong
set forthin this Agreement;

no representation or warranty by it contained herein or in any other document furnished by it
to the Authority or to any Government Instrumentality in relation to Applicable Permits
contains or will contain any untrue or misleadingestant of material fact or omits or will

omit to state a material fact necessary to make such representation or warranty not misleading

no sums, in cash or kind, have been paid or will be paid, by it or on its behalf, to any person
by way of fees, commissn or otherwise for entering into this Agreement or for influencing
or attempting to influence any officer or employee of the Authority in connection therewith;

all information provided by the {selected Bidder/Consortium Members} in response to the
Requestor Proposal or otherwise, is to the best of its knowledge and belief, true and accurate
in all material respects;

all undertakings and obligations of the Implementation Agency arising from the Request for
Proposal or otherwise shall be binding on thelémentation Agency as if they form part of
this Agreement;

the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement will not conflict with, result in the
breach of, constitute default under, or accelerate performance required by any of the terms of
its Memorandum and Articles of Association (or those of any member of the Consortium} or
any Applicable Laws or any covenant, contract, agreement, arrangement, understanding,
decree or order to which it is a party or by which it or any of its properties ts &skseund

of affected:;

it shall remain solely liable to perform its obligations under this Agreement as well as ensure
performance of obligations by its Contractors/&ldmtractors, designers, consultants or
agents and nothing contained in this Agreersiatl create any contractual relationship or
obligation bet ween t he Aut hority a-nd I
Contractors, designers, consultants or agents in any manner whatsoever;

it has procured land and has good and valid right to theaBilehas power and authority such
that the Construction Works can commence forthwith;

all its rights and interests in the Project shall vest in the Implementation Agency on the COD
free and clear of all liens, claims and Encumbrances, without any fadher deed on its

part or that of the Authority, and that none of the Project Assets shall be acquired by the
Authority, subject to any agreement under which a security interest or other lien or
Encumbrance is retained by any person, save and excegprassty provided in this
Agreement; and
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(u)

6.2 Representation and warranties dthe Authority
The Authority represents and warrants to the Implementation Agency that:

@)

(b)

©
(d)

()

()

6.3 Disclosure

In the event that any occurrence or circumstance comes to the attention of either Party that renders
any of its aforesaid representations or warranties untruearréact, such Party shall immediately
notify the other Party of the same. Such notification shall not have the effect of remedying any
breach of the representation or warranty that has been found to be untrue or incorrect nor shall it
adversely affect or aive any right, remedy or obligation of either Party under this Agreement.

it shall indemnify and hold the Authority harmless from all costs, damages and expenses
arising out of any claim, action or suit brought against the Authority by third parties in respect
of any infringement of anygtent, registered designs or Intellectual Property Rights (IPRs)
resulting from use of any technical information, data or process or design belonging to or
used by the Implementation Agency and/or furnished to the Authority.

it has full power and authority to execute, deliver and perform its obligations under this
Agreement and to carry out the transactions contemplated herein andhtsataken all
actions necessary to execute this Agreement, exercise its rights and perform its obligations,
under this Agreement;

it has taken all necessary actions under Applicable Laws to authorize the execution, delivery
and performance of this Agreenten

it has the financial standing and capacity to perform its obligations under this Agreement;

this Agreement constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation enforceable against it in
accordance with the terms hereof;

it has no knowledge of any violati@n default with respect to any order, writ, injunction or

any decree of any court or any legally binding order of any Government Instrumentality
which may result in any Materi al Adverse
obligations under ik Agreementand

it has complied with Applicable Laws in all material respects
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7.1
7.1.1

7.1.2

7.1.3

7.1.4

7.1.5

(P) ARTICLE 7 - DISCLAIMER
Disclaimer

The Implementation Agency acknowledges on its behalf and on behalf of their Associates that prior
to the execution of this Agreement, the Impégriation Agency has, after a complete and careful
examination, made an independent evaluation of the Request for Proposal, Scope of the Project
Applicable Standards and all information provided by the Authority or obtained, procured or
gathered otherwisend has determined to its satisfaction the accuracy or otherwise thereof and the
nature and extent of difficulties, risks and hazards as are likely to arise or may be faced by it in the
course of performance of its obligations hereunder. The Authorityesnalk representation
whatsoever, express, implicit or otherwise, regarding the accuracy, adequacy, correctness,
reliability and/or completeness of any assessment, assumptions, statement or information provided
by it herein or under the Applicable Laws ahd Implementation Agency confirms on its behalf

and on behalf of the selected Bidder/Consortium that they shall have no claim whatsoever against
the Authority in this regard.

The Implementation Agency acknowledges and hereby accepts on its behalf amdibofitheir
Associates, the risk of inadequacy, mistake or error in or relating to any of the matters set forth in
Clause 7.1.1 above and hereby acknowledges and agrees that the Authority shall not be liable for
the same in any manner whatsoever tdriidementation Agency, the selected Bidder/Consortium
members and their Associates or any person claiming through or under any of them.

The Parties including their Associates agree that any mistake or error in or relating to any of the
matters set forth i€lause 7.1.1 above shall not vitiate this Agreement or render it voidable.

In the event that either Party including their Associates becomes aware of any mistake or error
relating to any of the matters set forth in Clause 7.1.1 above, that Party shedliatety notify the

other Party, specifying the mistake or error; provided, however, that a failure on part of the
Authority to give any notice pursuant to this Clause 7.1.4 shall not prejudice the disclaimer of the
Authority contained in Clause 7.1.1 aslall not in any manner shift to the Authority any risks
assumed by the Implementation Agency pursuant to this Agreement.

Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, all risks relating to the Project shall be borne by
the Implementation Agency and tAathority shall not be liable in any manner for such risks or
the consequences thereof.
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8.1
8.1.1

8.1.2

8.2

8.3

8.4

(Q) ARTICLE 8- PERFORMANCE SECURITY
Performance Security

Thelmplementation Agencghall, for the performance of its obligations hereunder, provide to the
Authority no later than 60 (sixty) days from the date of this Agreement, an irrevocable and
unconditional guarantee from a Bank for a sum equivalent to Rs. **&¢Rupees *******) in

the form set forth irschedule D( t HPerforfance Securityd ) . Unt i | Perfarmdncet i me
Security is provided by tHenplementation Agencgursuant hereto and the same comes into effect,
the Bid Security shall remain in force and effect, and upon such provision of the Performance
Security pursuant hereto, the Authority shall redetize Bid Security to thémplementation
Agency.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, in the event Performance
Security is not provided by tHeplementation Agencwithin a period of 60 (sixty) days from the

date of this Ayreement, the Authority may encash the Bid Security and appropriate the proceeds
thereof as Damages, and thereupon all rights, privileges, claims and entitlements of the
Implementation Agencyinder or arising out of this Agreement shall be deemed to heme b
waived by, and to have ceased with the concurrence ofirtheementation Agengyand this
Agreement shall be deemed to have been terminated by mutual agreement of the Parties.

Appropriation of Performance Security

Upon occurrence of ailmplementationA g e n dDgf@ult or failure to meet any Condition
Precedent, the Authority shall, without prejudice to its other rights and remedies hereunder or in
law, be entitled to encash and appropriate from the Performance Security the amounts due to it for
and in espect of such mp | e me nt at Deafanlt oAfgrdailuceytd rmeet any Condition
Precedent. Upon such encashment and appropriation from the Performance Security, the
Implementation Agencyshall, within 15 (fifteen) days thereof, replenish, in case dfigla
appropriation, to the original level of the Performance Security, and in case of appropriation of the
entire Performance Security provide a fresh Performance Security, as the case may be, failing
which the Authority shall be entitled to terminatesti®igreement in accordance with Article 24.

Upon such replenishment or furnishing of a fresh Performance Security, as the case may be, the
Implementation Agencyghall be entitled to an additional Cure Period of 90 (ninety) days for
remedying thémplementat o n A glefault grdos satisfying any Condition Precedent, and in
the event of thémplementation Agencygot curing its default or meeting such Condition Precedent
within such Cure Period, the Authority shall be entitled to encash and appropriaResdiacmance
Security as Damages, and to terminate this Agreement in accordance with Article 24.

Release of Performance Security

The Performance Security shall remain in force and effect for a period of 180 (one hundred and
eighty) days from COD of the 8ect; provided, however, that the Performance Security shall not
be released if themplementation Agencis in breach of this Agreement. Upon request made by
the Implementation Agencyor release of the Performance Security along with the particulars
which establish satisfaction of the requirements specified under this Clause 8.3, the Authority shall
release the Performance Security forthwith.

References to Performance Security

References to Performance Security occurring in this Agreement for angéctre$ any period
prior to the delivery of the Performance Security bylthplementation Agencto the Authority,

£5% of the estimated Total Project Cost set forth in the Detailed Project Report
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or in respect of any period subsequent to the expiry or release thereof, as the case may be, shall b
construed solely for the purposes ddlaulating the amount of Damages payable by the
Implementation Agencyand the amount so determined shall be appropriated from the Bid Security
or Performance Security, as the case may be.
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9.1

9.2
9.21

9.2.2

9.3

9.4

(R) ARTICLE 9 - PROJECT SITE
The Site

The site of the Project shalbmprise the land area described in the Detailed Project Report and
mentioned inSchedule Ewhich shall be provided by the Implementation Agency under and in
accordance with Siteh) sf dAgrebeamedéevélbopmé@nt of t
of doubt, it is hereby acknowledged and agreed that references to the Site shall be construed a:
references to the land area required for the Project as set forth in the Schedule E and shall include
use of the Site for development of the Project.

Procurement of the Site

The Implementation Agency acknowledges and agrees that prior to the Appointed Date, it shall
have procured issuance of the statutory notification under Applicable Laws for vesting of all land
comprising the Project and has taken posseassf the total area thereof. In case the

Implementation Agency is not owner of the Site, the minimum lease period of the Site shall be at
least 30 years from the Appointed Date; provided further that the Implementation Agency shall
submit necessary Documtation in this regard as part of Conditions Precedent as per Clause 3.1.3.

All property taxes and any other charges or payments towards the Site including any stamp duty
charges shall be payable by thglementation Agencin accordance with Applicableaws.

Site to be free from Encumbrances

The Site made available by the Implementation Agency pursuant hereto shall be free from all
Encumbrances and occupations. The Authority shall not make any payment to the Implementation
Agency on account of any costempensation, expenses and charges for the acquisition and use
of such Site. It is further agreed that the Implementation Agency accepts and undertakes to bear
any and all risks arising out of the inadequacy or physical condition of the Site.

Access righs of the Authority and others

The Implementation Agencghall allow free access to the Site at all times for the authorized
representatives and vehicles of the Authority, Project Monitoring Committee and the Project
Consultant, and for the persons and ekds duly authorized by any Government Instrumentality

or designated GOI agenttyinspect the Project and to investigate any matter within their authority,
and upon reasonable notice, thgglementation Agencghall provide to such persons reasonable
assstance necessary to carry out their respective duties and functions.
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10.1

10.2
10.2.1

10.2.2

10.2.3

(T) ARTICLE 10 - DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT
Obligations prior to commencement of construction
Prior to commencement of Construction Works, the Implementation Agency shall:

(@ submit to the Authority and the Project Consultant its detailed architectural and engineering
drawings (as required for proper execution and completion of the Project), construction
methodology, quality assurance procedures, and the procurement, engineating a
construction time schedule for completion of the Project in accordance with the Project
Completion Schedule as set forth in the Detailed Project RepoS8dratiule F

(b) appoint its representative duly authorised to deal with the Authority and the Project
Consultant in respect of all matters under or arising out of or relating to this Agreement;

(c) undertake, do and perform all such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary or required
before commencement of construction under and in accordance with thresndgmt,
Applicable Standards, Applicable Laws and Applicable Permits; and

(d) make its own arrangements for procurement of materials needed for the Project under and in
accordance with Applicable Laws and Applicable Permits

Construction of the Project

On or afer the Appointed Date, the Implementation Agency shall undertake construction of the
Project in conformity with the Detailed Project Report and Applicable Standards. The ttay*

from the Appointed Date shall be the scheduled date for completionPBfrthe | e Sthedulédh e i
CompletionDated) and the | mpl ementation Agency agr €
Project shall be completed on or before the Scheduled Completion Date.

The Implementation Agency shall construct the Project in accoedaitic the Project Completion
Schedule set forth in the Detailed Project Report and Schedule F. In the event that the
Implementation Agency fails to achieve any Project Milestone within a period of 90 (ninety) days
from the date set forth for such Projddifestone, unless such failure has occurred due to Force
Majeure or for reasons attributable to the Authority, it shall pay Damages to the Authority in a sum
calculated at the rate of 0.1% (zero point one per cent) of the amount of Performance Security for
delay of each day until such Project Milestone is achieved; provided that if any or all Project
Milestones or the Scheduled Completion Date are extended in accordance with the provisions of
this Agreement, the dates set forth in the Schedule F shallelbeedeto be modified accordingly

and the provisions of this Agreement shall apply as if the Project Milestones has been amended as
above; provided further that in the event COD is achieved on or before the Scheduled Completion
Date, the Damages paid undéist Clause 10.2.2 shall be refunded by the Authority to the
Implementation Agency, but without any interest thereon. For the avoidance of doubt, it is agreed
that recovery of Damages under this Clause 10.2.2 shall be without prejudice to the rights of the
Authority under this Agreement, including the right of Termination thereof.

In the event that the Project is not completed and COD does not occur within 120 (one hundred and
twenty) days from the Scheduled Completion Date, unless the delay is on accoeasarfs
attributable to the Authority or due to Force Majeure, the Authority shall be entitled to Terminate
this Agreement.

£ Scheduled Completion Date as set forth in the Detailed PiRggmrt
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10.3
10.3.1

10.3.2

10.3.3

10.3.4

10.4

Extension of Time

Without prejudice to any other provision of this Agreement for and in respect of extension of time,
the Implemerdtion Agency shall be entitled to extension of time in the Project Completion
Schedule (theTime Extensior') to the extent that completion of any Project Milestone is or will
be delayed by any of the following reasons, hamely:

(@ occurrence of a Force Majeuevent in accordance with Article 22;

(b) any delay, impediment or prevention caused by or attributable to the Authority and the
Authority's personnel but does not include the inspection time/review time by the Authority
or its representative/personnel; and

(c) any other cause or delay which entitles the Implementation Agency to Time Extension in
accordance with the provisions of this Agreement

The Implementation Agency shall, no later than 15 (fifteen) business days from the occurrence of
an event or circumstanapecified in Clause 10.3.1, inform the Authority by notice in writing,
stating in reasonable detail with supporting particulars, the event or circumstances giving rise to
the claim for Time Extension in accordance with the provisions of this Agreementdé&t that

the period of 15 (fifteen) business days shall be calculated from the date on which the
Implementation Agency became aware, or should have become aware, of the occurrence of such
an event or circumstance. Provided further that notwithstandiythiag to the contrary contained

in this Agreement, Time Extension shall be due and applicable only for the Project Facilities which
are affected by the aforesaid events or circumstances and shall not in any manner affect the Projec
Completion Schedulef and in respect of the Project Facilities which are not affected hereunder.

In the event of the failure of the Implementation Agency to issue to the Authority a notice in
accordance with the provisions of Clause 10.3.1 within the time specified théhnein,
Implementation Agency shall not be entitled to any Time Extension and its right for any such claims
in future shall be forfeited. For the avoidance of doubt, in the event of failure of the Implementation
Agency to issue notice as specified in this G&10.3.2, the Authority shall be discharged from
any and all liabilities in connection with such claim.

The Authority shall, on receipt of the claim in accordance with the provisions of Clause 10.3.2,
examine the claim expeditiously within the time fraspecified herein. In the event the Authority
requires any clarifications to examine the claim, the Authority shall seek the same within 15
(fifteen) days from the date of receiving such claim. The Implementation Agency shall, on receipt
of the communicatio of the Authority requesting for clarification, furnish the same to the Authority
Representative within 10 (ten) days thereof. The Authority shall, within a period of 30 (thirty) days
from the date of receipt of such clarifications, forward in writinthelmplementation Agency its
determination of Time Extension. Provided that when determining each extension of time under
this Clause 10.3, the Authority shall review previous determinations and may increase but shall not
decrease the total Time Extension

Compliance with Applicable Laws

The Implementation Agency agrees and undertakes that it shall, in respect of the Project, at all
times conform to Applicable Laws and the rules, regulations -¢aJy made there under relating

to buildings, structures, $& equipment, road works, open spaces, electric supply, water supply,
sewerage and other like matters.
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111

11.2

11.3

(U) ARTICLE 11 - MONITORING OF CONSTRUCTION
Monthly progress reports

During the Construction Period, the Implementation Agency shall, no later than ?)(days after

the close of each month, furnish to the Authority and the Project Consultant a monthly report on
progress (both physical and financial) of t
construction plan along with other relevant informatias may be required by the Project
Consultant or the Authority.

Quarterly Inspection

During the Construction Period, the Project Consultant shall inspect the Project works, at least once
in a quarter and make a Ingpectioo Reportto)f wveiutchh p anrs
reference to physical and financial progress, funds flow to the Project, quality of work, variation,
scrutinising contractual orders made with original equipment manufacturers (OEMSs) and status of
statutory approvals/ clearancesymiance to statutes. It shall send a copy of the Inspection Report

to the Authority and the Implementation Agency and upon receipt thereof, the Implementation
Agency shall undertake remedial actions, if any, against the observations stated in theomspecti
Report. Such inspection or submission of Inspection Report by the Project Consultant shall not
relieve or absolve the Implementation Agency of its obligations and liabilities hereunder in any
manner whatsoever.

Delays during construction

Without prejudce to the provisions of Clause 10.2.2, if the Implementation Agency does not
achieve any of the Project Milestones or tRAmoject Consultanshall have reasonably
determined that the rate of progress of Construction Works is such that the Projeckilyot li

to be completed by the Scheduled Completion Date, notify the Implementation Agency to this
effect, and the Implementation Agency shall, within fiieen) days of such notice, by a
communication inform the Authority and tiReoject Consultarih rea®nable detail about the
steps it proposes to take to expedite progress and the period within which it shall achieve COD
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12.1

12.2

(V) ARTICLE 12 - COMPLETION OF PROJECT CONSTRUCTION
Tests

All tests prior to completion of the Project shall be conducted in accardeititthe Construction
Standards, Good Industry Practice and as required for necessary accreditations at the cost angl
expense of the Implementation Agency. Upon completion of each test, the Implementation Agency
shall provide to the Authority copies of tdst data including detailed test results. For the avoidance

of doubt, it is expressly agreed that the Authority may require the Implementation Agency to carry
out or cause to be carried out additional tests, in accordance with Good Industry Practice, fo
determining the compliance of the Project with Applicable Standards, Applicable Laws, Applicable
Permits and terms of this Agreement.

Completion of Construction

Upon completion of the Construction Works, the determining of the tests to be succestfiel and
demonstration of the readiness by the Implementation Agency for commencement of Services to
the satisfaction of the Authority, the Authority shall forthwith issue to the Implementation Agency

a certificate substantially in the form set forth in Sctheéu J Compldtien Cértificated ) .
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(W) ARTICLE 13 - ENTRY INTO COMMERCIAL SERVICE
13.1 Commercial Operation Date (COD)

The Project construction and commissioning shall be deemed to be complete, upon the Authority
issuing a certificate to the Implementationefgy in accordance with Clause 12.2 and accordingly

the commercial operation date of the Project shall be the date on which such certificate is issued
and the Implementation Agency shall have obtained the Applicable Permits to operate the Project
(At hed)CODThe Project shall enter i nto c ominer
Implementation Agency shall be entitled to demand and collect Fee in accordance with the
provisions of Article 18.

13.2 Damages for delay

Subiject to the provisions of Clause 10.22@®D does not occur prior to the 91st (ninety first) day
after the Scheduled Completion Date, unless the delay is on account of reasons attributable to the
Authority or due to Force Majeure, the Implementation Agency shall pay Damages to the Authority
in asum calculated at the rate of 0.1% (zero point one per cent) of the amount of Performance
Security for delay of each day until COD is achieved.
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14.1
14.1.1

(X) ARTICLE 14 - OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE (O&M)

O&M obligations of the Implementation Agency

During the Operation Period, the Implementation Agency shall operate and maintain the Project in
accordance with this Agreement, Good Industry Practice, Applicable Laws and Applicable Permits
at its own cost and expense. In the event any modification, repaireswidf improvements are
required to the Project, the Implementation Agency will, at its own cost and expense, to comply
with the provisions of this Agreement, Applicable Laws and Applicable Permits, Detailed Project
Report and conform to Applicable Standsiand Good Industry Practice. The obligations of the
Implementation Agency hereunder shall include:

(a)ensuring to provide the Services, as are required as per the terms of this Agreement and
Good Industry Practice;

(b) permitting safe, smooth and servicestfar Users, including prevention of loss or damage
thereto, during normal operating conditions;

(c) collecting and appropriating the Fee;
(d)carrying out periodic routine and preventive maintenance of the Project;

(e)adhere to the provisions of all laws of the lamcluding municipal laws and Hgws and

rules in connection with display of advertisement. The Implementation Agency shall also
pay/ensure payment of advertisement tax, service tax, other taxes and levies (if any), in
respect of the advertisements displiiye

(H operation and maintenance of all Project Assets diligently and efficiently and in
accordance with Good Industry Practice;

(g) obtain certification/accreditation from appropriate National/International Agencies;

(h)follow all labour laws and regulations andyp¢éhe wages, deposit PF and ESI
contributions and other dues to its workers in time. The Implementation Agency shall
indemnify the Authority from any claims in this regard;

(i) taking all measures relating to fire precautions in accordance with Applicable Laws
Applicable Permits and Good Industry Practice; and

() providing all the requisite information, data, operating statistics, etc., as may be required
by the Authority, any of the Government Instrumentality or GOI, from time to time.
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15.1

(Y) ARTICLE 15 - MONITORI NG OF O&M

Half yearly status reports

At all times during the Operation Period, the Implementation Agshalil, no later than 7 (seven)
days after the close of each half year, furnish to the Authority a half yearly management report, in
a form acceptabl® the Authority, stating in reasonable detail:

(a)key performance indicators achieved in the half year period, along with an analysis of
reasons for failures, if any, and proposals to remedy the same;

(b)key operational hurdles and deliverables expected irsticeeeding half year period
along with strategies for addressing the
operational performance; and

(c) key financial parameters for the half year period, as benchmarked against the half year
budget, the reasonsrfehortfall, if any, and proposals to remedy the same
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(Z) ARTICLE 16 - FINANCIAL CLOSE

16.1 Financial Close

Subject to the provisions of Clause 3.1.3 and 3.3|nipbementation Agencyereby agrees and
undertakes that it shall achieve Financial Close withifnihety) days from the date of this Agreement

and in the event, the Implementation Agency has failed to achieve Financial Close within the said time
period, it shall be liable to pay Damages as specified in Clause 3.2.
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17.1
17.1.1

17.1.2

17.1.3

17.1.4

17.1.5

17.1.6

17.1.7

17.1.8

17.1.9

(AA) ARTICLE 17 - GRANT-IN-AID
Grant-in-Aid

The Authority agrees to provide to the Implementation Agency financial support by way of an
outright grant equal to the sum set forth in the Bid, namely, Rs. ******* (Rupees in words
*rekkrk) in accordance with the provisions of this Article7Z. ( Grhardd )ii; pr ovi ded f
such Grant shall be limited to lowest of (i) Grant set forth in the Bid; and (b) 75% (seventy five
percent) of the Total Project Cost. The Grant shall be utilised for the 2 (two) components of the
Total Project Costi the following manner:

(i) the Grant to be utilised for meeting up to 20% (twenty percent) of the Total Project Cost
towards Civil Cost; and

(i)  theGrantto be utilised for meeting up to 80% of the Total Project Cost towards Equipment
Cost.

Subject to the corntions specified in this Clause 17.1, the Grant shall be credited to the Escrow
Account and shall be applied by the Implementation Agency for meeting the Total Project Cost.

The Grant shall be disbursed to the Implementation Agency subject to the ImgitomeAgency
achieving Financial Closure in accordance with Article 16 and shall not exceed the sum specified
in Clause 17.1.1 and as accepted by the Authority and subject to the conditions of this Article 17.

The Grant shall be disbursed in instalmenisaaghe schedule submitted in accordance with Clause
3.1.3 and as approved by the Authority and DTISC. The number of instalments shall not exceed 5
(five) for the entire Project.

The first instalment of Grant will be released against Bank Guarantee @shaetule D and such
instalment shall not exceed more than 20% (twenty percent) of the Grant.

For every subsequent instalment, the Implementation Agency shall submit a bond / Bank Guarantee
regarding utilisation of funds as per Schedule D for an amoumtadent to the instalment. The

Bank Guarantees shall remain in force and effect for a period of 180 (one hundred and eighty) days
from COD of the Project; provided, however, that the Bank Guarantees shall not be released if the
Implementation Agency is inreach of this Agreement.

The release of instalments by the Authority shall be subject to:

(a)submissiorof Utilisation Certificate (UC) as pé&chedule Gby a Statutory Auditor for
the amounts utilised and confirmation that these are in compliance oérine &nd
conditions of Clause 17.1;

(b)submissiorof prereceipt bills for the funds to be disbursed along with a certificate that
the Implementation Agency has not indulged in corrupt practices;

(c) a report from ProjedConsultant including certification of ghical and financial progress
of the Project; and

(d)proof of matching contribution of the funds having been invested by the Implementation
Agency which shall be duly certified by a Statutory Auditor.

The Implementation Agency would be required to mainsainsidiary accounts of the Grant and
furnish to the Project Consultant a set of audited statement of accounts after utilization of the Grant
or whenever called for.

In the event, at the completion of the Project, the actual Total Project Cost is lowdhéha
estimated Total project Cost, then the Implementing Agency shall return to the Authority the
amount of Grant that has been disbursed in excess of amounts as pr provisions of Clause 17.1.1.
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17.1.10The Implementation Agency shall not utilize the intereshedron the recurring/nonrecurring

Grant, released to it for any purpose. The interest earned shall be indicated in the Utilisation
Certificate which shall be refunded to the Authority on a quarterly basis, after sanctioned Grant is

utilized.
17.1.11The Grant shdd not be a source of profit. If after examination of the audited accounts, the

Authority comes to the conclusion that the Grant has been a source of profit, then the

ImplementatiorAgencyshallforthwith refund the amount of Grant to the Authority witherest
rate equal to 3% (three percent) above the Bank Rate.

17112l n t he event of occurrence of an | mpl ement atji

suspendedil such | mpl ementati on Agencyds Default't

Agency. h the event any amount disbursed is in default of the terms and conditions of this Clause
17.1.10, the Authority shall have the right to recover the same from the Performance Guarantee

and other Bank Guarantees as specified in Clause 17.1.6 or deduetsilbdequent instalment
with interest rate equal to 3% (three percent) above the Bank Rate.

17.1.13The Project Assets acquired [/ created by
financial assistance shall not be disposed, encumbered or utilized fospsiother than those for
which funds have been released.
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18.1
18.11

18.1.2

18.2

(BB)ARTICLE 18 - USER FEE
Collection of Fee by the Implementation Agency

On and from COD, thenplementation Agencias the right to demand, collect and appropriate fees
from t he Fddsia thesSerfidedset forth 8chedule H The Implementation Agency shall

fix the Fee based on market conditions and on such other conditions, if any, as may be notified and
made applicable by a competent authority.

The Implementation Agen@cknowledgeand agrees that it shall provide the Services in a transparent
and nordiscriminatory manner to the Users arghill not place, or cause to be placed, any restriction
on such use, except to the extent specified in any Applicable Laws, Applicable Betmeitgrovisions

of this Agreement.

Display of Fee

The Implementation Agencshall, at all entry points of the Project and near the Fee counters at the
Project, prominently display the applicable rates of Fee for information of the Users.
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19.1
19.11

19.1.2

19.2

19.3
1931

19.3.2

19.4

(CC) ARTICLE 19 - ESCROW ACCOUNT
Escrow Account

Thelmplementation Agencghall, prior to the Appointed Date, open and establish an Escrow Account
with a Bbsaiokw Banbbhe ifm accordance with this A
Agreement.

The nature and scope of tktes cr ow Account are ful | yEsaowws cr i
Agreemenb) t o be ent emplaemertation dgerayhe Authaity and theedescrow
Bank, which shall be substantially in the form set forth in Schedule C.

Deposits into Escrow Acount

Thelmplementation Agencghall deposit or cause to be deposited the following inflows and receipts
into the Escrow Account:

(a)all monies received in relation to the Project from Banks, other lenders, shareholders and
insurance companies;

(b)all Fee andany other revenues from or in respect of the Project, including the proceeds
of any rentals, deposits, capital receipts or insurance claims;

(c) all payment by the Authority, after deduction of any outstanding payments: and
(d) Termination Payment
Withdrawals during Construction Period

The Implementation Agencyghall, at the time of opening the Escrow Account, give irrevocable
instructions, by way of an Escrow Agreement, to the Escrow Bank instrud@nglia, that deposits

in the Escrow Account shall be@ppriated in the following order every month, or at shorter intervals

as necessary, and if not due in a month then appropriated proportionately in such month and retaine
in the Escrow Account and paid out therefrom in the month when due:

(a)all taxes due ahpayable by the Implementation Agerioy and in respect of the Project;

(b)any amount due on account of appropriation of the Performance Security under Article 8
of the Agreement;

(c) all payments relating to construction of the Project;

(d)all payments and Damageertified by the Authority as due and payable to it by the
Implementation Agency. The Implementation Agertn®reby agrees to give irrevocable
instructions to the Escrow Bank to make payment from the Escrow Account in accordance
with the instructions oftte Authority; and

(e)balance, if any, in accordance with the instructions of the Implementation Agency
towards Project implementation and as part of the Total Project Cost

The ImplementatioAgencyshall not in any manner modify the order of payment spdafi€lause
19.3.1, except with the prior written approval of the Authority.

Withdrawals upon Termination

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, all amounts standing to the
credit of the Escrow Account shall, upon Termingtimmappropriated in the following order:

(a)all taxes due and payable by the Implementation Agiorand in respect of the Project;
(b)any amount due on account of appropriation of the Performance Security under Article 8
of this Agreement;
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(c)all payments and &mages certified by the Authority as due and payable to it by the
Implementation Agency. The Implementation Agency hereby agrees to give irrevocable
instructions to the Escrow Bank to make payment from the Escrow Account in accordance
with the instruction®f the Authority; and

(d)any other payments required to be made under this Agreement

The provisions of this Article 19 and the instructions contained in the Escrow Agreement shall remain
in full force and effect until the obligations set forth in Clause B8 been discharged.
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20.1

20.2

20.3

204

20.5

(DD) ARTICLE 20 - INSURANCE
Insurance during Construction and Operation Period

The Implementation Agency shall effect and maintain at its own cost, during the Construction Period
and the Operation Period, such insurances for suchmaaxisums as may be required under the
Applicable Laws, and such insurances as may be necessary or prudent in accordance with Goodl
Industry Practice. The Implementation Agency shall also effect and maintain such insurances as may
be necessary for mitigatirige risks that may devolve on the Authority as a consequence of any act or
omission of the Implementation Agency during the Construction Period. The Implementation Agency
shall procure that in each insurance policy, the Authority shall bénaued andhat the insurer shall

pay the proceeds of insurance into the Escrow Account.

Insurance Cover

Without prejudice to the provisions contained in Clause 20.1, the Implementation Agency shall, during
theOperatiorPeriod, procure and maintain Insurance Cowveduding but not limited to the following:

@ loss, damage or destruction of the Project Assets;

(b) comprehensive third party liability insurance including injury to or
death of personnel of the Authority or others who may enter the Project;

(c) the Implementatothgency 6 s gener al Il i abi
Contract;

(d) liability to third parties for goods or property damage;

(e workmends compensation insurancje;
® any other insurance that may be necessary to protect the

Implementation Agency and its employees, inoigdall Force Majeure Events that are
insurable at commercially reasonable premiums and not otherwise covered in items (a) to (e)
above

Notice to the Authority

No later than 30 (thirty) days prior to commencement of the Construction Period and the @@D, as
case may be, the Implementation Agency shall by notice furnish to the Authority, in reasonable detail,
information in respect of the insurances that it proposes to effect and maintain in accordance with this
Article 20. Within 30 (thirty) days of reqai of such notice, the Authority may require the
Implementation Agency to effect and maintain such other insurances as may be necessary pursuar
hereto, and in the event of any difference or disagreement relating to any such insurance, the Disputg
Resolutbn Procedure shall apply.

—

N4

Evidence of Insurance Cover

All insurances obtained by the Implementation Agency in accordance with this Article 20 shall be
maintained with insurers on terms consistent with Good Industry Practice. Within 15 (fifteen) days of
obtining any insurance cover, the Implementation Agency shall furnish to the Authority, notarized
true copies of the certificate(s) of insurance, copies of insurance policies and premia payment receipts
in respect of such insurance, and no such insurantéesttancelled, modified, or allowed to expire

or lapse until the expiration of at least 45 (forty five) days after notice of such proposed cancellation,
modification or norrenewal has been delivered by the Implementation Agency to the Authority.

Remedyfor failure to insure

If the Implementation Agency shall fail to effect and keep in force all insurances for which it is
responsible pursuant hereto, the Authority shall have the option to either keep in force any such
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20.6

20.7

20.8

20.9

insurances, and pay such premia adver the costs thereof from the Implementation Agency, or in
the event of computation of a Termination Payment, treat an amount equal to the Insurance Cover a
deemed to have been received by the Implementation Agency.

Waiver of subrogation

All insurancepolicies in respect of the insurance obtained by the Implementation Agency pursuant to
this Article 20 shall include a waiver of any and all rights of subrogation or recovery of the insurers
there under againsinter alia, the Authority, and its assignsuccessors, undertakings and their
subsidiaries, affiliates, employees, insurers and underwriters, and of any right of the insurers-to any set
off or counterclaim or any other deduction, whether by attachment or otherwise, in respect of any
liability of any such person insured under any such policy or in any way connected with any loss,
liability or obligation covered by such policies of insurances.

| mpl ement ati on Agencyo6s waiver

The Implementation Agency hereby further releases, assigns and waivesdaaly @ghts of
subrogation or recovery againstter alia, the Authority and its assigns, undertakings and their
subsidiaries, affiliates, employee, successors, insurers and underwriters, which the Implementation
Agency may otherwise have or acquireiirirom or in any way connected with any loss, liability or
obligation covered by policies of insurance maintained or required to be maintained by the
Implementation Agency pursuant to this Agreement (other than third party liability insurance policies)
or because of deductible clauses in or inadequacy of limits of any such policies of insurance.

Application of insurance proceeds

The proceeds from all insurance claims, except life and injury, shall be paid to the Implementation
Agency by credit to the Escroviccount and it shall, notwithstanding anything to the contrary

contained in Clause 20.3, apply such proceeds for any necessary repair, reconstruction, reinstatemer
replacement, improvement or delivery of the Project.

Compliance with conditions of insurance policies

The Implementation Agency expressly acknowledges and undertakes to fully indemnify the Authority
from and against all/l |l osses and cl aims aris
with conditions imposed by the insurance pai@éfected in accordance with this Agreement.
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21.1
2111

21.1.2

21.1.3

21.2
2121

21.2.2

21.2.3

21.24

213

(EE)ARTICLE 21 - ACCOUNTS AND AUDIT
Audited Accounts

The Implementation Agency shall maintain books of accounts recording all its receipts (including all
revenues derived/collected by it from or on accountePtoject and/or its use), income, expenditure,
payments (including payments from the Escrow Account), assets and liabilities, in accordance with this
Agreement, Good Industry Practice, Applicable Laws and Applicable Permits. The Implementation
Agency shdlprovide 2 (two) copies of its Balance Sheet, Cash Flow Statement, Profit and loss
Account, along with a report thereon by its Statutory Auditors, within 180 (one hundred and eighty)
days of the close of the Accounting Year to which they pertain andasdiébd accounts, save and
except where expressly provided to the contrary, shall form the basis of payments by either Party unde
this Agreement. The Authority shall have the right either through itself or through any of its authorised
representatives, iaspect the records of the Implementation Agency during office hours and require
copies of relevant extracts of bookgwtountsduly certified by the Statutory Auditors, to be provided

to the Authority for verification of basis of payments, and irethent of any discrepancy or error being
found, the same shall be rectified and such rectified account shall form the basis of payments by eithe
party under this Agreement.

The Implementation Agency shall, within 30 (thirty) days of the close of eackrpfath Accounting

Year, furnish to the Authority its unaudited financial results in respect of the preceding quarter, giving
summarized information on the conducted tests count for each category of Users using the Project an
liable for payment of Fee ¢hefore, and any other information, in the manner and form prescribed by
the Securities and Exchange Board of India.

On or before the 34(thirty-first) day of May each Year, the Implementation Agency shall provide to
the Authority, for the preceding Aagoting Year, a statement duly audited by its Statutory Auditors
giving summarized information on revenues derived from the Project, and such other information as
the Authority may reasonably require.

Appointment of Auditors

The Implementation Agency shalbpoint, and have during the subsistence of this Agreement as its
Statut ory Statutdry Auditorsd ) (,t hae fA rm chosen by it fr
(five) reputabl e f i r rRaneloffChadered Actoentamsd)syehdistto u n t @
be prepared substantially in accordance with the criteria set f@thédule | All fees and expenses

of the Statutory Auditors shall be borne by the Implementation Agency.

The Implementation Agency may terminate the appointment of itg@tafuditors after a notice of
45 (forty five) days to the Authority, subject to the replacement Statutory Auditors being appointed
from the Panel of Chartered Accountants.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, the Auttwall have the

right, but not the obligation, to appoint at its cost from time to time and at any time, another firm (the
fAdditional Auditorsd6) from t he Panel of Chartered Acco
to audit and verify all those ntets, expenses, costs, realisations and things which the Statutory
Auditors are required to do, undertake or certify pursuant to this Agreement.

The Authority shall have the right, but not the obligation, to appoint at its cost, for the duration of the
Costruction Per i o@ancurrent Auditorea ) ffi romm (ttthee Manel
Accountants to undertake <concurr entas naybei t C
decided by the Authority to undertake concurrent audit dfiipiementatiorA g e rs acgodints

Certification of claims by Statutory Auditors

Any claim or document provided by the Implementation Agency to the Authority in connection with
or relating to receipts, income, payments, costs, expenses, accounts or audit, and anyidesitay i
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214

215

thereto shall be valid and effective only if certified by its Statutory Auditors. For the avoidance of doubt,
such certification shall not be required for exchange of information in the normal course of business
including the submission ahy peiodic information in pursuance of the provisions of this Agreement,
save and except where such certification is expressly provided.

Setoff

In the event any amount is due and payable by the Authority to the Implementation Agency, i may set
off any sums @yable to it by the Implementation Agency and pay the balance remaining. Any exercise
by the Authority of its rights under this Clause 21.4 shall be without prejudice to any other rights or
remedies available to it under this Agreement or otherwise.

Dispute Resolution

In the event of there being any difference between the findings of the Additional Auditors or the
Concurrent Auditors, as the case may be, and the certification provided by the Statutory Auditors, such
Auditors shall meet to resolve the diffiaces and if they are unable to resolve the same, such Dispute
shall be resolved by the Authority by recourse to the Dispute Resolution Procedure as set out unde
Clause 26.
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221

22.2

22.3

(FF)ARTICLE 22 - FORCE MAJEURE
Force Majeure

As used in this Agreement, the exgras d-orce Majeured  ¢arce Majeure Evend s hal |
and except as expressly provided otherwise, mean occurrence in India of any or alPolitibath

Event, Indirect Political Event and Political Event, as defined in Clauses 22.2, 22.3 and 22.4
regectively, if it affects the performance by the Party claiming the benefit of Force Majeure (the
fAffected Partyd) of i ts obligations under this Agr e
reasonable control of the Affected Party, and (b) the Afte&arty could not have prevented or
overcome by exercise of due diligence and following Good Industry Practice, and (c) has Material
Adverse Effect on the Affected Party.

Non-Political Event
A Non-Political Event shall mean one or more of the followirtg acevents:

€)) act of God, epidemic, pandemic, extremely adverse weather
conditions, lightning, earthquake, landslide, cyclone, flood, volcanic eruption, chemical or
radioactive contamination or ionising radiation, fire or explosion (to the extent of
contanination or radiation or fire or explosion originating from a source external to the Site);

(b) strikes or boycotts (other than those involving the Implementation
Agency, Contractors or their respective employees/representatives, or attributable to any act
or omission of any of them) interrupting supplies and services to the Project for a continuous
period of 24 (twenty four) hours and an aggregate period exceeding 7 (seven) days in an
Accounting Year, and not being an Indirect Political Event set forth ins€laf.3;

(c) any failure or delay of a Contractor but only to the extent caused
by another No#Political Event and which does not result in any offsetting compensation
being payable to the Implementation Agency by or on behalf of such Contractor;

(d) any judgemat or order of any court of competent jurisdiction or
statutory authority made against the Implementation Agency in any proceedings for reasons
other than (i) failure of the Implementation Agency to comply with any Applicable Law or
Applicable Permit, ori{) on account of breach of any Applicable Law or Applicable Permit

or of any contract, or (iii) enforcement of this Agreement, or (iv) exercise of any of its rights
under this Agreement by the Authority; or

(e any event or circumstances of a nature analogowy of the
foregoing.

Indirect Political Event

An Indirect Political Events shall mean one or more of the following acts or events:

(€)) an act of war (whether declared or undeclared), invasion, armed
conflict or act of foreign enemy, blockade, embargd, fitsurrection, terrorist or military
action, civil commotion or politically motivated sabotage;

(b) industrywide or statewide strikes or industrial action for a
continuous period of 24 (twenty four) hours and exceeding an aggregate period of 7 (seven)
days in an Accounting Year;

(c) any civil commotion, boycott or political agitation which prevents
operations by the Implementation Agency for an aggregate period exceeding 7 (seven) days
in an Accounting Year;
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22.4

22.5
2251

225.2

(d) any failure or delay of a Contractor to the exteatised by any
Indirect Political Event and which does not result in any offsetting compensation being
payable to the Implementation Agency by or on behalf of such Contractor;

(e any Indirect Political Event that causes a NRwiitical Event;

® any event or iccumstance of a nature analogous to any of the
foregoing; or

(9) any political or economic upheaval, disturbance, movement,
struggle or similar occurrence which could not have been anticipated or foreseen by a prudent
person and which causes the constructoroperation of the Project to be financially
unviable or otherwise not feasible

Political Event

A Political Event shall mean one or more of the following acts or events by or on account of any
Government Instrumentality:

(@) compulsory acquisition in nationaiterest or expropriation of any Project Assets or rights
of the Implementation Agency or of the Contractors;

(b) unlawful or unauthorized or without jurisdiction revocation of, or refusal to renew or grant
without valid cause, any clearance, license, perauithorization, no objection certificate,
consent, approval or exemption required by the Implementation Agency or any of the
Contractors to perform their respective obligations under this Agreement and the Project
Agreements; provided that such delay, rfiodtion, denial, refusal or revocation did not
result from the | mplementation Agencyds o
with any condition relating to grant, maintenance or renewal of such clearance, license,
authorization, no objectiocertificate, exemption, consent, approval or permit;

(c) any failure or delay of a Contractor but only to the extent caused by another Political Event
and which does not result in any offsetting compensation being payable to the
Implementation Agency by orebalf of such Contractor; or

(d) any event or circumstance of a nature analogous to any the foregoing
Duty to report Force Majeure Events

Upon occurrence of a Force Majeure Event, the Affected Party shall by notice report such
occurrence to the other Partyttowith. Any notice pursuant hereto shall include full particulars of:

(a) the nature and extent of each Force Majeure Event which is the subject of any claim for relief
under this Article 22 with evidence in support thereof;

(b) the estimated duration and the effer probable effects which such Force Majeure Event is
having or wi || have on the Affected Part
Agreement;

(c) the measurement which the Affected Party is taking or proposes to take for alleviating the
impact of sich Force Majeure Events; and

(d any other information relevant to the Aff

The Affected party shall not be entitled to any relief for or in respect of a Force majeure Event
unless it shall have notified the other Party of the occurrentteedforce Majeure Events as soon

as reasonably practicable, and in any event no later than 7 (seven) days after the Affected Party
knew, or ought reasonably to have known, of its occurrence, and shall have given particulars of the
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22.5.3

22.6
22.6.1

22.6.2

22.7
22.7.1

22.7.2

22.7.3

22.8

probable material effethat the Force Majeure Event is likely to have on the performance of its
obligations under this Agreement.

For so long as the Affected Party continues to claim to be materially affected ByoscetMajeure

Event, it shall provide the other Party with uéay (and not less than weekly) reports containing
information as required by Clause 22.5.1, and such other information as the other Party may
reasonably request the Affected Party to provide.

Effect of Force Majeure Event on the Agreement

Upon the occurmece of any Force Majeure Event prior to the Appointed Date, the period set forth
in Clause 3.1 for fulfilment of Conditions Precedent and in Clause 16.1.1 for achieving Financial
Close shall be extended by a period equal in length to the duration ofrtieeNfajeure Event.

At any time after the Appointed Date but prior to COD, if any Force Majeure Event occurs, the
Scheduled Completion Date and the dates set forth in the Project Completion Schedule shall be
extended by a period, equal in length to the tlomor which such Force Majeure Events subsists

Allocation of costs arising out of Force Majeure

Upon occurrence of any Force Majeure Events prior to the Appointed Date, the Parties shall bear
their respective costs and no Party shall be required topghg other Party any costs thereof.

Upon occurrence of a Force Majeure Event after the Appointed Date but prior to COD, the costs
incurred and attributable to suchrForeeWMajeute and
Cost®) s hal | ardeaidas follons;at ed

(@) upon occurrence of a Ndpolitical Event, the Parties shall bear their respective Force
Majeure Costs and neither Party shall be required to pay to the other Party any costs thereof;
and

(b) upon occurrence of an Indirect Political Evenddolitical Event, all Force Majeure Costs
attributable to such Political Event shall be reimbursed by the Authority to the
Implementation

For the avoidance of doubt, Force Majeure Costs may include payments on any increase in the cos
of Construction Wiks on account of inflation and all other costs directly attributable to the Force
Majeure Event, but shall not include loss of revenues, debt, O&M expenses, costs which are
expressly covered under any provision of this Agreement. Provided further tRatrties hereby
acknowledge that no Force Majeure Costs shall be due or payable by either of the Parties on accounf
of Force Majeure Event occurring during the Operation Period.

Save and except as expressly provided in this Article 22, neither Partigeshable in any manner

whatsoever to the other Party in respect of any loss, damage, cost, expense, claims, demands and

proceedings relating to or arising out of occurrence or existence of any Force Majeure Event or
exercise of any right pursuant hereto.

Termination Notice for Force Majeure Event

If a Force Majeure Event subsists for a period of 180 (one hundred and eighty) days or more within
a continuous period of 365 (three hundred and sixty five) days occurring prior to COD, either Party
may in its digretion terminate this Agreement by issuing a Termination Notice to the other Party
without being liable in any manner whatsoever, save as provided in this Article 22, and upon issue
of such Termination Notice, this Agreement shall, notwithstanding amyttinthe contrary
contained herein, stand terminated forthwith; provided that before issuing such Termination Notice,
the Party intending to issue the Termination Notice shall inform the other Party of such intention
and grant 15 ( f i Ketaeepresgntatib@, arel aytaftentee expioy ofnsach 15
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22.9
22.9.1

229.2

22.10

22.11

(fifteen) days period, whether or not it is in receipt of such representation, in its sole discretion
issue the Termination Notice.

Termination Payment for Force Majeure Event

Upon Termination on aceint of Force Majeure Event occurring prior to COD, no further
disbursement of Grant shall be made by the Authority and the Implementation Agency shall be
liable to return immediately:

(@) the amount of Grant already availed from the Authority for the Civist€mninus the
expenditure made on the Civil Cost, as shall be certified by the Statutory Auditor; and

(b) the equipment / machinery purchased under the Grant amount of book value, as shall be
certified by the Statutory Auditor. The remaining amount of Gréat deducting the book
value of equipment / machinery shall be returned to the Authority.

Provided further that the Parties hereby acknowledge that they shall not be entitled to terminate this
Agreement on account of Force Majeure Event during the OqeRériod.

Termination Payment shall become due and payable to the Authority within 30 (thirty) days of a
demand being made by the Authority to the Implementation Agency with the necessary particulars,
and in the event of any delay, the Implementatioeray shall pay interest at a rate equal to 3%
(three per cent) above the Bank Rate on the amount of Termination Payment remaining unpaid;
provided that such delay shall not exceed 90 (ninety) days. For the avoidance of doubt, it is
expressly agreed that fimaination Payment shall constitute full discharge by the Implementation
Agency of its payment obligations in respect thereof hereunder.

Dispute Resolution

In the event that the Parties are unable to agree in good faith about the occurrence or existence o
a Force Majeure Event, such Dispute shall be finally settled in accordance with the Dispute
Resolution Procedure as set out under Clause 26; provided that the burden of proof as to the
occurrence or existence of such Force Majeure Event shall be ugearthelaiming relief and/or
excuse on account of such Force Majeure Event.

Excuse from performance of obligations

If the Affected Party is rendered wholly or partially unable to perform its obligations under this
Agreement because of a Force Majeure Evieshall be excused from performance of such of its
obligations to the extent it is unable to perform on account of such Force Majeure Event, provided
that;

(@) the suspension of performance shall be of no greater scope and of no longer duration than is
rea®nably required by the Force Majeure Event;

(b) the Affected Party shall make all reasonable efforts to mitigate or limit damage to the other
Party arising out of or as a result of the existence or occurrence of such Force Majeure Event
and to cure the sametwidue diligence; and

(c) when the Affected Party is able to resume performance of its obligations under this
Agreement, it shall give to the other Party notice to that effect and shall promptly resume
performance of its obligations hereunder.
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(GG) ARTICLE 23 - TERMINATION

231 Termination for | mplementation Agencyo6 Def au

23.1.1 Save as otherwise provided in this Agreement, in the event that default by the Implementation
Agency under this Agreement and as specified below, and the Implementation Agency fails to cure
the defwlt within the Cure Period set forth below, or where no Cure Period is specified, then within
a Cure Period of 60 (sixty) days, the Implementation Agency shall be deemed to be in default of
t his Agr elemeinga mg ntthaet ifio n 0A g e nueyefast kds a@ddaredl solely
as a result of any breach of this Agreement by the Authority or due to Force Majeure. The defaults
referred to herein shall include but not limited to:

@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)
()

@

(h)

(i)
1)
(k)
0

(m)

(n)

(0)

the Performance Security has been encashed and appropriated in acasittia@lzaise 8.2
and the Implementation Agency fails to replenish or provide fresh Performance Security
within a Cure Period of 15 (fifteen) days;

subsequent to the replenishment or furnishing of fresh Performance Security in accordance
with Clause 8.2, thimplementation Agency fails to meet any Condition Precedent or cure
the | mplementation Agencyds Default, as t
Performance Security was appropriated, within a Cure Period of 90 (ninety) days;

the Implementatiogency abandons or manifests intention to abandon the construction or
operation of the Project without the prior written consent of the Authority;

unsatisfactory use of the Grant by the Implementation Agency including compromise with
the quality of work avisaged, or partial/incomplete implementation of the Project;

COD does not occur within the period specified in Clause 10.2.3;

the Implementation Agency has failed to make any payment to the Authority within the
period specified in this Agreement;

an Escow Default has occurred and the Implementation Agency fails to cure the default
within a Cure Period of 15 (fifteen) days;

a breach of any of the Project Agreements by the Implementation Agency has caused a
Material Adverse Effect;

the Implementation Agexy creates any Encumbrance in breach of this Agreement;

the Implementation Agency repudiates this Agreement or otherwise takes any action or
evidences or conveys an intention not to be bound by the Agreement;

a Change in Ownership has occurred in breatcheoprovisions of Clause 4.3;

there is a transfer, pursuant to law either of (i) the rights and/or obligations of the
Implementation Agency under any of the Project Agreements, or of (ii) all or part of the
assets or undertaking of the Implementation Agemand such transfer causes a Material
Adverse Effect;

an execution levied on any of the assets of the Implementation Agency has caused a Material
Adverse Effect;

the Implementation Agency is adjudged bankrupt or insolvent, or if a trustee or receiver is
appointed for the Implementation Agency or for the whole or material part of its assets that
has a material bearing on the Project;

the Implementation Agency has been, or is in the process of being liquidated, dissolved,
woundup, amalgamated or reconstéd in a manner that would cause, in the reasonable
opinion of the Authority, a Material Adverse Effect;
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23.1.2

23.2

(p) a resolution for winding up of the Implementation Agency is passed, or any petition for
winding up of the Implementation Agency is admitted by a coucompetent jurisdiction
and a provisional liquidator or receiver is appointed and such order has not been set aside
within 90 (ninety) days of the date thereof or the Implementation Agency is ordered to be
wound up by a court except for the purpose ollgaimation or reconstruction; provided
that, as part of such amalgamation or reconstruction, the entire property, assets and
undertaking of the Implementation Agency are transferred to the amalgamated or
reconstructed entity and that the amalgamated anetaicted entity has unconditionally
assumed the obligations of the Implementation Agency under this Agreement and the Project
Agreements; and provided that:

() the amalgamated or reconstructed entity has the capability and operating experience
necessary fathe performance of its obligations under this Agreement and the Project
Agreements;

(i) the amalgamated or reconstructed entity has the financial standing to perform its
obligations under this Agreement and the Project Agreements and has a credit
worthiness tleast as good as that of the Implementation Agency as at the Appointed
Date; and

(i) each of the Project Agreements remains in full force and effect;

() any representation or warranty of the Implementation Agency herein contained which is, as
of the date herepfound to be materially false, incorrect or misleading or the Implementation
Agency is at any time hereafter found to be in breach thereof;

(n the Implementation Agency submits to the Authority any statement, notice or other
document, in written orelectrani f or m, whi ch has a materi al
obligations or interests and which is false in material particulars;

(s) the Implementation Agency has failed to fulfil any obligation, for which failure Termination
has been specified in this Aggment;

(t) the Implementation Agency issues a Termination Notice in violation of the provisions of this
Agreement;

(u) the Implementation Agency commits a default in complying with any other provision of this
Agreement if such default causes a Material AdvergecEbn the Authority.

Without prejudice to any other rights or remedies which the Authority may have under this
Agreement, upon occurrence of a | mplementat:i
to terminate this Agreement by issuing a Teration Notice to the Implementation Agency;
provided that before issuing the Termination Notice, the Authority shall by a notice inform the
Implementation Agency of its intention to issue such Termination Notice and grant 15 (fifteen)
days to the Implemeation Agency to make a representation, and may after the expiry of such 15
(fifteen) days, whether or not it is in receipt of such representation, issue the Termination Notice.

Termination Payment during Construction Period

Upon Termination on accountahlp | e ment ati on Agencyds Defaul't
be made by the Authority and the Implementation Agency shall be liable to return the amount of
Grant already availed from the Authority. Further, the Authority will be entitled to encash and
appopriate from the Performance Security and other Bank Guarantees, the amounts due to it for
and in respect of such I mplementation Agency
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23.3
23.3.1

23.3.2

23.3.3

23.4

Termination Payment during Operation Period

Upon Termination on account theflmplermmtatemigentya t i
shall be liable to return the amount of Grant already availed from the Authority.

Termination Payment shall become due and payable to the Authority within 30 (thirty) days of a
demand being made by the Authority to the Implent@miaAgency with the necessary particulars,

and in the event of any delay, the Implementation Agency shall pay interest at a rate equal to 3%
(three per cent) above the Bank Rate on the amount of Termination Payment remaining unpaid;
provided that such d&y shall not exceed 90 (ninety) days. For the avoidance of doubt, it is
expressly agreed that Termination Payment shall constitute full discharge by the Implementation
Agency of its payment obligations in respect thereof hereunder.

The Parties expressly @gs that Termination Payment under this Article 23 shall constitute a full
and final settlement of all claims of the Parties on account of Termination of this Agreement for
any reason whatsoever and that the Parties thereof shall not have any furtheraigim under

any law, treaty, convention, contract or otherwise.

Survival of rights

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, but subject to the
provisions of Clause 23.3.4, any Termination pursuant to the provisions gigtieiement shall

be without prejudice to the accrued rights of either Party including its right to claim and recover
money damages, insurance proceeds, security deposits, and other rights and remedies, which it
may have in law or contract. All rights an8ligations of either Party under this Agreement,
including Termination Payments, shall survive the Termination to the extent such survival is
necessary for giving effect to such rights and obligations.
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241
2411

24.1.2

24.2

(HH) ARTICLE 24 - ASSIGNMENT AND CHARGES
Restrictions onassignment and charges

This Agreement shall not be assigned by the Implementation Agency to any person, save and excep
with the prior consent in writing of the Authority, which consent the Authority shall be entitled to
decline without assigning any reas

The Implementation Agencghall not create nor permit to subsist any Encumbrance, or otherwise
transfer or dispose of all or any of its rights and benefits under this Agreement or any Project
Agreement to which thEnplementation Agencig a party, exept with prior consent in writing of

the Authority, which consent the Authority shall be entitled to decline without assigning any reason.

Assignment by the Authority

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, the Authorityafiety,
giving 60 ( si x tlmpemeantatignsAgengyassign aodéor ttarcsfertary ef its rights

and benefits and/or obligations under this Agreement to an assignee who is, in the reasonable
opinion of the Authority capable of fulfilingalldaf he Aut horityds then o
under this Agreement.
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() ARTICLE 25 - LIABILITY AND INDEMNITY
25.1 General indemnity

25.1.1 Thelmplementation Agencghall indemnify, defend, save and hold harmless the Authority and its
officers, servants, agents, Govermh Instrumentalities, designated GOI Agencies and Authority
owned and/ or contr ol |Goernmenttindemnified Peesond 2 r pgia s @
any and all suits, proceedings, actions, demands and claims from third parties for any loss, damage
cost and expense of whatever kind and nature, whether arising out of any breach by the
Implementation Agencgf any of its obligations under this Agreement or any related agreement or
on account of any defect or deficiency in the provision of servicesedynflementation Agency
to the Authority or any User or from any negligence oflthplementation Agencynder contract
or tort or, on any other ground whatsoever, except to the extent that any such suits, proceedings
actions, demands and claims haveeaaridue to any negligent act or omission, or breach or default
of this Agreement on the part of the Government Indemnified Persons.

Vi
—+

25.1.2 The Authority shall indemnify, defend, save and hold harmlessrplementation Agencggainst
any and all suits, proceedmctions, demands and claims from third parties for any loss, damage,
cost and expense of whatever kind and nature arising out of breach by the Authority of any of its
obligations under this Agreement or any related agreement, which materially anc:yozitest
the performance by tHenplementation Agencyf its obligations under this Agreement, save and
except that where any such claim, suit, proceedings, action, and/or demand has arisen due to @
negligent act or omission, or breach of any of itsgattions under any provision of this Agreement
or any related agreement and/or breach of its statutory duty on the partiofplementation
Agency its subsidiaries, assigns, affiliates, contractors, servants or agents, the same shall be the
liability of the Implementation Agency

25.2 Indemnity by the Implementation Agency

25.2.1 Without limiting the generality of Clause 25.1, tlneplementation Agencghall fully indemnify,
hold harmless and defend the Authority and the Government Indemnified Persons from astd again
any and all loss and/or damages arising out of or with respect to:

@ failure of the Implementation Agency to comply with Applicable

Laws and Applicable Permits;

(b) payment of taxes required to be made by the Implementation
Agency, its subsidiaries, assignsaffiliates in respect of the income or other taxes of the

| mpl ementati on Agencyb6s Contractors, suppl|ie
(c) nortpayment of amounts due as a result of materials or services

furnished to the Implementation Agency or any of its contracivhich are payable by the
Implementation Agency or any of its contractors.

25.2.2 Without limiting the generality of the provisions of this Article 25, limplementation Agencghall
fully indemnify, hold harmless and defend the Government Indemnified Pdreonand against
any and all suits, proceedings, actions, claims, demands, liabilities and damages which the
Government Indemnified Persons may hereafter suffer, or pay by reason of any demands, claims,
suits or proceedings arising out of claims of irdement of any domestic or foreign patent rights,
copyrights or other intellectual property, proprietary or confidentiality rights with respect to any
materials, information, design or process used by Ithplementation Agencyor by the
Implementation Agen® s Contr act or nplementgion Agerayrsmionbg itghaet i o|n s
any way incorporated in or related to the Project. If in any such suit, action, claim or proceedings,
a temporary restraint order or preliminary injunction is grantedinipiemertation Agencyshall
make every reasonable effort, by giving a satisfactory bond or otherwise, to secure the revocation
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25.3

254
254.1

254.2

25.4.3

or suspension of the injunction or restraint order. If, in any such suit, action, claim or proceedings,
the Project, or any part theremf comprised therein, is held to constitute an infringement and its
use is permanently enjoined, thmplementation Agencghall promptly make every reasonable
effort to secure for the Authority a license, at no cost to the Authority, authorizing contiseied

of the infringing work. If thelmplementation Agencis unable to secure such license within a
reasonable time, thienplementation Agencghall, at its own expense, and without impairing the
Specifications and Standards, either replace the affectéd @rgart, or process thereof with non
infringing work or part or process, or modify the same so that it becomédsafriaging.

Notice and contest of claims

In the event that either Party receives a claim or demand from a third party in respect df iwhich
entitled to the benefit of lademnified dPertytn)i t iyt usiid
noti fy the tdemeifying Paatyot)y witthhei ni 15 (fifteen) d
or demand and shall not settle or pay the claim withbe prior approval of the Indemnifying

Party, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. In the event that the
Indemnifying Party wishes to contest or dispute the claim or demand, it may conduct the
proceedings in the name of the Indd@fied Party, subject to the Indemnified Party being secured
against any costs involved, to its reasonable satisfaction.

Defence of claims

The Indemnified Party shall have the right, but not the obligation, to contest, defend and litigate
any claim, actia, suit or proceeding by any third party alleged or asserted against such Party in
respect of, resulting from, related to or arising out of any matter for which it is entitled to be
indemnified hereunder, and reasonable costs and expenses thereof ahddintrdfied by the
Indemnifying Party. If the Indemnifying Party acknowledges in writing its obligation to indemnify
the Indemnified Party in respect of loss to the full extent provided by this Article 27, the
Indemnifying Party shall be entitled, at ifstion, to assume and control the defence of such claim,
action, suit or proceeding, liabilities, payments and obligations at its expense and through the
counsel of its choice; provided it gives prompt notice of its intension to do so to the Indemnified
Paty and reimburses the Indemnified Party for the reasonable cost and expenses incurred by the
Indemnified Party prior to the assumption by the Indemnifying Party of such defence. The
Indemnifying Party shall not be entitled to settle or compromise any,al@mand, action, suit or
proceeding without the prior written consent of the Indemnified Party, unless the Indemnifying
Party provides such security to the Indemnified Party as shall be reasonably required by the
Indemnified Party to secure the loss tartdemnified hereunder to the extent so compromised or
settled.

If the Indemnifying Party has exercised its rights under Clause 25.3, the Indemnified Party shall
not be entitled to settle or compromise any claim, action, suit or proceeding without the prio
written consent of the Indemnifying Party (which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or
delayed).

If the Indemnifying Party exercises its rights under Clause 25.3, the Indemnified Party shall
nevertheless have the right to employ its own couasel,such counsel may participate in such

action, but the fees and expenses of such counsel shall be at the expense of the Indemnified Party
when and as incurred, unless:

@ the employment of counsel by such party has been authorized in
writing by the Indemriying Party; or

(b) the Indemnified Party shall have reasonably concluded that there
may be a conflict of interest between the Indemnifying Party and the Indemnified Party in the
conduct of the defence of such action; or
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25.5

25.6

(c) the Indemnifying Party shall not, in da have employed
independent counsel reasonably satisfactory to the Indemnified Party, to assume the defence
of such action and shall have been so notified by the Indemnified Party; or

(d) the Indemnified Party shall have reasonably concluded and
specificallynotified the Indemnifying Party either:

(i) that there may be specific defences available to it which are different from or additional
to those available to the Indemnifying Party; or

(i)  that such claim, action, suit or proceeding involves or could have a ahatdvierse
effect upon it beyond the scope of this Agreement:

Provided that if Sulelauses (b), (c) or (d) of this Clause 25.4.3 shall be applicable, the counsel for
the Indemnified Party shall have the right to direct the defence of such claim, dentiamg sad

or proceeding on behalf of the Indemnified Party, and the reasonable fees and disbursements of
such counsel shall constitute legal or other expenses hereunder.

No consequential claims

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in thiickr 25, the indemnities herein
provided shall not include any claim or recovery in respect of any cost, expense, loss or damage of
an indirect, incidental or consequential nature, including loss of profit, except as expressly provided
in this Agreement.

Survival on Termination
The provisions of this Article 25 shall survive Termination.
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26.1
26.1.1

26.1.2

26.2

26.3
26.3.1

26.3.2

26.3.3

26.3.4

26.3.5

(JJ) ARTICLE 26 - DISPUTE RESOLUTION
Dispute resolution

Any dispute, difference or controversy of whatever nature howsoever arising under or out of or in
relation to this Ageement (including its interpretation) between the Parties, and so notified in
writing by either Phisptitep)t shtahé¢ ,of met hearftiys
to be resolved amicably in accordance with the conciliation procedur@teinf Clause 26.2.

The Parties agree to use their best efforts for resolving all Disputes arising under or in respect of
this Agreement promptly, equitably and in good faith, and further agree to provide each other with
reasonable access during normadibass hours to all neprivileged records, information and data
pertaining to any Dispute.

Conciliation

In the event of any Dispute between the Parties, either Party may call upon the mutually agreed and
appointed 3 (third) party to mediate and assibetParties in arriving at an amicable settlement
thereof. Failing mediation by thé*8third) party or without the intervention of th& @hird) party,

either Party may require such Dispute to be referred to the Competent Authority of the Authority
andthe Chairman of the Board of Directors of thglementation Agencipr amicable settlement,

and upon such reference, the said persons shall meet no later than 7 (seven) days from the date ¢
reference to discuss and attempt to amicably resolve the Dispateh meeting does not take
place within the 7 (seven) days period or the Dispute is not amicably settled within 15 (fifteen)
days of the meeting or the Dispute is not resolved as evidenced by the signing of written terms of
settlement within 30 (thiy) days of the notice in writing referred to in Clause 26.1.1 or such longer
period as may be mutually agreed by the Parties, either Party may refer the Dispute to Arbitration
in accordance with the provisions of Clause 26.3.

Arbitration

Any Dispute whichs not resolved amicably by conciliation, as provided in Clause 26.2, shall be
finally decided by reference to arbitration by an arbitral tribunal appointed in accordance with
Clause 26.3.2. Such arbitration shall be held in accordance with the Rulesitohtimn of the

I nternational Centre for Alter Rewwi)ye obDi sspwcth
rules as may be mutually agreed by the Parties, and shall be subject to the provisions of the
Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996 or any sglguent amendment or-eaactment thereof
(Actd0). The venue of such arbitration shal/l b
shall be English.

There shall be an arbitral tribunal comprising 3 (three) arbitrators, of whom each Partylstiall se

one, and the third arbitrator shall be appointed by the 2 (two) arbitrators so selected, and in the
event of disagreement between the 2 (two) arbitrators, the appointment shall be made in accordance
with the Rules.

The arbitral tribunal shall make @ @ s oned aAnandd) .(tAry fiAwar d ma
arbitration held pursuant to this Article 26 shall be final and binding on the Parties as from the date
it is made, and the Implementation Agency and the Authority agree and undertake to carry out such
Award without delay.

The Implementation Agency and the Authority agree that an Award may be enforced against the
Implementation Agencynd/or the Authority, as the case may be, and their respective assets
wherever situated. The Agreement and the rights aligkdibns of the Parties shall remain in full

force and effect, pending the Award in any arbitration proceedings hereunder.

The expenses incurred by each Party in connection with the preparation, presentation, etc., of
arbitral proceedings shall be shalgdeach Party itself.
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26.4 Adjudication by Regulatory Commission or Authority

In the event of constitution of a statutory tribunal or other forum with powers to adjudicate upon
disputes between the Implementation Agernag the Authority, all Disputes arisirajter such
constitution shall, instead of reference to arbitration under Clause 26.3, be adjudicated upon by
such tribunal or other forum in accordance with the Applicable Law and all references to Dispute
Resolution Procedure as set out under Claused&bl®hconstrued accordingly. For the avoidance

of doubt, the Parties hereto agree that the adjudication hereunder shall not be final and binding until
an appeal against such adjudication has been decided by an appellate tribunal or High Court, as thé
casemay be, or no such appeal has been preferred within the time specified in the Applicable Law.
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(KK) ARTICLE 27 - REDRESSAL OF PUBLIC GRIEVANCES
27.1 Complaints Register

27.1.1 The Implementation Agencshall maintain a public relations office at the Project where it sha
keep a r eQindainteRegiste® heopen to public access at
compl ai nts by Cemplginamoe)r.s olnn f(arhneatfi on r el ati ng
access to the Complaint Register shall be prominently display#te Implementation Agenat
the Project so as to bring it to the attention of all Users.

27.1.2 The Complaint Register shall be securely bound and each page thereof shall be duly numbered. It
shall have appropriate columns including the complaint number, wiatee and address of the
Complainant, substance of the complaint and the action taken by the Implementation Agency.
Immediately after a complaint is registered, the Implementation Agency shall give a receipt to the
Complainant stating the date and commpi@umber.

27.1.3 Without prejudice to the provisions of Clauses 27.1.1 and 27.1.2, the Authority may, in consultation
with the Implementation Agency, specify the procedure for making complaints in electronic form
and for responses thereto.

27.2 Redressal of complaing

27.2.1 The Implementation Agency shall inspect the Complaint Register every day and take prompt and
reasonable action for redressal of each complaint. The action taken shall be briefly noted in the
Complaint Register and a reply stating the particulars theresdf be sent by the Implementation
Agencyto the Complainant under a certificate of posting.

27.2.2 Within 7 (seven) days of the close of each quarter, the Implementation Agjesitgend to the
Authority a true photocopy each of all the pages of the CompRaigister on which any entry has
been recorded during the course of such quarter, and upon perusal thereof, the Authority may, in
its discretion, advise the Implementation Agetmyake such further action as the Authority may
deem appropriate for a faind just redressal of any grievance. The Implementation Agemealy
consider such advice and inform the Authority of its decision thereon, and if the Authority is of the
opinion that the Complainant is entitled to further relief, it may refer the mattiee ttompetent
forum for its disposal under the Consumer Protection Act, 1986, and advise the Complainant to
pursue the complaint at his own risk and cost.
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28.1

28.2

28.3
28.3.1

28.3.2

28.4
28.4.1

28.4.2

(LL) ARTICLE 28 - MISCELLANEOUS
Governing law and jurisdiction

This Agreement shall be construed ameiipreted in accordance with and governed by the laws of
India, and the courts in Delhi shall have exclusive jurisdiction over matters arising out of or relating
to this Agreement.

Waiver of immunity

Each Party unconditionally and irrevocably:

@ agrees thaexecution, delivery and performance by it of this
Agreement constitute commercial acts done and performed for commercial purpose;

(b) agrees that, should any proceedings be brought against it or its
asset, property or revenues in any jurisdiction in reldtdhis Agreement or any transaction
contemplated by this Agreement, no immunity (whether by reason of sovereignty or otherwise)
from such proceedings shall be claimed by or on behalf of the Party with respect to its assets;

(c) waives any right of immunity whbh it or its assets, property or
revenues now has, may acquire in the future or which may be attributed to its in any
jurisdiction; and

(d) consents generally in respect of the enforcement of any judgment

or award against it in any such proceedings to thmgjief any relief or the issue of any
process in any jurisdiction in connection with such proceedings (including the making,
enforcement or execution against it or in respect of any assets, property or revenues whatsoeve
irrespective of their use or intded use of any order or judgment that may be made or given

in connection therewith).

Delayed payments

The Parties hereto agree that payments due from one Party to the other Party under the provision
of this Agreement shall be made within the period sehftherein, and if no such period is
specified, within 30 (thirty) days of receiving a demand along with the necessary particulars. Unless
otherwise specified in this Agreement, in the event of delay beyond such period, the defaulting
Party shall pay intest for the period of delay calculated at a rate equal to 3% (three per cent) above
the Bank Rate, and recovery thereof shall be without prejudice to the rights of the Parties under this
Agreement including Termination thereof.

Unless otherwise specifiedny interest payable under this Agreement shall accrue on a daily
outstanding basis and shall be compounded on the basis of quarterly rests.

Waiver

Waiver, including partial or conditional waiver, by either Party of any default by the other Party in
the dyservance and performance of any provision of or obligations under this Agreement;

@ shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any other or
subsequent default hereof or of other provisions of or obligations under this Agreement;

(b) shall not be effectivanless it is in writing and executed by a duly
authorized representative of the Party; and

(c) shall not affect the validity or enforceability of this Agreement in
any manner.

Neither the failure by either Party to insist on any occasion upon the perforofatneeterms,
conditions and provisions of this Agreement or any obligation thereunder nor time or other
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28.5

28.6
28.6.1

28.6.2

28.7

28.8

indulgence granted by a Party to the other Party shall be treated or deemed as waiver of such breac
or acceptance of any variation or the relinquishineé any such right hereunder.

Exclusion of implied warranties etc.

This Agreement expressly excludes any warranty, condition or other undertaking implied at law or
by custom or otherwise arising out of any other agreement between the Parties or aaptajoe

by either Party not contained in a binding legal agreement executed by both Parties.

Survival

Termination shall;

(@) not relieve the Implementation Agenoy the Authority, as the
case may be, of any obligations hereunder which expressly or by atigmicsurvive
Termination hereof; and

(b) except as otherwise provided in any provision of this Agreement
expressly limiting the liability of either Party, not relieve either Party of any obligations or
liabilities for loss or damage to the other Party arigsingof, or caused by, acts or omissions

of such Party prior to the effectiveness of such Termination or arising out of such Termination.

All obligations surviving Termination shall only survive for a period of 3 (three) years following
the date of such Tmination.

Debarment
The Implementation Agency or any of its constituents shall be debarred if:

€)) it has been convicted of an offence under the Prevention of
Corruption Act, 1988;
(b) it has been convicted for an offence under the Indian Penal Code

or any othetaw for the time being in force, for causing any loss of life or property or causing
a threat to public health as part of execution of a public procurement contract;

(c) proceedings against any of its constituents are running under
Insolvency and Bankruptayode (IBC); and

(d) the constituents of Implementation Agency are blacklisted by GOI
/ State Government

The Implementation Agency or any of its constituents debarred under any of the provisions
mentioned in this Clause 28.7 or any successor of the Implemenfgiency / its constituents

shall not be eligible to participate in a procurement process of any procuring entity for a period not
exceeding 3 (three) years commencing from the date of debarment.

Entire Agreement

This Agreement and the Schedules togetioastitute a complete and exclusive statement of the
terms of the Agreement between the Parties on the subject hereof, and no amendment or
modification hereto shall be valid and effective unless such modification or amendment is agreed
to in writing by he Parties and duly executed by persons especially empowered in this behalf by
the respective parties. All prior written or oral understandings, offers or other communications of
every kind pertaining to this Agreement are abrogated and withdrawn. Fodidence of doubt,

the Parties hereto agree that any obligations of the Implementation Agency arising from the Request
for Proposals, shall be deemed to form part of this Agreement and treated as such.
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28.9

28.10

28.11

28.12

28.13

Severability

If for any reason whatsoever, any praors of this Agreement is or becomes invalid, illegal or
unenforceable or is declared by any court of competent jurisdiction or any other instrumentality to
be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the validity, legality or enforceability of the remaining
provisions shall not be affected in any manner, and the Parties will negotiate in good faith with a
view to agreeing to one or more provisions which may be substituted for such invalid,
unenforceable or illegal provisions, as nearly as is practicable to swalidj illegal or
unenforceable provision. Failure to agree upon any such provisions shall not be subject to the
Dispute Resolution Procedure set forth under this Agreement under Clause 27 or otherwise.

No partnership

This Agreement shall not be interprdtor construed to create an association, joint venture or
partnership between the Parties, or to impose any partnership obligation or liability upon either
Party, and neither Party shall have any right, power or authority to enter into any agreement or
undertaking for, or act on behalf of, or to act as or be an agent or representative of, or to otherwise
bind, the other Party.

Third parties

This Agreement is intended solely for the benefit of the Parties, and their respective successors ang
permitted assigs, and nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to create any duty to, standard
of care with reference to, or any liability to, any person not a Party to this Agreement.

Successors and assigns

This Agreement shall be binding upon, and inure to thefitesf the Parties and their respective
successors and permitted assigns.
Notices

Any notice or other communication to be given by any Party to the other Party under or in
connection with the matters contemplated by this Agreement shall be in writispaihd

@ in the case of the Implementation Agency, be given by facsimile

or email and by letter delivered by hand to the address given and marked for attention of the
person set out below or to such other person as the Implementation Agency may from time to
time designate by notice to the Authority; provided that notices or other communications to be
given to an address outside city specified in-8lalnse (b) below may, if they are subsequently
confirmed by sending a copy thereof by registered acknowledgedue, air mail or by
courier, be sent by facsimile omaail to the number as the Implementation Agency may from
time to time designate by notice to the Authority;

{Attention:
Designation:
Address: Fax No: Email:}

(b) in the case of the Authority, be givey facsimile or email and
by letter delivered by hand at the address given below and be addressed to the person named
below with a copy delivered to the Authority Representative or such other person as the
Authority may from time to time designate by meatito the Implementation; provided that if

the Implementation Agency does not have an office in the same city as the Authority, it may
send such notice by facsimile or email and by registered acknowledgement due, air mail or by
courier;

{Attention:
Designaion:
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Address: Fax No: Email:}; and

(© any notice or communication by a Party to the other Party, given
in accordance herewith, shall be deemed to have been delivered when in the normal course of
post it ought to have been delivered and in all other casgsall be deemed to have been
delivered on the actual date and time of delivery; provided that in the case of facsimile or
email, it shall be deemed to have been delivered on the working day following the date of its
delivery.

28.14 Language

All notices requied to be given by one Party to the other Party and all other communications,
Documentation and proceedings which are in any way relevant to this Agreement shall be in writing
and in English language.

28.15 Counterparts

This Agreement may be executed in 2 (twolmterparts, each of which, when executed and
delivered, shall constitute and original of this Agreement.
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(NN)

(MM) ARTICLE 29 7 DEFINITIONS
29.1 Definitions

In this Agreement, the following words and expressions shall, unless repugnant to the context or
meaninghereof, have the meaning hereinafter respectively assigned to them:

fAccounting Yeard means t he f i nanci als(fissteday of Apal ofagnci n
calendar year and ending on thé'ghirty-first) day of March of the next calendar year;

fAffected Partyd0 s hal | have the meaning as set forth

flAgreementd  @ontratt Agreementd means t his Agreement, its
and any amendments thereto made in accordance with the provisions contained in this Agreement

fApplicable Lawsd means all | aws, brought into force
including rules, regulations and notifications made there under, and judgments, decrees,
injunctions, writs and orders of any court of record, applicableigcAireement and the exercise,
performance and discharge of the respective rights and obligations of the Parties hereunder, as ma
be in force and effect during the subsistence of this Agreement;

fiApplicable Permitsd means al | c | e a r ,aauthoeizaitions, Ind obgectiene s ,
certificates, consents, approvals and exemptions required to be obtained or maintained under
Applicable Laws in connection with the construction, operation and maintenance of the Project
during the subsistence of this Agreare

fAppointed Dated0 means the date on which every Condij

or waived prior to the Appointed Date and shall be deemed to be the date of commencement of the
Construction Period. For the avoidance of doubt the Appointid Ehall be not later than 180
days from date of the Agreement;

fArbitration Act O means t he Arbitration and Conci |
modifications to or any renactment thereof, as in force from time to time;

flAssociat®  oAffiliatdd  ams, in relation to either Party {and/or Consortium Members}, a
person who controls, is controlled by, or is under the common control with such Party {or
Consortium Member} (as used in this definitd.i
persn which is a company or corporation, the ownership, directly or indirectly, of more than 50%
(fifty per cent) of the voting shares of such person, and with respect to a person which is not a
company or corporation, the power to direct the managementdinigeg of such person, whether

by operation of law or by contract or otherwise);

fAuthority Representative0 means such person or persons a;g
Authority to act on its behalf under this Agreement and shall include anynparpersons having
Authority to exercise any rights or perform and fulfill any obligations of the Authority under this
Agreement;

fiBankb means a bank incorporated in India and
(Rupees one thousand Crore)

fiBank Rated0 means the rate of interest specified
in pursuance of section 49 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 or any replacement of such Bank
Rate for the time being in effect;

fiBiddo means t he @ entiretyneomprised in the bidhsebmitted by the {selected
Bidder/Consortium} in response to the Request for Proposals in accordance with the provisions
thereof
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fiBid Securtyd0 means the security provided by ghe |[||mp!
with the Bid in a sum of Rs. 60 lakh (Rupees sixty lakh), in accordance with the Request for
Proposals, and which is to remain in force until substituted by the Performance Security;

fACODO &ommircial OperationDated s hal | have t hiaClased®l; ng ag s

fiChange inOwnership means a transfer of the direct and/
of any shares, or securities convertible into shares, that causes the aggregate holding of the
{selected Bidder/Consortium Members}, togethvith {its/their} Associates, in the total Equity to
decline below 51% (fifty one per cent) thereof during Construction Period and two years thereafter;
provided that any material variation (as compared to the representations made by the
Implementation gency during the bidding process for the purposes of meeting the minimum
conditions of eligibility or for evaluation of its application or Bid, as the case may be,) in the
proportion of the equity holding of {the selected bidder/ any Consortium Membehjettotal

Equity, if it occurs prior to completion of a period two years after COD, shall constitute Change in
Ownership;

ACi v i | sh@llarean gost towards design procurement, construction and commissioning of the
Project including civil, electrical, pmbing, mechanical, environmental, safety and waste disposal
and management works;

fiCompanyd0 means the company acting as the | mpl ejme]
fiConditions Precedendb s hall have the meaning as set fojrt
fiConsortiumo shall have the meaning as set forth in Recital (D);
fiConsortiumMemberd means a company specified in Reci|ta
fiConstruction Periodd means t he period beginning from tlhe

fiConstruction Works6 me an s al | wor ks and things neces:
accordance with this Agreement;

fiContractor0c means the person or persons, as the |ca
Agency has entered into any contract any other material agreememttoact for construction,
operation and/or maintenance of the Project or matters incidental thereto, but does not include a
person who has entered into an agreement for providing financial assistance to the Implementation
Agency;

ACompl eti om Gératlilf ihmaastee t he meaning set forth i

fiCure Periordd means the period specified in this Agr
any provision of this Agreement by the Party responsible for such breach or default and shall:

(a) commence fromhte date on which a notice is delivered by one Party to the other Party asking
the latter to cure the breach or default specified in such notice;

(b) not relieve any Party from liability to pay Damages or compensation under the provisions of
this Agreement; and

(c) notin any way be extended by any period of Suspension under this Agreement;

provided that if the cure of any breach by the Implementation Agency requires any reasonable
action by the Implementation Agency that must be approved by the Authority exparmdber,

the applicable Cure Period shall be extended by the period taken by the Authority to accord their
approval;

nDefence Testing I nfrastr uct urmeansSter ceremitieen g Cor
constituted by the Authority who shall be responsible éopeding final decision on the proposals
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submitted by the Implementation Agency and disbursement of Grants in installments to the
Implementation Agency;

fiDamage® shall have the nolaase(whofClaasse 1.2t forth i p S
fiDevelopment Periodd eans the period from the date of this Agreement until the Appointed

Date;

iDetail ed Poojmeatn s Reaher tDet ai | ed Project Rgpo
Bidder/Consortium at the time of bidding and any revisions thereof and forming part hereof as
Schedule B

fiDisputed s hal | have the meaning as set forth in C

fiDispute Resolution Procedur6 means t he procedure for resofl u
Article 26;

fiDocumen®d  dMocunfientationd means documentati on intapepri ntjed
discs, drawings, computer programmes, writings, reports, photographs, films, cassettes, or
expressed in any other written, electronic, audio or visual form;

fiEmergencd0 means a <condition or situation that [
individuals on or about the Project, including Users thereof, or which poses an immediate threat of
material damage to any of the Project Assets;

fiEncumbrance® me ans , in relation to the Project any
pledge, lien, hypthecation, security interest, assignment, privilege or priority of any kind having
the effect of security or other such obligations, and shall include any designation of loss payees or
beneficiaries or any similar arrangement under any insurance pattajngey to the Project, where
applicable herein;

fEquityd means the sum expressed in Indian Rupefps
of the Implementation Agency for meeting the equity component of the Total Project Cost, and for
the purpose®sf this Agreement shall include convertible instruments or other similar forms of
capital, which shall compulsorily convert into equity share capital of the Company, and any
interestfree funds advanced by any shareholder of the Company for meeting guith e
component, but does not include equity support by the Authority;

fEquipment Cos® means cost towards procurement, i st
equipment only that are required for the providing the Services under the Project;

fiEscrow Accountd means an Account which the | mplemept e
with a Bank in which all inflows and outflows of cash on account of capital and revenue receipts
and expenditures shall be credited and debited, as the case may be, in aecuwitlarthe
provisions of this Agreement, and includes the-8abounts of such Escrow Account;

fEscrow Agreemend s hal | have the meaning as set forfth
fiEscrowBankb s hall have the meaning as set forthij|in

AEscrow Defaultd adl Iave the meaning as set forth in Schedule C;

fiFinancial Clos&& means the ful fill ment of al | condil|ti
funds under the financing agreements;

fiForce Majeured  d&arce Majeure Evend s hal | have ettoicin erise@83.1n g a|s c
AiGOI0 d@overimentd means t he Government of Il ndi a;

134




DQA (WP)/ DDP DGQA RFP1 EMI-EMC
(Ministry of Defence, Govt. of India)

fiGood Industry Practiceb means the practices, met hods, ff ec
diligence, efficiency, reliability and prudence which are generally and reas@ngiagted from a
reasonably skilled and experienced operator engaged in the same type of undertaking as envisage
under this Agreement and which would be expected to result in the performance of its obligations
by the Implementation Agency in accordancehwihis Agreement, Applicable Laws and
Applicable Permits in reliable, safe, economical and efficient manner and for providing safe,
economical, reliable and efficient manner;

|®N

fiGovernment Instrumentalityo means any depar t-dimsiont of thedi vi §i o
Government of India or the State Government and includes any commission, board, Authority,
agency or municipal and other local Authority or statutory body, including Panchayat, under the
control of the Government of India or the State Government, asae may be, and having
jurisdiction over all or any part of the Project or the performance of all or any of the services or
obligations of the Implementation Agency under or pursuant to this Agreement;

fiimplementation Agencydo s hal | h a v e utechtieeretmien then drray @f Parties as selb
forth in the Recitals;

il mpl ement ati on 0OAgeémdy 6 sh alveef & thlet meani ng as s|et
fiindemnified Partyd0 means the Party entitled to the bjen

26;
findemnifying Patyd means the Party obligated to indemn
26;
filndirect Political Eventdo s h a | | have the meaning as set fprt

fiilnsuranceCovel® means t he aggregate of t hencesdaaken mum| s u
out by the Implementation Agency pursuant to Article 20, and includes all insurances required to
be taken out by the Implementation Agency under Clause 20.1 but not actually taken, and when
used in the context of any act or event, it shallmtéea aggregate of the maximum sums insured
and payable or deemed to be insured and payable in relation to such act or event;

filntellectual Propertyd means al |l patents, tr ap atanakes,, s
internet domain names, rights thesigns, blue prints, programmes and manuals, drawings,
copyright (including rights in computer software), database rights,-s@mdiuctor, topography
rights, utility models, rights in knowow and other intellectual property rights, in each case
whetherregistered or unregistered and including applications for registration, and all rights or
forms of protection having equivalent or similar effect anywhere in the world;

D
-
"

ALOAO detterdf Awardo means the | etter of award referr
fLead Memberdo s hal | have the meaning as set forth| i1

fiMaterial Adverse Effect means a materi al adverse effect o
either Party to perform any of its obligations under and in accordance with the provisions of this
Agreement and which act or event causes a material financial burden or loss to either Party;

fiNon-Political Eventdo s hal | have the meaning as set forj|th

fO&GMO means the operation and maintenanae of | tt
with or incidental to such operation and maintenance, provision of services and facilities, and
revenue generation in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement;

fiOperation Periodd means the period commencing from OD

fiPanel of Chartered Accountatso s h a | | have the meaning as s¢gt
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fiPartesd means the parties to Patios sA@aid ¢ e memtn amnlyl
parties to this Agreement individually;

fiPerformance Securityd s hal | have the me@&hing as set fort
fiPolitical Eventdo s hal | have the meaning set forth in C
fiProjectd means the construction, operation and | ma

Electromagnetic Interference (EMI) and Electromagnetic Compatibility (EMC) testirgy tmel
DTIS, in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement, and includes all works, services and
equipment relating to or in respect of the Scope of the Project;

fiProject Agreement® means this Agreement, the falnanc| nc¢
agreements or contracts that may be entered into by the Implementation Agency with any person
in connection with matters relating to, arising out of or incidental to the Project, but does not include
the Escrow Agreement, or any agreement for procureofegoods and services;

fiProject Asset® means al | physical and other assetg r
including (b) tangible assets such as civil works including foundations, mechanical, electrical and
plumbing systems, air conditioningommunication systems, waste disposal systems; (c) Project
Facilities provided at the Site; (d) buildings and immovable fixtures (d) various testing equipment
and other ancillary equipments ;

fiProject Completion Dated me ans t he dat e oroQertifisateiisassued under Co mp |
the provisions of Article 10;

fiProject Completion Schedul® means the progressive Projec I
Project Report for completion of the Project on or before the Scheduled Completion Date and
Schedule F

AProject Cneansthaortswdtant appointed for monitoring and reviewing the progress
of the Project in conformity with the milestones, targets and objectives as contained in this
Agreement and shall submit reports to the Authority and Projenitbtoing Committee;

fiProject Facilitiesd means all the amenities and testinfg f
the Detailed Project Report and Schedule A,

fiProject Milestone® means t he Project milestones set or

AProjedtor Mogi Comeans thd ecdrandittee constituted by the Authority towards
ensuring timely and proper implementation of Project without time and cost overruns;

fiRBIO means the Reserve Bank of l ndi a, as con|st
India Act, 1934, including any statutory modification or replacement thereof, and its successors;

fiRe. ORs. @1 Ropee®n dndianfRupeed WONRofA means the | awful curjre
of India;

fiRequest for Proposald8 or @A RF PO s h alsdtforthamRecitat(@)e meani n
fiScheduled CompletionDaté s hall have the meaning set foftt
fiScope of the Proje@ s hal | have the meaning set forth |in

fiService® means the testing and cert iPfojectas pertben s gr v
Detailed Project Report and as mentioned in Schedule H;

fiSted0 shall have the meaning set forth in Artijcl
fApplicable Standard® means t he standards relating to |th
requirements for the Projecas per Applicable Laws and Good Industry Practices, and any
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modifications thereof, or additions thereto, as included in the engineering for the Project submitted

by the Implementation Agency;

fiStated means t he St
means the government of that State;

fiStatutory AuditorsO me ans

auditors of the Implementation Agency under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 gcludin
any statutory modification or fenactment thereof, for the time being in force, and appointed in

accordance with Clause 21.1;

fiTaxe®d means any I ndian taxes including excise
local taxes, cess and amgpost or surcharge of like nature (whether Central, State or local) on the
goods, materials, equipment and services incorporated in and forming part of the Project charged,
levied or imposed by any Government Instrumentality, but excluding any intereattig® and

other sums in relation thereto imposed on any account whatsoever. For the avoidance of doubt,
Taxes shall not include taxes on corporate income;

fiTerminationd means the termination of this Agreen
fiTermination Noticeb me a n s munibaton issoed in accordance with this Agreement by

one Party to the other Party terminati

fiTermination Paymentd me a n

Authority, upon Termination in accordance with the provisiofihis Agreement;

fiTotal Project Costt me ans

(a) the estimated Civil Cost and Equipment Cost as set forth in the Detailed Project Report; and
(b) the actual Civil Cost and Equipment Cost upompletion of the Project

provided further that the Total Project Cost shall not include any cost towards Project Site, any
recuring expenditure and establishment cost for the Project.

fiuUse® means a pers

payment of Fee in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement and Applicable Laws; and

iWPIOO means t he Wh
GOl and shall include any index whic

the context otherwise requires, be construed as a reference to the latest monthly WPI published ng
|l ater than 30 (thirty) days prior to the dat

the meaning as set forth in Recital C.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF THE PARTIES HAVE EXECUTED AND DELIVERED THIS
AGREEMENT AS OF THE DAY, MONTH AND YEAR FIRST ABOVE WRITTEN

Signed for and on behalf of:

The AUTHORITY

RFPT EMI-EMC

ate of **%fttatSatktGavermmesdhi c h

a reputable firm of charte

ng this Agreement;
s the amount payable by th

Civil Cost and Equi pment Co¢

on who i nt e n aestification purgoses anh e

ol esal e WPI for al | commod i
h subg#atithe WPI, and any reference to WPI shall, unless

Signed for and on behalf of:

IMPLEMENTATION AGENCY has been affixec
pursuant to the resolution passed by the Boar
Directors of the Implementation Agency at
meeting held on the &
affixed in the preser
has signed these presents in token thereof
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(Signature)
(Name)
(Designation)
(Address)

(Fax No.)
(Email Address)

Signature of the Witess:

(Name)
(Designation)

RFP1 EMI-EMC

€ éé, Company Secreta
who has countersigned the same in token there

(Signature)
(Name)
(Designation)
(Address)

(Fax No.)
(Email Address)

Signature of the Witness

(Name)
(Designation)
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SCHEDULES
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(OO) SCHEDULE - A
PROJECT FACILITIES

The Implementation Agency shall enlist all the Project Facilities and other necessary details as proposed i
the Detailed Project Report within the time period specific in Clause 3.1.3.

140




DQA (WP)/ DDP DGQA RFPT EMI-EMC
(Ministry of Defence, Govt. of India)

(PP)SCHEDULE - B
DETAILED PROJECT REPORT

The Implementation Agency shall enclose the final Detailed Project Report within the time period
specific in Clause 3.1.3.
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(QQ) SCHEDULE -C

ESCROW AGREEMENT
THI' S ESCROW AGREEMENT is entered into on this t
AMONGST
1. ééeéeéé, a Section 8 company incorporated unde

and having its registerefteof fiduopenenthtioréAgdnea i ( h €
which expression shall, unless repugnant to the context or meaning thereof, include its successors
permitted assigns and substitutes);

€eééé (insert name and particul ars edoffitehae Es
eééée (hereinaft er EscrevBankor ewlh itcon aesx ptrhees sii on s h g
to the context or meaning thereof, include its successors and substitutes); and

eéeeé (herei naf t e Authorgyfoe renmhe & ht e xlguanlests tegugndint tas h a |
the context or meaning thereof, include its administrators, successors and assigns).

WHEREAS:

(A)

(B)

©

The Authority has entered into a Contract A
A g e n cCygntractifgreemend ) f or t h e petation erld onpanagement, of goeenfield
Defence Testing Infrastructure (DTI) facility for ***** under the Defence Testing Infrastructure
Scheme (PDjEcdoy), (aind a copy of which i sAtaforme x e d
part of this Agreement.

The Authority shall be providing a Grant to the Implementation Agency for the Project in accordance
with the terms and conditions set forth in the Contract Agreement.

The Contract Agreement requires the Implementation Agency to establish an Escrow Aateunt,
alia, on the terms and conditions stated therein.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the respective covenants and agreements set
forth in this Agreement, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, and intending to b
legally bound hereby, the Parties agree as follows:

1.
11

DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION
Definitions

In this Agreement, the following words and expressions shall, unless repugnant to the context or
meaning thereof, have the meaning hereinafter respectivégyadgo them:

fAgreemend means this Escrow Agreement and any a
the provisions contained herein;

fiContract Agreemend means t he Contract Agreement refe
hereto as AnneA, andshall include all of its Recitals and Schedules and any amendments made
thereto in accordance with the provisions contained in this behalf therein;

fiCure Periodd means the period specified in this Ag
provisian of this Agreement by the Implementation Agency, and shall commence from the date on
which a notice is delivered by the Authority, as the case may be, to the Implementation Agency
asking the latter to cure the breach or default specified in such notice;

fiEscrow Accounb means an escrow account established
shall include the SuBccounts;

fiEscrow Defauldb s hal | have the meaning ascribed the
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fiPartesd means the parties @a®arthd ss hAgglirlie enmeeannt acnoyl |l oef
to this Agreement individually;

fiPaymentDat® means, in relation to any payment splec
such payment; and

fiSub-Accountd me ans t h e-accoargsmiette Escrofeccosny ibhto which the monies
specified in Clause 4.1 would be credited every month and paid out if due, and if not due in a month
then appropriated proportionately in such month and retained in the respectaeesuhts and paid

out therefrom on the Bment Date(s).

1.2 Interpretation

1.2.1 The words and expressions beginning with capital letters and defined in this Agreement shall have
the meaning ascribed thereto herein, and the words and expressions used in this Agreement and ngt
defined herein but defined the Contract Agreement shall, unless repugnant to the context, have the
meaning ascribed thereto in the Contract Agreement.

1.2.2 References to Clauses are, unless stated otherwise, references to Clauses of this Agreement.

1.2.3 The rules of interpretation stated itaGses 1.2, 1.3 and 1.4 of the Contract Agreement shall apply,
mutatis mutandigto this Agreement.

2. ESCROW ACCOUNT
2.1 Escrow Bank to act as trustee

2.1.1 The Implementation Agency hereby appoints the Escrow Bank to act as trustee for the Authority and
the Implemerdtion Agency in connection herewith and authorises the Escrow Bank to exercise such
rights, powers, authorities and discretion as are specifically delegated to the Escrow Bank by the
terms hereof together with all such rights, powers, authorities andetitiscias are reasonably
incidental hereto, and the Escrow Bank accepts such appointment pursuant to the terms hereof.

2.1.2 The Implementation Agency hereby declares that all rights, title and interest in and to the Escrow
Account shall be vested in the Escrovar® and held in trust for the Authority and the
Implementation Agency, and applied in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. No person
other than the Authority and the Implementation Agency shall have any rights hereunder as the
beneficiaries of, oas thirdparty beneficiaries under this Agreement.

2.2 Acceptance of Escrow Bank

The Escrow Bank hereby agrees to act as such and to accept all payments and other amounts to he
delivered to and held by the Escrow Bank pursuant to the provisions of this Agteg@hmeEscrow

Bank shall hold and safeguard the Escrow Account during the term of this Agreement and shall treat
the amount in the Escrow Account as monies deposited by the Implementation Agency or the
Authority with the Escrow Bank. In performing its fttions and duties under this Agreement, the
Escrow Bank shall act in trust for the benefit of, and as agent for, the Authority and the
Implementation Agency or their nominees, successors or assigns, in accordance with the provisions
of this Agreement.

2.3 Establishment and operation of Escrow Account

2.3.1 Within 30 (thirty) days from the date of this Agreement, and in any case prior to the Appointed Date,
the I mplementation Agency shall open and establ
of Branch) Branch ofhe Escrow Bank. The Escrow Account shall be denominated in Rupees.

2.3.2 The Escrow Bank shall maintain the Escrow Account in accordance with the terms of this Agreement
and its usual practices and applicable regulations, and pay the maximum rate of inyatdsttpa
similar customers on the balance in the said account from time to time.
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2.3.3 The Escrow Bank and the Implementation Agency shall agree on the detailed mandates, terms ang
conditions, and operating procedures for the Escrow Account, but in the evamt obnflict or
inconsistency between this Agreement and such mandates, terms and conditions, or procedures, thi
Agreement shall prevail.

24 Escrow Bankodés f ee

The Escrow Bank shall be entitled to receive its fee and expenses in an amount, and at such times
as may be agreed between the Escrow Bank and the Implementation Agency. For the avoidance o
doubt, such fee and expenses shall be appropriated from the Escrow Account in accordance with
Clause 4.1.

2.5 Rights of the parties

Save and except as otherwise preddn the Contract Agreement, the rights of the Authority and
the Implementation Agency in the monies held in the Escrow Account are set forth in their entirety
in this Agreement and the Authority and the Implementation Agency shall have no other rights
against or to the monies in the Escrow Account.

3. DEPOSITS INTO ESCROW ACCOUNT
3.1 Deposits by the Implementation Agency

3.1.1 The Implementation Agency agrees and undertakes that it shall deposit or cause to be deposited th
following inflows and receipts into the Esgv Account:

(a) all monies received in relation to the Project from Banks, insurance companies, lenders and
shareholders;

(b) all Fee and any other revenues from or in respect of the Project, including the proceeds of any
rentals, deposits, capital receipts owi@ce claims;

(c) Termination Payment; and
(d) all payments by the Authority, after deduction of any Damages

3.1.2 The Implementation Agency may at any time make deposits of its other funds into the Escrow
Account, provided that the provisions of this Agreement stpgdly to such deposits.

3.2 Deposits by the Authority

3.2.1 The Authority agrees and undertakes that, as and when due and payable, it shall deposit into and/of

credit the Escrow Account with any monies disbursed by the Authority to the Implementation
Agency.

3.2.2 Provided that, notwithstanding the provisions of Clause 4.1.1, the Authority shall be entitled to
appropriate from the aforesaid amounts, any Damages due and payable to it by the Implementation
Agency, and the balance remaining shall be deposited into the EAcooant.

3.3 Interest on deposits

3.3.1 The Escrow Bank agrees and undertakes that all interest accruing on the balances of the Escrow
Account shall be credited to the Escrow Account; provided that the Escrow Bank shall be entitled to
appropriate therefrom the feed expenses due to it from the Implementation Agency in relation to
the Escrow Account and credit the balance remaining to the Escrow Account.

4.  WITHDRAWALS FROM ESCROW ACCOUNT

4.1 Withdrawals during Construction Period
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4.1.1 At the beginning of every month, or atcbushorter intervals as the Implementation Agency may by

4.1.2 No later than 60 (sixty) days prior to the commencement of each Accounting Year, the

4.2

4.2.1 Upon Termination of the Contract Agreement, all amounts standing to the credit of the Escrow

4.3

4.4

5.2

written instructions determine, the Escrow Bank shall withdraw amounts from the Escrow Account
and appropriate them in the following order by depositing such amounts in the relevé&ucBuhts

for making due payments, and if such payments are not due in any month, then retain such monies
in such SubAccounts and pay out therefrom on the Payment Date(s):

(a) all taxes due and payable by the Implementation Agency for and in respect of the Project;
(b) all payments relating to construction of the Project;

(c) all payments and Damages certified by the Authority as due and payable to it by the
Implementation Agency pursuant to the Contract Agreement; and

(d) balance, if any, in accordance with the instructions of thelementation Agency for
implementation of the Project and as part of the Total Project Cost

Implementation Agency shall provide to the Escrow Bank, details of the amikehtsd be required

for each of the payment obligations set forth in this Clause 4.1; provided that such amounts may be
subsequently modified, if fresh information received during the course of the year makes such
modification necessary.

Withdrawals upon Termination

Account shall, notwithstanding anything in this Agreement, be appropriated and dealt with in the
following order:

(a) all taxes due and payable by the Iempkntation Agency for and in respect of the Project;

(b) all payments and Damages certified by the Authority as due and payable to it by the
Implementation Agency;

(c) any other payments required to be made under the Contract Agreement; and

(d) balance, if any, in acrdance with the instructions of the Implementation Agency for
implementation of the Project and as part of the Total Project Cost

Application of insufficient funds

Funds in the Escrow Account shall be applied in the serial order of priority set fortdwise€ 4.1
and 4.2, as the case may be. If the funds available are not sufficient to meet all the requirements, the
Escrow Bank shall apply such funds in the serial order of priority until exhaustion thereof.

Application of insurance proceeds

Notwithstandng anything in this Agreement, the proceeds from all insurance claims, except life and
injury, shall be deposited into and/or credited to the Escrow Account and utilised for any necessary
repair, reconstruction, reinstatement, replacement or improvemtrd Bfoject.

OBLIGATIONS OF THE ESCROW BANK
Segregation of funds

Monies and other property received by the Escrow Bank under this Agreement shall, until used or
applied in accordance with this Agreement, be held by the Escrow Bank in trust for theepdiopos
which they were received, and shall be segregated from other funds and property of the Escrow Bank,

Notification of balances
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5.3

5.4

55

6.2

7 (seven) business days prior to each Payment Date (and for this purpose the Escrow Bank shall b¢

entitled to rely on an afimation by the Implementation Agency and/or the Authority as to the
relevant Payment Dates), the Escrow Bank shall notify the Authority of the balances in the Escrow
Account and Suti\ccounts as at the close of business on the immediately preceding bukiges

Communications and notices
In discharge of its duties and obligations hereunder, the Escrow Bank:

(a) may, in the absence of bad faith or gross negligence on its part, rely as to any matters of fact
which might reasonably be expected to be within trevkedge of the Implementation Agency
upon a certificate signed by or on behalf of the Implementation Agency;

(b) may, in the absence of bad faith or gross negligence on its part, rely upon the authenticity of any
communication or document believed by it todoghentic;

(c) shall, within 5 (five) business days after receipt, deliver a copy to the Authority of any notice or
document received by it in its capacity as the Escrow Bank from the Implementation Agency or
any other person hereunder or in connection heneaitd

(d) shall, within 5 (five) business days after receipt, deliver a copy to the Implementation Agency
of any notice or document received by it from the Authority in connection herewith.

No set off

The Escrow Bank agrees not to claim or exercise anyoight set of f , banker és

remedy with respect to amounts standing to the credit of the Escrow Account. For the avoidance of
doubt, it is hereby acknowledged and agreed by the Escrow Bank that the monies and properties helg
by the EscrovBank in the Escrow Account shall not be considered as part of the assets of the Escrow
Bank and being trust property, shall in the case of bankruptcy or liquidation of the Escrow Bank, be
wholly excluded from the assets of the Escrow Bank in such baniroplicuidation.

Regulatory approvals

The Escrow Bank shall use its best efforts to procure, and thereafter maintain and comply with, all
regulatory approvals required for it to establish and operate the Escrow Account. The Escrow Bank
represents and wamts that it is not aware of any reason why such regulatory approvals will not
ordinarily be granted to the Escrow Bank.

ESCROW DEFAULT

Foll owing events shall constitute an Escoent o
Defaultod ) unl e snsof defagltthas emacuwred as a result of Force Majeure or any act or
omission of the Authority:

(a) the Implementation Agency commits breach of this Agreement by failing to deposit any receipts
into the Escrow Account as provided herein and fails to curetseelch by depositing the same
into the Escrow Account within a Cure Period of 5 (five) business days;

(b) the Implementation Agency causes the Escrow Bank to transfer funds to any account of the
Implementation Agency in breach of the terms of this Agreemmhfails to cure such breach
by depositing the relevant funds into the Escrow Account or anyASabunt in which such
transfer should have been made, within a Cure Period of 5 (five) business days; or

(c) the Implementation Agency commits or causes any dbheach of the provisions of this
Agreement and fails to cure the same within a Cure Period of 5 (five) business day

Upon occurrence of an Escrow Default, the consequences thereof shall be dealt with under and in
accordance with the provisions of the CantrAgreement.

146

4




DQA (WP)/ DDP DGQA RFP1 EMI-EMC
(Ministry of Defence, Govt. of India)

7. TERMINATION OF ESCROW AGREEMENT
7.1 Duration of the Escrow Agreement

This Agreement shall remain in full force and effect so long as any sum remains to be advanced or
is outstanding from the Implementation Agency in respect of any of its abligab the Authority

remain to be discharged, unless terminated earlier by consent of all the Parties or otherwise in
accordance with the provisions of this Agreement.

7.2 Substitution of Escrow Bank

7.2.1 The Implementation Agency may, by not less than 45 {fiivg) days prior notice to the Escrow
Bank, the Authority terminate this Agreement and appoint a new Escrow Bank, provided that the
new Escrow Bank is acceptable to the Authority and arrangements are made satisfactory to the
Authority for transfer of amoustdeposited in the Escrow Account to a new Escrow Account
established with the successor Escrow Bank.

7.2.2 The termination of this Agreement shall take effect only upon coming into force of an Escrow
Agreement with the substitute Escrow Bank.

7.3 Closure of EscrowAccount

The Escrow Bank shall, at the request of the Implementation Agency made on or after the payment
by the Implementation Agency of all outstanding amounts under the Contract Agreement including
the payments specified in Clause 4.2, and upon confiomati receipt of such payments, close the
Escrow Account and Swuhccounts and pay any amount standing to the credit thereof to the
Implementation Agency. Upon closure of the Escrow Account hereunder, the Escrow Agreement
shall be deemed to be terminated.

8. INDEMNITY
8.1 General indemnity

8.1.1 The Implementation Agency will indemnify, defend and hold the Authority and the Escrow Bank,
harmless against any and all proceedings, actions and third party claims for any loss, damage, cos
and expense arising out of any biteady the Implementation Agency of any of its obligations under
this Agreement or on account of failure of the Implementation Agency to comply with Applicable
Laws and Applicable Permits.

8.1.2 The Authority will indemnify, defend and hold the Implementation Agdmarmless against any and
all proceedings, actions and third party claims for any loss, damage, cost and expense arising out o
failure of the Authority to fulfil any of its obligations under this Agreement materially and adversely
affectingthe performac e of the | mpl ementati on Agencyds o
or this Agreement other than any loss, damage, cost and expense arising out of acts done in discharg
of their lawful functions by the Authority, its officers, servants and agents.

8.1.3 The Escrow Bank will indemnify, defend and hold the Implementation Agency and the Authority
harmless against any and all proceedings, actions and third party claims for any loss, damage, cos
and expense arising out of failure of the Escrow Bank to ftdfibbligations under this Agreement
materially and adversely affecting the perfq
under the Contract Agreement other than any loss, damage, cost and expense, arising out of acts dor|
in discharge of theiawful functions by the Escrow Bank, its officers, servants and agents.

8.2 Notice and contest of claims

In the event that any Party hereto receives a claim from a third party in respect of which it is entitled
to the benefit of an indemnity under Clause 9.haespect of which it is entitled to reimbursement
( t Hnelemiified Partyo ) , it shall notify the other Part
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her eun dmemnifynghPartyd) wi thin 15 (fifteen) days o
sette or pay the claim without the prior approval of the Indemnifying Party, which approval shall
not be unreasonably withheld or delayed. In the event that the Indemnifying Party wishes to contest
or dispute the claim, it may conduct the proceedings indhgerof the Indemnified Party and shall

bear all costs involved in contesting the same. The Indemnified Party shall provide all cooperation
and assistance in contesting any claim and shall sign all such writings and documents as the
Indemnifying Party mayeaasonably require.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION

9.1 Any dispute, difference or claim arising out of or in connection with this Agreement, which is not
resolved amicably, shall be decided finally by reference to arbitration to a Board of Arbitrators
comprising one nomireeof each Party to the dispute, and where the number of such nominees is an
even number, the nominees shall elect another person to such Board. Such arbitration shall be held
in accordance with be the Rules of Arbitration of the International Centre temative Dispute
Resolution, Ruew)Derhisucthhetfmer rules as may |be
and shall be subject to the provisions of the Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996 and Arbitration
and Conciliation (Amendment) Act, 2015.

9.2 The Arbitrators shall issue a reasoned award and such award shall be final and binding on the Parties.
The place of arbitration shall be the capital of the State and the language of arbitration shall be
English.

10. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS
10.1 Governing law andjurisdiction

This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with and governed by the laws of]
India, and the courts in the State shall have jurisdiction over all matters arising out of or relating to
this Agreement.

10.2 Priority of agreements

In the event of any conflict between the Contract Agreement and this Agreement, the provisions
contained in the Contract Agreement shall prevail over this Agreement.

10.3 Alteration of terms

All additions, amendments, modifications and variations to this Agneesimll be effectual and
binding only if in writing and signed by the duly authorised representatives of the Parties.

10.4 Waiver

10.4.Waiver by any Party of a default by another Party in the observance and performance of any provision
of or obligations under thiagreement:

(a) shall not operate or be construed as a waiver of any other or subsequent default hereof or of
other provisions of or obligations under this Agreement;

(b) shall not be effective unless it is in writing and executed by a duly authorised represeaitativ
the Party; and

(c) shall not affect the validity or enforceability of this Agreement in any manner.

10.4.2Neither the failure by any Party to insist on any occasion upon the performance of the terms,
conditions and provisions of this Agreement or any obligatitareunder nor time or other
indulgence granted by any Party to another Party shall be treated or deemed as waiver of such breac
or acceptance of any variation or the relinquishment of any such right hereunder.

=)

10.5 No third-party beneficiaries
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10.6

10.6.1ITermination of this Agreement:

10.6.2All obligations surviving the cancellation, expiration or termination of this Agreement shall only

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10Language

10.11Authorised representatives

This Agreements solely for the benefit of the Parties and no other person or entity shall have any
rights hereunder.

Survival

(@) shall not relieve the Parties of any obligations hereunder which expressly or by implication
survive terminatia hereof; and

(b) except as otherwise provided in any provision of this Agreement expressly limiting the liability
of either Party, shall not relieve either Party of any obligations or liabilities for loss or damage
to the other Party arising out of, or caudsd acts or omissions of such Party prior to the
effectiveness of such termination or arising out of such termination.

survive for a period of 3 (three) ymafollowing the date of such termination or expiry of this
Agreement.

Severability

If for any reason whatever any provision of this Agreement is or becomes invalid, illegal or
unenforceable or is declared by any court of competent jurisdiction or amjirgtramentality to

be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the validity, legality or enforceability of the remaining provisions
shall not be affected in any manner, and the Parties will negotiate in good faith with a view to agreeing
to one or more provishs which may be substituted for such invalid, unenforceable or illegal
provisions, as nearly as is practicable to such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision. Failure to
agree upon any such provisions shall not be subject to dispute resolutiorClagsr 10.1 of this
Agreement or otherwise.

Successors and assigns

This Agreement shall be binding on and shall inure to the benefit of the Parties and their respective
successors and permitted assigns.

Notices

All notices or other communications to be givor made under this Agreement shall be in writing

and shall either be delivered personally or sent by courier or registered post with an additional copy
to be sent by facsimile orraail. The address for service of each Party, its facsimile numberand e
mail address are set out under its name on the signing pages hereto. A notice shall be effective upol
actual receipt thereof, save that where it is received after 5.30 (five thirty) p.m. on a business day, or
on a day that is not a business day, the nshedl be deemed to be received on the first business day
following the date of actual receipt. Without prejudice to the foregoing, a Party giving or making a
notice or communication by facsimile oingil shall promptly deliver a copy thereof personathy,

send it by courier or registered post to the addressee of such notice or communication. It is hereby
agreed and acknowledged that any Party may by notice change the address to which such notices an
communications to it are to be delivered or maile¢hSihange shall be effective when all the Parties
have notice of it.

All notices, certificates, correspondence and proceedings under or in connection with this Agreement
shall be in English.
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Each of the Parties shall, Ioptice in writing, designate their respective authorised representatives
through whom only all communications shall be made. A Party hereto shall be entitled to remove
and/or substitute or make fresh appointment of such authorised representative loynetioga

10.120riginal Document

This Agreement may be executed in 4 (four) counterparts, each of which when executed and
delivered shall constitute an original of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF THE PARTIES HAVE EXECUTED AND DELIVERED THIS
AGREEMENT AS OF THE DATE FIRST ABOVE WRITTEN

THE COMMON SEAL OF SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED
IMPLEMENTATION AGENCY has = beer For and on behalf of ESROW BANK by th
affixed pursuant to the resolution passed by
Board of Directors of the Implementation Agen
at its meeting held
hereunto af fixed i é,
Director, who has signed these presents in tc
thereof and éeé,
Secretary/Authorised Officer  who hi
countersigned the same in token thereof

(Signature) (Signature)
(Name) (Name)
(Designaion) (Designation)
(Address) (Address)
(Fax No.) (Fax No.)
(Email Address) (Email Address)

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED
For and on behalf of AUTHOITY by the:

(Signature)
(Name)
(Designation)
(Address)

(Fax No.)
(Email Address)
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To,

(RR) SCHEDULE -D
PERFORMANCE SECURITY

[Authority]
WHEREAS:

(A)

(B)

(©

* ok ok ok x ok fmplémemtagiongencyd ) and t h e Abthofityo*)* *h a(vteh ee niit e r
Contract Agr e e me Adreentkraidt )e dw h*e*r* e*tifority* hab( aefjreed uto the
Implementation Agency undertaking the development, operation and management of greenfield
Defence Testing Infrastructure (DTI) facility for ******** ynder the Defence Testing Infrastructure
Scheme (DTIS), subject to and in accarclawith the provisions of the Agreement.

The Agreement requires the Implementation Agency to furnish a Performance Security to the
Aut hority in a sum of I NR * * * Guararitee Aroound®d ) ( RiBp €
security for due and faithful perimance of its obligations, under and in accordance with the
Agreement, during the Construction Period (as defined in the Agreement).

We , ¥k kxx k% t hrough ouBankBy ahatie aagrdeed*tod
Guarantee by way of Performance Gdy.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Bank hereby, unconditionally and irrevocably, guarantees and affirms as follows:

1.

The Bank hereby unconditionally and irrevocably guarantees and undertakes to pay to the Authority
upon occurrence of any failure or default in thee éind faithful performance of all or any of the

| mpl ement ati on Agencyo6s obligations during t
the provisions of the Agreement, on its mere first written demand, and without any demur,
reservation, recouges contest or protest, and without any reference to the Implementation Agency,
such sum or sums upto an aggregate sum of the Guarantee Amount as the Authority shall claim,
without the Authority being required to prove or to show grounds or reasons deniend and/or

for the sum specified therein.

A letter from the Authority, under the hand of an officer not below the rank of a ******** that the
Implementation Agency has committed default in the due and faithful performance of all or any of
its obligations under and in accordance with the Agreement shall be conclusive, final and binding on
the Bank. The Bank further agrees that the Authority shall be the sole judge as to whether the
Implementation Agency is in default in due and faithful performancesadlitigations during the
Construction Period under the Agreement and its decision that the Implementation Agency is in
default shall be final, and binding on the Bank, notwithstanding any differences between the
Authority and the Implementation Agency,amy dispute between them pending before any court,
tribunal, arbitrators or any other authority or body, or by the discharge of the Implementation Agency
for any reason whatsoever.

In order to give effect to this Guarantee, the Authority shall be entitladt as if the Bank were the
principal debtor and any change in the constitution of the Implementation Agency and/or the Bank,
whether by their absorption with any other body or corporation or otherwise, shall not in any way or
manner affect the liabiltor obligation of the Bank under this Guarantee.

It shall not be necessary, and the Bank hereby waives any necessity, for the Authority to proceed
against the Implementation Agency before presenting to the Bank its demand under this Guarantee.

The Authorty shall have the liberty, without affecting in any manner the liability of the Bank under
this Guarantee, to vary at any time, the terms and conditions of the Agreement or to extend the time
or period for the compliance with, fulfilment and/or performaatall or any of the obligations of

the Implementation Agency contained in the Agreement or to postpone for any time, and from time
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10.

11.

Signed and sealed this day ***** of ***** 2(Q%* gt ****x

to time, any of the rights and powers exercisable by the Authority against the Implementation
Agency, and either to enforee forbear from enforcing any of the terms and conditions contained

in the Agreement and/or the securities available to the Authority, and the Bank shall not be released
from its liability and obligation under these presents by any exercise by the Autifdhe liberty

with reference to the matters aforesaid or by reason of time being given to the Implementation
Agency or any other forbearance, indulgence, act or omission on the part of the Authority or of any
other matter or thing whatsoever which undey law relating to sureties and guarantors would but

for this provision have the effect of releasing the Bank from its liability and obligation under this
Guarantee and the Bank hereby waives all of its rights under any such law.

This Guarantee is in ddion to and not in substitution of any other guarantee or security now or
which may hereafter be held by the Authority in respect of or relating to the Agreement or for the
fulfilment, compliance and/or performance of all or any of the obligations dimp&mentation
Agency under the Agreement.

Notwithstanding anything contained hereinbefore, the liability of the Bank under this Guarantee is
restricted to the Guarantee Amount and this Guarantee will remain in force for the period specified
in paragrapl8 below and unless a demand or claim in writing is made by the Authority on the Bank
under this Guarantee, no later than 6 (six) months from the date of expiry of this Guarantee, all rights
of the Authority under this Guarantee shall be forfeited and #Hrgk Bhall be relieved from its
liabilities hereunder.

The Performance Security shall cease to be in force and effect when the Commercial Operation Date
under this Agreement has occurred. Upon request made by the Implementation Agency for release
of the Peformance Security along with the particulars required hereunder including that the
Commercial Operation Date under the Agreement has occurred, duly certified by a statutory auditor
of the Implementation Agency, the Authority shall release the Performacceit$ forthwith.

The Bank undertakes not to revoke this Guarantee during its currency, except with the previous
express consent of the Authority in writing, and declares and warrants that it has the power to issue
this Guarantee and the undersigned hligpbwers to do so on behalf of the Bank.

Any notice by way of request, demand or otherwise hereunder may be sent by post addressed to th
Bank at its above referred Branch, which shall be deemed to have been duly authorised to receive
such notice and teffect payment thereof forthwith, and if sent by post it shall be deemed to have
been given at the time when it ought to have been delivered in due course of post and in proving such
notice, when given by post, it shall be sufficient to prove that thdageseontaining the notice was
posted and a certificate signed by an officer of the Authority that the envelope was so posted shall be
conclusive.

This Guarantee shall come into force with immediate effect and shall remain in force and effect until
the dae which is 180 (one hundred eighty) days after the occurrence of Commercial Operation Date
under the Contract Agreement as notified to the Bank by the Authority or until it is released earlier
by the Authority pursuant to the provisions of the Agreement.

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED
For and on behalf of tHRANK by:
(Signature)
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(Name)
(Designation)
(Code Number)
(Address)

NOTES:

(hThe bank guarantee should contain the name, designation amchwatber of the officer(s) signing the
guarantee.

(i) The address, telephone number and other details of the Head Office of the Bank as well as of issuing Branc
should be mentioned on the covering letter of issuing Branch.
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(SS)SCHEDULE - E
PROJECT SITE

The Implementation Agency shall provide the details about the Project Site as proposed in the Detailed
Project Report within the time period specific in Clause 3.1.3.
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(TT)SCHEDULE - F
PROJECT COMPLETION SCHEDULE

The Implementation Agency shall provide the &tiie Completion Date, Project Completion Schedule
including Project Milestones as proposed in the Detailed Project Report within the time period specific in
Clause 3.1.3.
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1.

2.

(UU) SCHEDULE -G
UTILISATION CERTIFICATE
(To be duly certified by the Statutay Auditor)
UTI LI ZATI ON CERTI FI CATE FOR THE PERI OD FRO
Details of Grants received, expenditure incurred and closing balances: (Actuals)

Unspent| Interest Interest Grant Total Expenditure Closing
balances| Earned | deposited back| received | available incurred Balances
of thereon to the funds (5-6)

Grants Authority (1+2:3+4)
received
1 2 3 4 5 6 7

Component wise utilization of Grant and financial contribution by the Implementation Agency:

Grant - Civil Costs Grant - Equipment Financial Total
Costs contribution by
Implementation
Agency towards Civil
Cost and Equipment
Cost

1 2 3 4

Certified that | have satisfied myself that the conditions on which Grants were sanctioned have been duly
fulfilled/are being fulfilled and that | have &xised following checks to see that the Grant has been actually
utilized for the purpose for which it was sanctioned:

@ the main accounts and other subsidiary accounts and registers
(including assets registers) are maintained as per the provisions afrtesn&nt;

(b) there exist internal controls for safeguarding public funds/assets,
watching outcomes and achievements of physical targets against the financial inputs, ensuring quality in ass
creation etc. & the periodic evaluation of internal controls icesegl to ensure their effectiveness;

(©) to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions have been
entered that are in violation of Defence Testing Infrastructure Scheme (DTIS) and the provisions of this
Agreement;

(d) the responsibilities among the kKemctionaries for execution of the
Project have been assigned in clear terms and are not general in nature; and

(e) the expenditure on various components of the Project was in the
proportions authorised as per the DTIS and the provisions of the Contrachégiree
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SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED

For and on behalf of the Implementation Agen
by:

(Signature)
(Name)
(Designation)
(Address)
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For and on behalf of the Statutory Audity:
(Signature)
(Name)
(Designation)
(Code Number)
(Address)
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The following testing Services are proposed to be undertaken at the Project across different stages viz
Research & Development (R&D), Manufacturing, Acceptance and Maintenance, Repair & Operations

RFP1 EMI-EMC

(VW) SCHEDULE - H
SERVICES

(MRO), as apptiable.The tests are categorized under {4sand ListB. List-A comprises of tests which

are required be part of the DTIS facility and tBstomprises of tests which are good to have as part of the

proposed DTIS facility.

Mandatory tests

Additional tests

1)
2)

3)
4)

5)

6)
7)

8)
9)

Precompliance tests

Conducted and radiated electromagnetic
immunity/ susceptibility tests (using the anten
Conducted and radiated electromagnetic
emission tests

Electrostatic Discharge (ESD) tests

EMC testing for E marking on stdssemblies
and whoé vehicle / system

Low voltage Directives (LVD), Machinery
Directives (MD) and Radio Equipment Directiv
(RED)

Acceptance and qualification tests

Lighting induced transient susceptibility
Radio frequency susceptibilityRadiated and
Conducted

Magnetic efect test

Voltage spike test

10) Induced signal susceptibility tests

11) Audio frequency conducted susceptibility
tests

12) Bulk injection tests

13) Shielding effectiveness tests for various
materials

14) Burst & Voltage Dip test

15) Radio frequency equipment electromagne
disturbance tests

16) Electromagnetic compatibility of
multimedia equipmerit Emission
requirements

17) SPD Tests

18) Harmonics and Flicker test

19) Electrical Fast Transients tests

20) High Intensity Radiated Field (HIRF) tests

21) Electrical surge tests

22) Bonding and Grounding tests

23) Modulated stirred tests

24) Mode tuned tests

25) Measurement and validation of RF tests

26) Energy efficiency tests

27) Radiated continuous immunity tests

28) Conducted continuous immunity tests

29) Pulse magnetic field test

30) Magnetic field continuous immunity tests
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2.2

3.2

(WW) SCHEDULE - |
PANEL OF CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Panel of Chartered Accountants

Pursuant to the provisions of Clause 21.2.1 of the Agreement, the Authority and the Implementation
Agency shall prepare a mutually agreed panel of 5 (five) reputable firms of Chartered Aot®unt
having their regi s tPanelefdChaddred Accaugtant® h . | Mdeac(t h
preparing such Panel of Chartered Accountants and the procedure to be adopted in this behalf shal
be as set forth in this Schedule I.

Invitation for emp anelment

The Authority shall invite offers from all reputed firms of Chartered Accountants who fulfil the
following eligibility criteria, namely:

(@) the firm should have conducted statutory audit of the annual accounts of at least 100 (one
hundred) companiesegistered under the Companies Act, 1956/2013, including any re
enactment or amendment thereof, of which at least 10 (ten) should have been public sector
undertakings;

(b) the firm should have at least 5 (five) practicing Chartered Accountants on its rctisyita a
minimum experience of 10 (ten) years in the profession;

(c) the firm or any of its partners should not have been disqualified or-lidde#t by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India or the Authority; and

(d) the firm should have an office in tiate or in an adjacent State with at least 2 (two) practicing
Chartered Accountants on its rolls in such State.

Interested firms meeting the eligibility criteria shall be required to submit a statement of their
capability including the bidlata of all theoracticing Chartered Accountants onits rolls. In particular,
each firm shall be required to furnish ye@se information relating to the names of all the companies
with an annual turnover exceeding INR 10,00,00,000 (Rupees Ten crores) whose annus$ accou
were audited by such firm in any of the preceding 5 (five) Accounting Years.

Evaluation and selection

The information furnished by each firm shall be scrutinized and evaluated by the Authority and 1
(one) point shall be awarded for each annual auditeo€ompanies specified in Paragraph 2 above.
For the avoidance of doubt and by way of illustration, a firm which has conducted audit of the annual
accounts of any such company for 5 (five) years shall be awarded 5 (five) points.

The Authority shall prepe a list of all the eligible firms along with the points scored by each such
firm and 5 (five) firms scoring the highest points shall be identified and included in the draft Panel
of Chartered Accountants.

Consultation with the Implementation Agency

The Authority shall convey the aforesaid panel of firms to the Implementation Agency for scrutiny
and comments, if any. The Implementation Agency shall be entitled to scrutinize the relevant records
of the Authority to ascertain whether the selection of firiers been undertaken in accordance with

the prescribed procedure and it shall send its comments, if any, to the Authority within 15 (fifteen)
days of receiving the aforesaid panel.

Mutually agreed panel
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5.1 The Authority shall, after considering all relevanttéas including the comments, if any, of the
Implementation Agency, finalize and constitute a panel of 5 (five) firms which shall be deemed to
be the mutually agreed Panel of Chartered Accountants.

5.2 After completion of every 5 (five) years from the date mfgaring the mutually agreed Panel of
Chartered Accountants, or such earlier period as may be agreed between the Authority and the
Implementation Agency, a new panel shall be prepared in accordance with the provisions of this
Schedule I.
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1.

(XX) SCHEDULE -J
COMPLETION CERTIFICATE

|/ We, ¢ééé. (Name of the Authority), acting
Contract Agr eement Ageeanerd , e d &.r (dtelvee|l d6p ment
maintenance of greenfield Defence Testing Infrastructure (DTi)itfafor Electromagnetic
Interference (EMI) and Electromagnetic Compatibility (EMC) testing under the Defence Testing

I nfrastructure Pobcdme (tTlo%)gh( téekee . i ( Name
Agency), hereby certify that Project has been sutdéssompleted as per the Detailed Project
Report in the Agreement,.

It is certified that, in terms of the aforesaid Agreement, all works forming part of Project have
been completed, on this theééday of 20¢

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED
For and on belibof AUTHORITY by:

(Signature)

(Name)

(Designation)

(Address)
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Appendixi N
LETTER COMPRISING THE FINANCIAL BID

,,,,,,

eééeée. .

DQA (WP)/ DDP DGQA
H Block, DHQ Zone
Krishna Menon Marg
New Delhi- 110011

Sub: Bid for Development, @eration and Management of Defence Testing Infrastructure (DTI) for
Electromagnetic Interference (EMI) Electromagnetic Compatibility (EMC) under the Defence Testing
Infrastructure Scheme (DTIS)

Dear Sir,

.With reference to your WRIkaFngdxaminedtbenBidding ®acenwnt @nd .
understand their contents, hereby submit our Bid for the aforesaid project. The bid is unconditional and
unqualified.

. I/ We acknowledge that th&uthority will be relying on the information provided in the Bighd the
document accompanying the BID for selectadrthe Contractor for the aforesaid Project, and we certify
that all information provided in the Bid are true and correct; nothing has been omitted which renders such
information misleading; and all docemts accompanying the BID are true copies of their respective
originals.

. The Bid price has been quoted by me/us after taking into consideration of all the terms and conditions
stated in the RFRGontractAgreement, all the documents provided in the teddeument package, and
all the conditions that may affect the project cost and implementation of the Project and we understand
that no additional payments shall be allowed on the basis of change in site parameters at a later date.

. I/We acknowledge the rig of theAuthority to reject our BID without assigning any reason or otherwise
and hereby waive, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, our right to challenge the same on any
account whatsoever.

. In the event of my/ our being declared as tbte&ed Bidder, I/we agree to enter intoAgreement in
accordance with the draft that has been provided to me/us prior to the BID Due Date. We agree not to see
any changes in the aforesaid draft and agree to abide by the same.

. I/ We shall keep this offr valid for 180 (one hundred and Twenty) days from the BID Due Date specified

in the RFP.
. I/ We understand thalhe Authorityis not bound to accept the lowest or any tender it may receive.
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8.1/ We hereby submit our BID and offer a BID Price of Rs. ...
(S {in.wordg) as detailed in Price Bid
for undertaking the aforesaid Project in accordance with the Bidding Docuamehtise Agreement.

Yours faithfully,
Date: (Signature, name and designation of

Place: Authorised Signatory)
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Appendixi O
PRICE BID

,,,,,,

eéeecée. .
DQA (WP)/ DDP DGQA
H Block, DHQ Zone
KrishnaMenon Marg
New Delhii 110011

Sub: Bid for Development, Operation and Management of Defence Testing Infrastructure (DTI) for
Electromagnetic Interference (EMI) Electromagnetic Compatibility (EMC) under the Defence Testing
Infrastructure Scheme (DTIS)

Dea Sir,

Based on th&®&FP documenscope of workandtender conditions, corrigendum (if angnd in reference
to Appendix-N. Ourlump sumamountfor the Grantin Aid f | N R(IndiggRupees {in words})
for undertaking the project

The detailed eakup ofamount for the Grant in Ais presented below.

S.No | Description Total Estimated Grant Amount| % Share
Cost (INR) (INR)
1 Building
2 Test Equipment, Installation
Training
Total

Yours faithfully,
Date: (Signature, namand designation of

Place: Authorised Signatory)

Note: The bidder shall provide a detailed breaj of the amount quoted above to the extent possible to
ascertain the cost.
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Appendix i P
LIST OF TESTS, TEST EQUIPMENT AND STANDARDS

The tests proposed to be undertaken at the DTI faoflisMI / EMC testingare given in the table below.
The tests are categorized as mandatory tests and additional tests. Mandatory tests comprise of tests whi
are required tde part of the DTIS facility proposed by the bidder and additional tests comprises of tests
which are good to have as part of the proposed DTIS facility or proposed additionally to the mandatory
tests.

Mandatory tests Additional tests
MIL -STD-461 (F/G) @Wnducted Emission Tests 1) Bulk injection tests
1) CE101 Conducted Emissions / Audio Frequen 2) Radio frequency equipment electromagne
Power Leads / 30 Hz10 kHz disturbance tests
2) CE102 Conducted Emissions / RF potential | 3) Harmonics and Flicker test
Power Leads / 10 kHz10 MHz 4) Electrical Fast Transients tests
3) CE106: Conducted Emissions, Antenna Port ] 5) Electrical surge tests
KHz to 40 GHz 6) Bonding and Grounding tests
7) Modulakd stirred tests
MIL -STD-461 (F/G) Radiate&mission Tests 8) Mode tuned tests
4) RE1QL: Radiated Emissions / Magnetic Field / 9) Measurement of RF tests
30 Hzi 100KHz o 10) Validationof RF tests
5) RE102 Radiated EmissionsElectric Field / 10 11) Low voltage Directives (LVD), Machinery
kHz 7 18 GHZ (40 GHOptional/Phase Il) Directives (MD) and Radio Equipment
6) RE103:Radiated Emissiong\ntenna Spurious Directive (RED)

and Harmonic Outputs, 10 KHz to 40 GHz

MIL-STD-461 (F/G) Conducted Immunity Tests

7) CS1Ad.: Conducted Susceptibility / Power Lead
30 Hzi 150 kHz

8) CS103: Conducted Susceptibility, Antenna Po
Intermediation, 15 KHz to 10 GHz

9) CS104: Conducted Susceptibility, Antenna Po
Rejection of undesired signal30 Hz to 20 GHz

10) CS105: Conducted Susceptibility, Antenna Po
Cross- Modulation , 30 Hz to 20 GHz

11) CS109: Conducted Susceptibility, Structure
Current, 60 Hz to 100 KHz

12) CS114 Conducted Susceptibility / Bulk Cable
Injection / 10 kHZ 200 MHz

13) CS115 Condweted Susceptibility / Bulk Cable
Injection / Impulse Excitation

14) CS116 Conducted Susceptibility / Damped
Sinusoidal TransientsQables & Power Leads /
10 kHz to 100 MHz

15) CS117:Conducted Susceptibilify_ightening
Induced Transients, Cable and Power Leads

16) CS118:Conducted SusceptibilityPersonnel
Borne Electrostatic Discharge

MIL -STD-461 (F/G) Radiated Immunity Tests
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/ 30 Hzi 100 kHz

2 MHz7 40GHzZ
19) RS105:Radiated SusceptibilityTransient
Electromagnetic field

17) RS1Q.: Radiated Susceptibility / Magnetic Fielg

18) RS103 Radiated Susceptibility / Electric Field |

All the mandatory and additional tests needs to be as per MILiST2 F/G andie propose@®&MI/EMC
test facilityshould be NABL accredited as per ISO/IEC 17025. The proposed test facility to be comprised

of:

1. RFShielded Room & Related Components, Anechoic Absorber Material®amatine Chamber
Equipment The minimum size of shieldeanechoic chamber should be 10m x 10m x 10m.

2. Conducted & Radiated Emissions Measurement Equipment
3. Conducted & Radiated susceptibility Measurement Equipnaembng others

Indicative list of test equipment for the proposed testing facility is given belioldeB need to specify

what would be the capacity and range of the test equipment that they will be offering for the mandatory

and additional testa\ll the test equipment and equipment required to undertake tests promulgated in MIL
STD4- 61 F/G needs tbe procured for the testing lab under DTIS. The equipment for each test must be

of IS or equivalent standards.

Test equipment

1) RF-Shielded Room & Related Components
2) Anechoic Absorber Materials

4) Copper tesbench

5) EMI Receiver

6) Fibre optics Transreceiver

7) EMI Automation software

8) EMC automation software

9) External Preamplifierl

10) External Preamlifier2

11) DC Blocker

12) RF Cables

13) Power Amplifiers

14) Immunity Antennas & Masts
15) Surge generator for MUISTD 1275E
16) Transient Genattors as per MIL
17) Active rodmonopoleAntenna
18) Bi-conical antenna

19) Log-periodic Antenna

20) Double ridge horn antenna
21)LISN

22) RF Current probe

23) Transient limiter

24) Artificial Mains Network

25) EM Absorbing clamp

26) RF Attenuator$ 10,20 & 30dB

3) Baseline Chamber Equipme8tpply RF lines filters
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27) RE 101 loop sensors

28) Active trarsmitter & receiver loop antennas

29) RF/ Microwave signal generator

30) Directional Coupler 1

31) Directional Coupler 2

32) Electrostatic Discharge (ESD) gun and calibration target, RC combinations
33) Bulk injections tests

34) Measurement setup for Effective radiated power
35) Spectum Analyser

36) Vector Network analyser

37) Spherical dipole antenna

38) Comb generator source

39) Storage Oscilloscopes

40) DC power supply up to 60V

41) High voltage DC Power supply

42) Variable AC Power supply

43) Digital Mustimeters

44) Variance

45) Safety Analyser

46) Digital Megger

47) Time and Fequency Measurement

48) Measurement of Q, Inductance & Capacitance
49) Digital Milliohm meter

50) Measuring equipment like oscilloscope, signal generators, logic analyzer, spectrum analyzer
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APPENDIX Q - DTIS

RFP1 EMI-EMC
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